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ASSEMBLYMAN MICHAEL F. ADUBATO (Chairman): Good morning, ladies and 

gentlemen. We are here today for a public hearing being conducted b}'. the Banking 

and Insurance Committee in t)1e New .Jersey Assembly on the allegations t)1at have 

been made about the process in issuing the MFA (Mortgage Finance Agency) mortgages 

that were available to the public officially as of October 18, 1982. 

This is an inquiry into trying to understand and to learn and to share 

accurate information. It is not the intent of this Committee, nor is it.the 

purpose, to confusethe issue. I would submit that this is a·nonpartisan dis­

cussion, and I would submit that, being a person as the other people here are, 

who are elected officials, that we are employees of the people, not the State, 

and not the institutions -- the people who elect us every two years employ us. 

We are not appointed, and I am sure that many appointed officials feel the same 

way, even though they are appointed that they represent the peoples' interest. 

But more directly, I want this to be a situation where we can be more helpful to 

each other in establishing a word called "cred.:i.bility•i in the system. And, '' in 

the system" does·not mean the banking system. It means the free enterprise system. 

It means that our priorities are tot.al in that we see a threat to the free enter­

prise system, not based on socialism or communism, but based on the insensitivity 

of those people in the private sector who profess to be the advocates of free 

E;!nterprise, and I submit, are the biggest threat to free enterprise. I submit that'­

it is the same people in the free enterprise system who some think have a license 

to "screw" people. 

Free enterprise in the private sector does not mean you have a license 

to give people tl'le. "shaft." It means that you have a right to a profit. It means 

you have a right to do your business, as long as you obey the law, the way you 

see fit. It does not mean, and it will never mean, that you can "screw" people 

because the threat to our nation is not communism or socialism. It is anarchy, 

and that is my fear and the fear of the members of the Committee, and it is the 

fear of my colleagues who are sensitive to what we are talking about. It is not 

an accusation ma.de at 86 institutions that were kind enough to use their institu­

tions to help people. That is not the issue. 

The issue is that if the public thinks you are "shafting" them, and I 

submit that many people do think that, then we have an obligation to establish, 

for the record, what the process is and why it was somewhat confusing to some 

people, and, maybe if that is true, how. we can make it better. If there is anything 

that we all want in this room and outside of this room, 99 and 9/l0's of the good 

people thcit are called Americans and obey the law, we want to keep our system a 

free enterprise. And.we want to keep it with equity, because fair play is the 

American way. That is what this hearing is about -- fair play, the American way, 

as corny as that may sound. That is what it is, no more, no less. Fair play, 

equal opportunity, not equality eg;ual opportunity -- that is the purpose of 

this hearing. 

I would like to, for the r¢cord, introduce Assemblyman John Kelly who 

is here with us today, and I would ask.Assemblyman Kelly if he has anything to say. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: I have nothing to say right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATQ: Okay. I am sure that during the process of this 

hearing, Assemblyman Kelly will make some inquiries. 

However, at this time, I would like to thank.all of you for coming here. 
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I would like·to ask two gentlemen. who have been extremely helpful when this all 

began, and I might say that this public hearing began,• quite frankly, when I was 

watching New Jersey News, the Nightly News, and I saw a person with a probl.em 

being interviewed. The following morningJI had four letters in my mailbox. And, 

that was before I announced the public hearings -- before. 

I would also; for the record, like to say that I am a public person, 

and, naturally, as public people, we have an obligation to share. information. 

In the nine years that I have been in office, I have sent out or:ie prE:!ss release. 

That was to announce the Automobile Insurance Reform.Plan. I understand that the 

staff sent out a press release, and that is why we have the television cameras 

here today. That is very nice; I am glad they are here: 
In fact, maybe -- and I don't know if they are here or not., so forgive 

me~- maybe as a result of this public hearing and the two to follow after January 

one to be held in Essex County and one in Ocean County,where the public who have 

written will be asked to attend -- if you are here now -- I see some people shaking 

their heads back there. We announced before that if there was anyone here from 

the public -- are you ladies here for this Committee? 

AUDIENCE: (answer) Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Will you please all come right up here in the 

front? The last place you belong is in the back of the room. Come up here, please. 

I would .appreciate it very much if you would sit in tnese seats right over here., 

please. 

So, there are going tobe two other public hearings. I did ask the 

people who wrote me and the people who have been talking to me on the phone that 

I haven't had the pleasure of meeting as yet -- that we would conduct these two 

other meetings on what we call "offbeat" hours, either in the evening or on Satur­

day -- because they are not paid lobbyists. I am not talking about the people 

out here. But, they are not paid lobbyists, and they are not paid to come to 

Trenton. So, I think we have an obligation to try and make ourselves a little 

more available, and that is why we are having these two other public hearings. 
And we don' t ask for overtime either. 

The interesting thing is that the two people who I started to talk about, 

and I went off on a tangent because, quite frankly, I saw the ranking minority 
member walking in. And when he walks around, I pay attention. That is Assemblyman 

.Kosco. I want to thank Assemblyman Kosco for coming down, and I want to recognize 
his presence for the record. 

I would like to ask Commissioner Renna and Director Kelly if they would 

please come up here to these microphones. These two gentlemen, I must say, have 

been so helpful to this chair, and for the record --

Good morning, Commissioner, and thank yo'u very much for attending the 

session -- and Director. I would like to ask Commissioner Renna if he would like 
to make a statement? 

C O M M I S S I O N E R J O H N P. RENN A: I would just like to say 
that I am pleased to .l:>e here today to indicate my support to the Committee and to 

the public. I would like to let you know that we are here to offer whatever 

support that we can to try to cover whatever questions may be on the minds of 

some of the members of the Committee and also the members of the public as to the 

bond sale that we had. We want to offer our complete cooperation, and I will have, 
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of course, Executive Director, Chris Kelly, make some statements, and whatever 

questions.that you or any members of the Committee have of me, I would be very 

happy to answer them at a later time during this hearing. 

I would also like to say, of course, that not only are you and the members 

of your Committee people who have the responsibility to the citizens of the State, 

even though you are elected by them. I want to say without any question that as 

an appointed individual by the Governor and a member of his cabinet, I too, have 

an obligation to the citizens of our State,- and that is my foremost objective in 

whatever I do with government. I do whatever I think is :i;-ight for the citizens 

of our State, and I think that at all times, I .conduct myself in that manner. So, 

it is not only elected officials who have an opportunity and an obligation to 

the citizens, but also those people who are appointed in government such as myself 

and also Chris Kelly,who have the same opportunity and the same obligation to do 

what we can to see what is right for the citizens of our State. 

So, with that, I would just as soon turn the microphone over to Chris 

Kelly, the Executive Director of the MFA. As I said e.arlier, if there are any 

questions from you or any members of the public or the Commission, I would be very 

happy to answer them at that time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you very much, Commissioner. 

Good morning, Mr. Kelly. 

C H R I S T O P H E R 

much, Mr. Renna. 

KELLY: Mr. Chairman, good morning. Thank you very 

Chairman Adubato, I am Chris Kelly as the Chairman said, and .I have 

been the Executive Director.of the MFA since 1974. I'm happy to have the oppor-

tunity to address the Committee today and explore the concerns of the Committee 

over the last bond issue of the Agency, which I'll refer to from now on as the 

Statewide Mortgage Program, SMR-1, as we call it 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Excuse me, Mr. Kelly. I am going to ask myself 

first and my two colleagues not to interrupt you during your presentation. I 

think it is extremely important. So, I am interrupting you now, and I won't do 

it again. 

I would ask you, however, in your presentation, not to assume that we 

know anything about anything. I would like you, in your ,statement, to include, 

which you may have already included,. the beginning of MFA., what it rreans, what Act made it 

responsible, how it functions, and any other basic• points -- as an expert, quite 

frankly, that you may take for granted we know. I would appreciate that kind of -­
and again, I don't mean to interrupt your presentation -- but that is the 

direction we are going. And not only the process of this past bond issue, but 

as you pointed out, the previous bond issues and so forth, and at the end. of your 

presentation, we will have some questions then. But, I would ask my colleagues, 

and I am the biggest problem, not them, not to inte:i;-rupt you during your presen­

tation. Thank you, Mr. Kelly. 

MR. KELLY: Well, thank you very much. You have anticipated the request 

that I was going to make, and that was that I be permitted to make a statement., 

and I think it is in the interest of brevity anyway because I will stay on the 

subject of the formation of the MFA an.d its history. 

I want to say initially that I can assure you of the utmost cooperation 

of the Agency in your inquiry, and I can assure you of the utmost cooperation of 
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our Agency to the extent ne~essary for any information further than I have in 

my presentation. We also have other members'of our staff here today -- two 

Assistant Directors, Mrs. Gibson and Mr. Dippold, and two other staff members 

who have worked on the. SMP Program, I Mrs. Mann and Miss Cahoon. 

As I said, I will endeavor to be brief., but thorough on this. So, 

returning to the formation of the MFA -- MFA was created by the Legislature 

in 1970 under the public laws of 1970, expressly to expand the supply of funds 

available for single-family, residential mortgages in the State, To date, the 

Mortgage Finance Agency has issued over one billion dollars in tax-exempt 

mortgage revenue bonds, and has financed the purchase of over 32,000 housing 

units in the State. It has further financed 5,000 home improvements for one­

to-four family homes.also throughout the State. 

The Mortgage F.inance Agency's activities are governed by State law 

and Federal law, specifically the most ·recent Federal M:lrtgage Subsidy Bori.d Tax Act 
of 1980. This Tax Act imposes an annual cap on the amount of mortgage revenue 

bonds issued by each state, which guarantees that State programs fill only a 

portion of the mortgage demand within that state. In New Jersey, the 1982 

Federal ceiling for the issuance of tax-exempt mortgage revenue bonds was 

$304 million. 

The MFA does not have the statutory authority to make direct loans. 

Since 1977, the Agency has operated as a secondary mortgage market using .. the 

State's existing mortgage lenders to originate eligible mortgage loans, some­

thing in the nature of a State Fannie Mae. MFA purchases loans which are made 

according to MFA requirements by banks, S & .L's, savings banks, and mortgage 

bankers. The MFA has experienced excellent cooperation from participating 

lending institutions over the past decade, and that cooperation has been the 

key to the success of our programs. The Agency operates a business with over 

$900 million in assets, with annual revenues of $50 million, with a staff 0£ 

twenty-eight, one of the smallest State entities. 

The MFA depends upon the participating lenders for both the origina­

tion and timely delivery of mortgage loans. The latter is particularly impor­

tant since under the Federal Tax Act, restrictions on financial. mortgage struc­
ture of mortgage revenue bonds were imposed, which makes it imperative that the 
proceeds of a bond issue be disbursed as quickly as possible. 

Since 1977, MFA'S mortgage programs were directed entirely to urban 
neighborhoods. The mandate for the expansion into the new.statewide program 

came from our Board in recognition of the depressed condition of the housing 

industry throughout New Jersey and the lack of affordable financing for first­
time homebuyers. 

The Statewide Mortgage Program, which is the subject of this hearing 

today, was funded with a $239 million bond sale on October 7, 1982, which, 

incidentally, required a $7 million subsidy from the MFA. We used the accumu­

lated proceeds of about ten years operations to fund this because it was nec­

essary for this subsidy to make the bond issue viable. fhe mortgage proceeds 

from the sale were divided equally to address three separate purposes: 

· 1. $75 million for the Urban Category to maintain the Mortgage 

Finance Agency's commitment to the State's urban neighborhoods. That, incidentally, 

also conforms to. a requirement of t,he Federal Act, which requires that 20% of 
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the proceeds· of any bond issue ha:;; to be directed to so-called targeted 

neighborhoods, which are the urban neighborhoods. 

Do you have a question, sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Kelly, as I stated, I am the problem, not 

my colleagues. I have several questions already, and I think maybe it would 

probably be better if we stopped you, if it is that kind of situation. 

The basic question, and it is really not so much a question as it 

it is clarification -- the basic question, again for clarification, and, 

again, I am trying to wear the hat of many people, is that this is a Federal, 

as well as a State Agency. 

MR. KELLY: No, sir. We are a State Agency,·but because we have the 

authority to issue tax-exempt bonds, that puts us urider the purview of the Fed~aI 

government. Therefore, the Federal government has the right to restrict -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (interrupting) guidelines are Federal. 

MR. KELLY: The guidelines for the issuance of bonds are Federal 

guidelines. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, as long as you follow those Federal guide-

lines, you have flexibility --- that you have minimwn requirements. Is that 

what you are 

previous bond 

MR. 

apply to the 

.on how we use 

saying? But, 

issue, which 

KELLY: If I 

bond side of 

the money. 

you can go beyond that as we have done in this 

we haven't done before, in sharing those monies. 

may just change that. The Federal guidelines 

how we.raise our money. We have no Federal guidelines 

That is a State prerogative. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, so we're saying that we can give out 

100% of these bonds to any entity. It doesn't have to be 20% urban targeted 

area? That is what I thought you said. 

MR. KELLY: No, I did. I misspoke a moment ago when I said that the 

Federal regulations do not apply to the program side. The .Federal regulations 

do apply to the program side; and I withdraw my statement because I misspoke. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. I don't mean to split hairs with you. 

The thing is that there is that 20% --

MR. KELLY: Yes, and I will come to that in a moment. I'm sorry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO :· I don't what to make that an issue. It is just 

a question of understanding. So, beyond that, the State Agency has the author­

ity -- you have the authority to do whatever you want with the other 80% of 

those., bonds, more· or less. 

MR. KELLY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: As long as you have the 20% participation in 

the targeted urban areas. Now,_backing up -­

COMMISSIONER RENNA:. It is at least 20.%. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Pardo11, Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: It is .at least 20%. I think we gave more 

now -,-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: At least 20%, right. No, I am saying at least 

20% for targeted urban areas. Now, prior to 1977, 100% of the money went into 

the urban areas. 

MR. KELLY.: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Yes. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATQ: The purpose of MFA was orgirially a concept 

to deal with the individual, single'.C"family home. owner. IS that a fair sta.tement? 

MR. KELLY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. So now we have this transition of time, 

a change of attitudes in trying to be.more·innovative in meeting the needs of people, 

and making other people participate.- in this program from its original· concept. To 

me,. that is not a negative, by the way; for what it is worth. 

MR. KELLY: It is only one of the regions, of course. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: .Right. I am not taking that as a negative. 

I want you to understand that. I think it is a good thing to be open. to change. 

The basic issue. when you talk about the MFA cannot sell the mortgage --- that. it 

has to go through a vehicle-.,. lending institution, mortgage bankers, whatever -­

to sell the mortgage. Is that a fair statement? 

MR .. KELLY: To originate the mortgage. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Originate .the mortgage in layman's terms so 

I can get a mortgage. I have to go, t can't get it from you. 
I 

MR. KELLY: That is right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Even though .I '.m getting the information from 

you about process -- and that is what ram.getting to. 

MR. KELLY: E~actly. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: But, you cannot give me.the money. 

MR. KELLY: That is right because the Legislature, in its wisdom, did 

not give us that authority. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, that wisdom is in doubt many times, but 

let's not get into that. Let's talk about the fact that the process right now is 

that the individual who wants a home reads about it, not by an institution -- you 

make them aware of the process. That ismy point -- that the government --- not you, 

we do. We, in government, make people a.ware by telling them, as· we did this past 

August, that these monies are working and we are going to try -- the governinentis 

going to try and make more money available. Mortgages were high and, you know, 

you're trying to give a shot in arm to everybody -- builders, homeowners, whatever. 

Totally positive things. Is that a fair statement? The announcement doesn't come 
from the banks. 

MR. KELLY: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is my point. 

MR. KELLY: That is a cooperative effort. We make the initital 

announcement, we do most of the publicity --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, I'm sure you are going to go into 

that, but let me go on with the train of thought that I have. 
MR. KELLY: Fine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 'therefore, it would appear that without any 
.maliciousness or intent on anybody's part, in my opinion, it is easy for people to 

be confused on who is doing, what, not because anybody said anything wrong, but 

because you are not the same people. . I've got letters that say that "the MFA 

refused me a new home." You have never refused them anything. 

MR. KELLY: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is my point. The MFA never refused anybody 

a loan. Is that a fair statement, Commissioner? 
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MR. KELLY: That is completely accurate. 

MR. RENNA: I can understand their confusion from the press and from 

the statements made. They would not know that the MFA does not give the mortgages 

directly to the individual. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you. That is the only thing I am trying. ·, 
to put on the record -- is that the MFA does not give the mortgage to the individual. 

It goes to an institution that asks for money, and.the money .is distributed by that 

institution, not by the State of New Jersey and not by the MFA? Fair statement? 

MR, KELLY: A very accurate statement •• 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, sir. That.was the purpose of my 

interruption·. Please continue, Mr. Kelly. 

MR. KELLY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As I mentioned, the $75 million 

of the bond proceeds went to the urban. category to maintain our pre?ious and exist­

ing neighborhood loan program. 

$75 million went into the New Construction Category to provide a 

stimulus for the building industry. 

$75 million went into the Existing Statewide Category to assist 

first-time homeowners to buy existing homes throughout the State. This last 

category is the focus of our discussion today. 

The procedures for lender participation in the Statewide Mortgage 

Purchase Program were .established so as to encourage the broadest representation 

of lenders possible, both in n'umbers and in location. 

The chronology of the program went like this: On August 18, 1982, 

Governor Kean announced plans for.the new program following the MFA Board Meeting 

at which time the new program was approved. 011. thatday;· 452 ITOrtgage lenders irt the State 

were invited to participate in the program as mortgage loan originators. That 

number included supervised lenders .and mortgage companies throughout New Jersey. 

Approximately two hundred replied, expressing an interest in parti­

cipating and were mailed a Commitment Application package on August 24. The lenders 

were asked to complete the Commitment Application package by September 24, one month 

later, and to indicate the dollar amount of loans they could expect to originate under 

each category of the new program. 

In order to ensure that lenders made a good faith estimate of anti­

cipated demand for the program, .the MFA required that a commitment fee of 1% of the 

dollar commitment requested accompany the application. 

Eighty-six lending institutions, only 19% of the 452 originally 

invited, submitted Commitment Applications to the MFA. Until. September 24, the MFA. 
had no firm estimate of the lenders who would participate or for what amount1 or 

where they were located. 

The commitment requests total $588 million, more than twice the total 

available estimated bond proceeds. Initially the MFA had approved a bond sale in 

the category of $100 million to $200 million, but upon this information of this 

enormous demand, the Board then increased the amount to $225 million to attempt t~ 

meet that demand as much as possible. In the Statewide Existing category of funds, 

which is the subject of the hearing, the oversubscription was even more dramatic. 

Requests for funds in that category totaled over $257 million, nearly four times 
· the $75 million available for allocation. 

Needless to say, in light of such extraordinary demand, the allocation 
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of fu_nds required carefol deliberation by the_ MFA s~·aff (iuririg the week o:I: Septem­

ber 27. Our final criteria for allociatio11 under the Statewide E:xistinga;nd·Vrban 

categories' took into considerat.i6n th~ lenders; reques'ts, their loan origin11tibn 

capacitY, thefr performance under previous MFA pr6graI)lS, . if any,. and th~ geiographic 

distribution ?f their service a:reas. .The MFA, ---

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBA.'i'O: (inte:r:rupting) EJtcuse me, Director K~lly# ,at 
;. .• . ; . . ... .· .. 

that point -- with :that .subject matter, c~ I inte·rrupt you now? 

. -MR. KELLY: Certainly. 

A.SSEMBLYMAl\'f ADUBA'i'O: The. question that l have, a1;1d I need your help 

on. this, is that whe~ we talk about the announceinen:t of the p:rogratn by ttie Governor 

on August 18 .of 1982, that ,is re~erring to the public p~ess ,release that was in the' 

State newspapers. 

MR. KELLY: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, that ;has n~ correlation to the availability 
. . . . . ·. .- ·, ... . . . 

of monies as Of that date. lt only announces a tentative p:rogram without set 

patterns .or processes involved at t;his time for this 1:,ond issue .. In other words, 

.. the amount~ were up in the air, the amount cif interest to be charged w'as up .in the 

air, whether points ~nd how many points WE:lre involved was up in the air-"" so it 

was the i.ntention of MFA' in the. future to issue these funds, anq the Governor stated 

't)lat he was going to d;p it, and that was :the time to _do it,,because of the urgency of' 

ma~y factors -- th.e high cost: df mortg.ag-es, · the no~-productivity in the homebuil~ing 

market, .the slack in the economy -- all these ~gs, but the anriounc~ent was made, 

in August officially-~ on that date. We're talking_apqut -- and forgive my.being 

.redundant~- it is because this is crucial:to this hear~ng. 'Thi.sis the t-.hing we 

are really concerned about. That, as Mr. citizen, who is interested in buying a. 

home, __ that is the thing I am going to grab. That is m,y hope, that announc~ent. 

I don't know, as that indivi.dual, just what the circumstances are, but .I do know 

~hat if I .can qualify for one of the.se loan~! then. l am going to be a loLbetter off 

than if I .have to go through the conventional market. Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Certainly. It is always below market rate with us. 

ASSE~LYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. It is always below market rate. 

Okay. Again, I apologize_ for ipterrupting you, but I wanted to focus on that date 

of August ];8 .. 
MR. KELLY: You are correct. The Governor's statement gave no 

• • • • • w 

.specif;ics. He could not give a .rate. We .had not. sold the bonds,. and he could no:t 

give the totc!,l amount of the bond sale. · We also had not sold the bonds (inc1-,udible) 

He could not give sp7cifics. He, however, announced that the timing would be a 

proposed bond issue in October, so what he was doing was giving the general parameters 

of what the program would l.ook like and w.hen it was projected for .• 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, the. next thing thing th.at appears --
' ' 

I don't know if it appears p'µblicly, but it appears with the institutions, is th~t 

they are asked t<? complete the application P.rocess by September 24 of l.982; which 

MR. KELLY: <;:orr~ct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN A;DUBATO: ~- which is approximately a month after the 

announcement. And, .the i:p.stitutions, at :that time,, wpuld make a request of how ~uch 
money in these areas ·that. they w;_;ld lik~ . to·. have in the:ir institution to give to . 

the general public. That· is so you can,· I, think -- and I am being ·.i3. l'i ttle presurnp-. 

tuous on this part, so help me. That. is so you have a guideline.as to how many 
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institutions, I think, want to give out these mortgages !ind what aI11ounts they are 

reguesting .. You can better. judge your distribution across New Jersey based on _that· 

data?. I_s that_ the ~urpose for that September 24 deadiine? 

MR. KELLY: Exactly . 
. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right,. thank you very much_. 

MR. KELLY: 
·- receipt of the -- · 

September 24, by the way, was_ a F,riday, and upon the 

ASSE~LYMAN ADUBATO: (interru}?ting) One, other thing, I'm sorry .. 

When we talk about the.· $7 milliori_ subsidy to ,back up .in o:i;der to make this_ go, 

would you please explain to us a little bit as to what that means? Who sul;>sidized• 

what? 
. MlL KELLY: Th.i:s :was not a subsidy of the mortgages. In ·order for --' ' 

if I may, this is .complex, and I '_ 11 make it as simple as I ·can. I 

AS$EMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you for your understanding. 

MR. KE:LLY: Let me ex~lain that from 1974 toi98Q, the MFA operated 
under very simple; but very prudent~ rules: When the Federal government passed the 

Tax Act in 1980, they created a whole new·profession of tax experts, arbitrized 

experts, and people who now we have to.cail on when we have a ·bond issue. It is 

a very intricate operation. 
The purpose of the $7 miliion is that previously the -1\gency, .when it 

went to market and raised its money, as ari example, at 9%, that.it was permitted 

to put a spread or a markup on that money of 1.00 -- I won't call it 150 basis 
points, because that is. going to make it sound very a point and one-half, plus 

· the cost of issuance; Now, again, Cori.gre.ss. said, "No, from now on you are permitted_ 
to add Up to one point, and out of that one point, you have to pay-your cost of 

issuance." 
-_ ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That point is rece_i ved by the Agency? 

MR. KELLY: It is, in effect,·our spread. What it does is it permits 

the Agency to pay its operating expenses; it permits us to pay services for oui-.mprt­

gages; it !)ermits us to pay any number of expenses,_ and we are not, as you well 

know, a profit-making organization. We are a State Agency 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is very important for the-record. The 

MFA is not a profif..;.making agency. 

MR. _KELLY: Over the years, the accumulation. of this $7 million, over 
te·n years, represented the part of the spread that was not applied to our expenses 
and our reserves. We need .reserves like everybody else. We have los.ses from time 
to time. So, those increments_. each year, invested through the State Department of · 
Investment, amounted recently .to $7 million. 

Since· we cannot make ends meet out of one point, we have to subsidize 
expenses such as the cost of issuance.•. Otherwise, what happens --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADU_BATO: The cost of issuance, for Cl!irification -- the 
cost of issuing -- does that deal with the total cost as far as the underwriting 
goes? Does that deaiwith the Commission factors involved? 

MR. KELLY: It includes the underwriting-.:.. what we ~ctually do. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: D~es it include the printing of paraphenalia 

to alert the public? 

MR. KELLY:. No, that is an operating expense of .ours. If there is 

a program --
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ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. 

MR. KELLY: If it is printing bond documents which go 'to the in,:,estor, 

that is a cost of issuance. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. But the data that the Agency sends 

out to the general public --

MR. KELLY: That is a budget item with-~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. And tnat isa budget item that comes from 

MR. KELLY: Spread. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .i\DUBATO: Your spread. What I am getting at, <and thank you 
I 

for your patience, in a roundabout way. What I am getting at,is that your Agency 

is not funded by the gen~ral Treasury. Is that a fair statement? 

MR .. KELLY: Not to the extent of five cents. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, Now, let me say that again-.- from my 

consumption and everyone else's, because I think it is very important t.hat the 

MFA functions primarily without State revenue. Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Absolutely correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. So, with the .fiscal crunch that we are 

facing in this State and nil)Slt states for whatever reasons, it has nothing to do 

with your Agency's budget. Is that 

any time 

MR. KELLY: Absolutely correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. 

MR. KELLY: I think Commissioner Renna would --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm sorry, Commissioner. Please, ·if you have at 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: I think what you were asking 'in the beginning, 

Assemblyman, was the fact that you were concerned, or at least interested, in 

knowing whether or not the $7 million was either a subsidy from State government 

or Federal government. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You said it much clearer t:han I did. 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: Okay, and I just want to make sure that you under­

stand that the $7 million was not a subsidy or any kind of funds that were given 

to the Agency either by the State or Federal government. It was funds from their 

own budget. 

spread. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 

That you generated 

Right. 

(continuing) with that point, point and one-half 

MR. KELLY: .That is right. Which no longer --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, when we talk about this previous bond.issue 

as an example, where the total allocat.;Lon -- not allocation -- but the total bond 

issue was $239million, and the allocation was $225 .million. You have got a 

$14 million differential that did not go into the general marketplace. That 

$14 m:plion then is broken down into commission , cost of issuance and reserves. 

All right. Now, what amountare reserves and what amount in this bond 

issue was toward commission? 

MR. KELLY: Normal cost of .issuance -- those are the expenses paid to 

the entire underwriting syndicate; In order to sell bonds, Mr. Chairman -­

ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO: The word "syndicate" disturbs me. What do you 
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mean by syndicate? 
MR. KELLY: I agree. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN AOUBATO: What syndicate? 
MR. KELLY: Bonds are sold through a senior underwriter who heads 

up · the. whqie group who sells the bonds. Iri. a bond sale of this size, they.• 

.could very well be in. vario~s tiers. of importance.· The initial underwriting 

group would be ten major firms·. · As an example, Goldman:..Saks was _the senior . 

managing -- .· .. · : .· 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBA'I'O; Where is Goidman,-Saks from? What state? 

MR .. -KELLY: ' . 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Are 'any, of- these firms located in New Jersey? 

MR. KELLY: Many of them .. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: In uhis bond issue, how many were located in 

New Jersey that participated in these revenues?_ 
MR'. KELLY: I think yo~ would understand, of course-, that. the major 

firms are headquartered in New York. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I have no problem with that. I mn ju.st trying 

to get a handle on --

MR .. KELLY: Okay. I'm sorry. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I have no problem on that. My only problem is 

that I wish they were all in New Jersey, but that is life. You know, !'m just 

saying 
MR. KELLY: Agairi, we did select firms whose· headqu~rters were in New 

Jersey and firms that had .a sizeable branch office network irl New Jersey. And, 

going down the list, the New jersey firms whose headquarters were in New Jersey 
were the First National State Bank.,._ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Terrific. 

MR. KELLY: Ryan Beck 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Terrifi.c.;. 

MR. KELLY: Fine. All of the firms with, I guess, one or two 

exceptions, hav~ branch offices in New Jersey. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. I don't mean to make this a real 

issue except to say that, and I'll get off that-:- where they come from 

except to say to you that I am very, very mu.ch aware, as my colleagues are 
and they can speak for themselves -- but having had the privilege of serving 

with them, I know how they feel about New Jersey institutions. I am sure that 
every effort is made where is humanly possible, as _long as the firms are 
qualified to handle the kind of complexity you are talking about -- that the 
efforts will be made, and have been made, and I hope will even improve,_because 
anything can improve. I am not criticizing your operation. 

I would like to see the day come when we _have 100% o.f New Jersey 

institutions. Now, that is a heck of a statement to make. I would iike to 

see it; I'm sure everyone would like to see it. But, I mean that from my gut; 
that I would, and you are k_ind_ to a,llow. me to do this, but I would really ask 
you and· the Commissioner· -- and I'm sure -- again, I am not criticizing you. 

What I am saying is, I would like to see that conc~rted ,effort beyond.; to .see 

if we can't get even more participation. And I mean 100% if it is humanly 

possible, you know, to New Jersey., And, I am getting a little. carried away on 
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that, because when you mentioned the New York firms, I keep thinking about the 

Meadowlands and the pullout in the twelfth hour. And, thank God, we had some 

institutions in New Jersey -- some that you mentioned --,- some. ycm didri' t mention 

that aren't in this area -- that came to the rescue of the people. I think we 

have an obligation to these institutions to show them and go beyond -- go beyond 

go out of our way to show the New Jersey financial institutions that we, in 

government, and the people of your Agency, and everybody in this state, including 

the Treasurer's Offi.ce, including the pension funds, to participate more with 

New Jersey institutions that are qualified than anything else. I mean that very 

parochially -- I mean that. 

Again, I apologize for getting carried off oh the othe;r areas, but 

MR. KELLY: Mr. Chairman, I can assure you that our Board has. been very 

conscious of this, and our minutes will indicate that on each one of the recent 

Board meetings that related to Hiis )::,ond $ale, there was the Director from our 

Board to involve as many and as prominent firms in New Jersey a:s we could. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I don't doubt. that .at all, Mr. Kelly. Let me. say 

that again, and I am hot trying to make this a defensive struggle. I have no 

problem with that. 

I am just saying t:hat anything that we can do in .the Legislature. to even 

improve that situation, we're ready. If it takes legislation -- I'm not saying it 

ddes -'- if it takes input from us, whatever we can do to keep that going and ii'nprove 
. . 

it, we're here to do that. That is all I wanted to say. 

The breakdown from $239 million to $225 million is $14 million roughly.· 

The question, again, I have, is how much of that went to re.serves and how much 

went to commission, be.cause I' 11 tell you the figures I got and maybe you can 

help me. The figures I got were that $9 million went to reserve and $5 million 

was the cost of underwriting. Is that a fair --

MR. KELLY: That is a fair statement, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: A fair statement. All right. My next question 

that follows is, naturally the $5 million in commission is split up against these 

ten firms. How much of that commission do you know went to total, combined 

no, strike that; that is not important today. We'll talk abollt that later. 

The important thing is, where is the $9 million in reserve? 

MR. KELLY: Well, that is invested. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Where? 

MR .. KELLY: Through the Di vision of Investment here in the Treasury. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, now, wait a minute. The Treasurer's 

Office handles that money? 

MR. KELLY: Not as general funds. ,As you know, there is a Di vision of 

Investment here in the Treasury, which we can use in the same fashion as we would 

use an investment of --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right~ This is my whole pointf Mr. Kelly, and 

it has nothing to do wi.th your Agency or you or-,-- I'm sorry, c,ommissioner, are 

you trying to get someone's attention? Let me help yoll. 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: I'm just trying to get Mr. Dippold -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Would you please go -- The Commissioner is 

Aren't you his boss? 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: He is an employee. I am not a boss. 
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.ASSEMBLYMAN APUBATO: Mr. Renna, I say that respectfully. 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: Kurt Dippold, incidentally, is Assistant Executive 

Director of ·the MFA. 
KU.RT DI pp OLD: I would just like to say, with regard to the question of 

reserves and the $9 million you are talking about -- this issue was done with some 

o.iscount.bond$, so the difference between the $239 million that you are looking 

for and the $225 million is a difference of funds actually received by our Agency. 

We issued,$20 million in discount bonds for which we got funds of only $11 million, 
- . . . . . . ,. . . 

so there was $9 million in there that shows up on the-issued sides, but we never 

get proceeds for them because they were issued ata discount. So, that is not a 

reserve. 

ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO:. It is not a reserve? 

MR. DIPPOLD: It is not a reserve.• 

ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO: Well, how .much is the reserve? 

· MR. DIPPOLD: The reserve is 3% of _the issue which comes o-u.t to be -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: About $9 million. 

MR .. DIPPOLD: Okay, but that is not --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: My math is not that good, but $225 million -- 3% -­

MR. DIPPOLD: Right. It is somewhere c_lose to $7 million. 

A_SSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: $7 mi,Hion? 

MR. OIPPOLD: · That is our contribution, but that is not the explanation 

of the difference between the bond issue size .an,d the amount of loan proceeds 

available. Okay? That is a function of discount bonds. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: .. I am not going to get into. that complexity right 

n?w .. because we are no_t prepared to handle it I with knowledge and understanding, and 
we can spend several days here dealing with that issue alone. ~ 

My point is simple -- whatever your reserves are, whether it is $7 million 

or $9 million, that those monies are now allocated with the discretion of the 

investment portfolio -- that is a separate entity outside of the general Treasury 

in the State of New Jersey dealing with .pm.sions and things like that, or what are 

we talking about? 

MR. KELLY: Where you are ooncerned that these funds would be available to the 

general Treasury. or --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, my concern is that, if I understand this 

properly, that these moni;es this $7 million are quite possibly being invested 

in Texas or California. 
MR. KELLY: We 1, as you know, the Division of Investment has_this problem, 

I_ woulii call it,. outside of the MFA. They are constantly being caught .between the 

need for the best rate t ey can get anywhere and the need to invest in New Jer$ey. 
That is not a parochial roblem with us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADriBATO: No, no, no, I am not saying ·that it only exists 

with this m;ney. I'm sa~ing that this would be in the same category, that the 

monies would be availabl1 to be distributed without any critera to New Jersey. 

MR. KELLY: Le~_ me jus. t re-phrase it and answer i~ this way~ If you ask 
me right now if I knew tat an:y part.of those reserves was 1nvested but of the 

State or all in the State, I couldn't answer you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADiATO: Okay, then 1,t's drop that. I know the cooperation 

you have been giving us rlight along -- _that \ote can get that information 

13 



MR. KELLY: I know it, but I se:lo not know it. I am not withholding any 

information from you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, I know that. I know that. Will you continue, 

please? 

MR. KELLY: Okay. .The point at which I just cut off what that the MFA 

can only provide 20% of the demand of·$257 million under the statewide existing 

category. 

During the week of September 27, the. Board approved the allocations 

which you were given as part of the.presentation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (interrupting) What date was that again? 

MR. KELLY: September 27. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, September 27 -- the Board approved it 

three days af.ter --

MR. KELLY: This is what.you received, I believe, in the mail -- the -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The printout. 

MR. KELLY: The printout. Exactly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO; All right. But, that was on September 27. 

MR. KELLY: Okay, that is on September 27. On September 30', a bulletin 

was sent out to all participants, advising them that no applications were to be 

,taken until MFA application forms were received, which went out on October 15 --­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Wait a minute now. Wait a minute, wait a minute. 

That is not in your statement,. is it? There are several things that you have 

injected in your statement that I can't £ind. 

MR. KELLY: Oh, well, I'm sorry, I didn't mean to extemporize. I just'-­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, no, I want you to. Do not, as I told you 

before you started to speak, you are being extremely patient with us and extremely 

helpful. I do not want you to restrict anything to this paper. We have asked 

you for other things --

MR .. KELLY: Yo\l are correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBA'l.'O: (continuing) and you are being more than patient 

and cooperative, and I hope we can be as patient and cooperative as you are. 

MR. KELLY: Thank you. I see what happened here. You are correct. 

Last evening, in going over the testimony and trying to improve it, I did make 

extemporaneous notes, and one of them is on here which is not in your -- but 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. There isn't anything official a.bout 

this. 

MR .. KELLY: There Hi nothing official. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I want you to know that, in our eyes, there is 

~othing official• about this. This. is not going to go into any record. The only 

thing that is going into the record is what we say right here. 

MR. KELLY: I think at this point all right -- continuing 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Those dates 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Give us those dates over again. 

MR. KELLY: Okay, fine. I was seeing just for a moment here that I 

might be out of place, but I'll give you the dates. All right. 

As I said, all the Commitment Applications were to be returned on the 

. twenty-.fourth, which was a Friday. On the 27th, the staff spent a.bout three days 

working up the allocations because we had $558 million or some figure of that 
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nature in demand for $225 million in supply. So, at that point, we did the allo­

cations, which-~ Assemblyman Kosco, do you have a copy of that, by the way? 

That was the printout that we (inaudible). This printout shows what each lender 

requested in each category, what each lender received in each. category, and then 

it goes on to describe the basis for the allocation -- how they received. that 

allocation and what the .formula was. So, if you have that, I think you would be 

in a better way to understand what we did. 

At any ;r:ate, continuing -- on the 27th we did this, and upon the finish­

ing of that allocation process, the Board approved the a.llocations after considerable 

discussion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The important thing he:i::e is that you had a limited 

amount of money to distribute, and the cry for money was well beyond your capabil­

ities to distribute those monies. You did not have the money. 

MR. KELLY: Two and one half-times. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What was that. again, Commissioner? 

MR. KELLY: Two and one-half times the request of what we originally had. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. So the requests were 250% higher than 

what you had. 

MR. KELLY: That is right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Right off the bat you knew that there were a lot 

of people out there that these institutions felt that they could distribute this 

money if they had it to distribute. Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: We knew --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: (inte;r:rupting) In other words, what I am getting 

at is, no matter what you did, there were going to be a lot of unhappy people 

around. 

MR. KELLY: Exactly, 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Even if you are perfect, and you are not. 

MR. KELLY: For every loan that we were able to make~­

COMMISSIONER RENNA: We are nearly perfect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I won't put that in the record. 

MR. KELLY: News of the program, since the Governor's announcement, had 

generated considerable attention -- and the media and -- the Agency itself 

received 7,000 phone calls in Newark. We had to put out temporary --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is exactly why. When you talk about Newark, 

I have letters, and I have sorrie outrageous accusations where people have called 

my home and they don't leave me their name. I tell them if they are not going to 

leave me their name, there is nothing I am going to do about anything. Unfortunately, 

they also call my office, and as the Commissioner knows, when we are not there, we 

have a tape machine, and I have quite a few messages on tape in my office. Some 

people have left their names, and, you know, with confusion, and m9-ny of them keep 

complaining about Newark MFA -- the Newark office -- .like you are the people 

who are giving them the money. That is the point. 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: I think we have clarified.that for the purpose of the 

hearing that we don't give the moriey out directly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Right, but the interesting thing is that while it 

is true that the MFA doesn't give the money, the MFA -- and we are talking about 

the process now, the appl'ication process-::- is what we are getting into now with 
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the time frame. So, we are saying that as of September 27, MFAhotified these 

institutions how much -- help me. 

MR. KELLY: Sorry 1 I'll have. to break in there. We did not notify 

them at that point. It was not until the 15th that we arrivEbd at the dollar 

amount. We new ourselves what they were going to get, but we did not tell -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, now, let's get that straight because 

that is probably the most important thing we are going to ta.lk about today, so 

be patient with .me. 

On September 27, the Agency knew how much money was going to be allo­

cated to each institution based on the requests that were made and based on the 

Agency's desire to be fair and to distribute these m~nies in the 

three categories and to distribute it across the entire State of New Jersey as 

much as possible based on.the institutions that requested money. Is that a fair 

statement? 

MR. KELLY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. So, in that desire, you came down with 

the numbers, realizing you had a limited amount cif money to begin with and trying 

to spread it around as much as you could. The Agency knew on September 27 how 

they were going to do that. The ins1:itutioris at that time did not know how much 

•they were getting? 

MR. KELLY: Exactly right, they did not know. They did not know until 

the 15th of October by mail; which meant that they received it on the 18th. I'm 

sorry -- it went out by United Parcel. Let me reiterate that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I want you to finish that because we are going to 

come back to it, naturally, but I want to get the total process out first. 

MR. KELLY: What was occurring at this point was that we were in a 

constant communication with our underwriters as to what the bond .market would 

take, so that we were working on one side 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Now, what we are saying in layman's terms is 

because of the fluctuations that were happening in rapid.order with the price of 

money,more or less -- that it was difficult for the Agency, if I can try to be 

helpful, to come up with a number that made sense. You kriow, once you are locked, 

you are locked because the original press release, going back to August Hf, spoke 

about the poss.ibili ty of as. much as. f_our points, and spoke. about -- the press 

release I got -- and that is something I want to get back to later; I don't want 

to confuse the issue. But, it also s,poke about a higher rate of interest of 

about 14% 

MR. KELLY: Thirteen, I think. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thirteen, fourteen, something like that -- not 

eleven. 

MR. KELLY: No. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Not eleven. And now when it comes time to actually 

have those issues, the markets drop. Fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The markets drop, and now you are saying, "Hey, 

we can put this out lower than what we anticipated."· And these mortgages are 

thirty years? Straight? 

MR. KELLY: Straight. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO: Thirty years. They are not adjustable every 

six rronths or ninety days or two years or one year? In other words, the person 

who gets this mortgage knows that for thirty -- my God, isn't that incredible? 

For thirty years, he is going to have the same rate of interest. No wonder why 

the people are upset! Anyway, this means that you knew, but the institutions 

did not know on September 27 how much they were getting. 

MR. KELLY: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right -- for those reasons that were stated, 

MR. KELLY: At that point we were working with two figures. One, we 

knew what the demand was -- roughly $550 million. One, we were working with the 

underwriters to determine what apparently was the amount the market would take. 

So, at that point, the $239 million figure evolved. So, now, we had this know­

ledge, but the lenders did not. 

In our inter-office communications and our bulletins 'to our lenders, 

which go out frequently -- on September 30 a bulletin was sent out to the lenders, 

to all participants, who now we knew the 86 names, advising them that no applica­

tions were to be taken until MFA applications were received from the Agency, which 

were expected to be mailed on October 15. And they were; they went out by United 

Parcel. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right, let's stop right there. I made a 

statement when I opened this hearing -- talk about credibility, talk about per­

ception people's perception. See, Mr. Kelly, I have an advantage over many 

people. I have had the good pleasure of talking to you and learning from you, 

and talking to the Commissioner, and talking to some of the institution's repre­

sentatives here who, through the nine years I have been here, we have fought and 

argued and debated different philosophies, but, I believe -- you see, I have an 

advantage. I. believe that if every institution in this State -- it may sound 

corny -- that I am aware of is honest. And, when they are not honest, whatever 

happens to them should happen to them. Certainly, if we become aware of that, 

we would act and share information. 

But, perception is extremely important, and I think you all agree with 

me. The perception now at this time is to the public, as yo~ stated -- that no 

allocation, and correct me, please -- no allocation is to be made by any institu­

tion prior to the MFA applications being sent to them and being· used as the 

document for that loan. I want to made that so emphatic and so clear, and I hope 

that I have the ability to do that, and I will ask my colleagues for their help 

if I am not. And even if I am not, I want their opinion and their advice -- is 

that in the general public's mind at this point in time -- now, we backed up to 

August 18. Bang, there is a press release, money is going to be available, so 

forth and so on. And, no one knows exactly what it is. And then we come down to 

September 24 -- a certain amount of money. We come down to September 27 after 

you have received the requests from the institutions. On September 27 the Agency 

knows how much money they are going to give out. And, they notify the institutions 

that they are going to get the applications mailed out on October 15. I want to 

back up to this question, and maybe you answered it and I didn't catch it. At 

what point in time did the Agency know how much money they were going to have? 

Did they still know? 

MR. KELLY: No, not until October 7 when we sold the bonds. 
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.· ASSEMBLYMAN ADUl3AT0: All right. Now, 'that is the date I didn't hear 

before. You might have said it, :6ut I didn It hear it. 
MR .. KELLY:. I think. r did earlier because·· the date ·_..: 

ASSEMBLYMAN APUBATO: (.interrupting) Okay. 

MR. KELLY:. (continuing) The -date of the bond sale was October 7. Now, 

.while the. Aiency was working against a perceived .figure -- for the bond sale of 

· $239 milliot, even a week or so early, - I must impreS~ ·upon you that a. bo~d sale 

does notOCfUr until the day of the Sa.le when the underwriter and myself sign 

a bond purc*ase agreement, and to indic:rate how fragile that understanding iS --

if somethin<} o~curs that day1 that the underwriter perceives to be an event which 

will affect \the bond -sale t_hat he _has to a.ell tho~e bonds, . he . can withdra\\T up 

until that day. Arid, I might quickly say that on the day that the hostage attempt 

was made_ in:Jr~an, we were selling bonds_, and at nine o'clock in th~ mornin'g, _the 

underwriteri decided they would wait until eleven ·0 1.clock before they signed the 

purchase agireement because they wereri' t. sure ·of the extent of what hostili tie.s __ 
would occur J · -- · · -

until _:_ 

moment~ 

wil.at·r a.m saying is that on October 7 there.was a bcind sale. But~ 
I 
I . 

A1SEM:BLYMAN ADU:SATO: Octobi:lr 28. 

MR, KELLY: -No, on October 7 there was a bond sale; 

A~SEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes.~ 

M,. KELLY: Okay. The closing was the 28th. We' 11 come to that in a 

A~SEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What . I . am . saying_ is that at the closing, not at 

.. the 'sale, a:de we talking about the fact that they ca.rt walk away from the situation 

on·· October~{•~:~:; ":.;•:.:•:.:"tn!: ~:t:::~ 28? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Of October 7 •. 

• KELLY: That is right •. 

AS EMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Right. That is what I am getting at. So, as of-· 

October 7, prior to the announcement that the institutions would 'have the applica-
- . ,• 

tions, probably on.the 18th -- being sent parcel post Oil the 15th to these insti-

tutions -- or_whatever way.theywere 
to the pub],ic on Monday, O.ctober .18. 

sent -- that they would be fir~t_availabie 

MR. KELLY: I'm not ,sure I understand _the statement. · I have it 'pretty 

clearly in mind, but, first the bond sale was subs.equent to the announcement in 

the bulleting saying, "we· want to call· to_· your attention· th.at IvJFA application 

-forms will- be in your hands•· presumably on the morning of_ the 18th. They would 

leave us on --'" But,_ that -was a week prior to the sa;l.e .of the bonds • 

ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO: Was,that infor!nation giyen to th~'institutions-
on October 7th? 

MR. KELL,Y: No, itwas_g1ven to themO:h S~ptembe:r; 30. The bulletin 
which I 

ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO.: · .oh; on S~ptember 30, .. they _knew how much money 

they were That is what lam trying to get a:t. bn what date did the institµ-

tions know_, how much money they were going to get? 

MR. KELLY: Okay, October 'is. The 15th was the dat~ on ~hich a package _ 

went out, and iii. H, you wer~ toid, how much money you we:i:-e going to be allocated. 

18 



These are the application forms and various other --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, even though the bong sale was completed on 

October 7, and the Agency knew at that time how many bonds were going to be sold, 

.and at what rate and so forth and so on, the actual allocation to the institutions 

was not public to the instit1,1tions until they received the distribution package. 

MR. KELLY: They received a carbon copy of their own commitment applica­

tion form. We kept one copy and they received one copy, and in it was what they 

had asked for, what they were .getting, and since they weren't getting all they 

asked for, there was a check for the refund of the. commitment fee that they had 

put up. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: .'.Just one thing on the dates.. You said that you 

found out, the. Commission found out, on the 15th of how you arrived at a dollar 

amount. 

MR. KELLY: Was that October 15th? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: No, September 15. That was what you said before, 

or else I wrote it down wrong. 

MR. KELLY: September 24 was the date that we received all the requests. 

I don't think there was a date on September 15 --

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: You said that you arrived at a dollar amount -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I think the confusion on the date of the 15th 

I'vi= kept saying. the 15th, and maybe I might have slipped and said the 15th of 

· September. I meant the 15th of October, so I may have misled you. 

MR. KELLY: I understood that it was .the 15th of October because nothing 

occurred on the 15th of September. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, I may have said --

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Let me take it to October 15. On October 15, you 

arrived at the dollar amount. Is that the date that you arrived at the dollar 

amount that the institutions were going to get? 

MR. KELLY: We had arrived at it before, but that was the date that we 

sent them official notification that they would receive --

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: So, they didn't really know what the dollar amount 

was until sometime after that then. 

MR. KELLY: Exactly, and I must mention again that during the period 

that they did not know what they were going to receive: certainly we felt it would 

be highly imprudent for them to be either allocating it to their own c1,1stomers 

we felt that they would be, at best, just waiting for us to --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, Director. Now we are dealing with the 

crux of perception and the credibility that we all want. So, the institutions did 

not know l:i.ow much money they were going to have. 

· They were not told that whatever they requested, 

MR. KELLY: Absolutely not. 

They were asked for a request. 

they were going to get. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, I think you used the word "prudent" when you 

described the fact that your letter, which you were kind enough to send me a copy 

of, said to the institutions, and I am not going to CJuote exactly word for word. 

I have it here, but I am not going to go through the whole letter, except to say 

that your letter set down guide lines. And your letter said to the institutions 

that "these transactions must take place using the MFA application." Is that a 
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fair statement? 

MR .. KELLY: I think it is a· paraphrase, but .it is --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBAT0: It is a paraphrase, but is it a fair statement? 

MR; KELLY: Yes, I was just looking for that exact language. I believe 

the exact language said, "You will get the application forms in the mail on 

October 15." Obviously the inference is, use these forms. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Is it a fair statement to say, Mr; Ke.11y, that 

the reason why you did that was to more oi;- less give everyone in the State an 

equal opportunity if they were qualified to. have an opportunity for that mortgage 

at the same starting point? In other words, when a horse race starts, and 

assuming that all the horses in the race are of equal calibre, and it is the 

Kentucky Derby, let's say -- they•. all cari;-y the same weight. It is not a handi­

capped race. Thi$ is a race where all the people in the State of New Jersey are 

given the same opportunity if they are qualified. I'm not saying that non-qual­

ifying people or you or the institution should make bad loans or to give out 

money to people who show they can't afford to pay a loan. Certainly, I think we 

have tried in the past to help many people· and we have suffered for it -- those 

borderline cases, where, unfortunately, some agencies have had to take back the 

homes and take back the mortgages. I'm not saying that. 

What I am saying is that your letter that went out said to these people, 

'"Look, we are not giving you all the money you wanted. We don't have it to give 

you." Even though you didn't say this -- there is nowhere where I'm saying that 

you said this. Your intent, when I loo.k at your letter, is to say to these people 

in .a nice way, ''Look, you are not getting all the money you wanted. This is all 

we can give you, and please use the applications provided for by the MFA." Is 

that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Yes, it is a fair statement as to our policy. I'm·trying 

to distinguish there, and I .am looking for exactly -- here is the September 30th 

letter. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. I have a copy of that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Wasn't the procedure as far as the application form 

is concerned more specific than that? Wasn't it that that particular form had to 

be used and no other form? 

MR. KELLY: Here is the way it reads: "Upon receipt of the commitment 

acceptance and programatic forms,lenders may begin accepting mortgage loan appli­

cations from prospective borrowers under the program." This is exactly the lan­

guage. It didn't say, although it is implied, that -- I would have to believe 

it is implied that wheh you receive the forms, use them. 

If I may step back a moment, Mr,. Chairman, we have had since 1977 --

this would be. the fifth program of this type -- in each case we followed the same 

procedure. There are some small variations, but nothing really substantive. 'l'his 

flood of applications never occurred before. We had no way of anticipating it prior 

to embarging on the program. So, we didn't change the rules, and the rules 

basically were that on the date we receive our money, which was, in this. case, 

on October 28, at which time the underwriter hands me, and I hold for a moment a 

check for .. roughly $225 million ,-- $230 million -'-- and I have to endorse it and 

immediately it goes into the bank. Sb, I am a millionaire for 1ust a minute. That 

check now indicates that we have the money to fund the program, and until that 
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moment, we don't want people making commitments for that money, Not applications; 

that is the first step. The c.ommitment is when the lender says to the borrower, 

"You have a commitment from me, and I am getting the money from MFA for your 

$50 thousand loan." That is the critical date to us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, let me make that a little clearer for us. 

That commitment, you are saying, should not be made prior to the institution 

knowing how much money they have. 

MR. KELLY: No, prior to us closing on the bonds and us knowing that 

we are going to get our money from the bond sale, and the lender now knowing.that 

there is no question. The money is now in the bank. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: But he still doesn't know how much --

MR. KELLY: He knows at that point. He has already been told on the 

fifteenth that it is a million dollars, but until we sell the bonds and we get 

the million dollars, which as you know was on the 28th 

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: This is October 15th? 

MR. KELLY: No, the date of the closing. The bonds sell on the 7th; 

that is the date that the underwriter sells the bonds and actually the bonds are 

sold to investors on that date, generally. They may not all be sold; there may 

be some at the end of the day, but they are sold. As far as we are concerned, 

. they are sold. We don't get our money until the closing, which means that, in 

the meantime, the underwriter has collected his money from the people who bought 

the bonds, and now he has the money to give to us. 

That is the critical date from our standpoint. We have always said, 

"Do not make any firm commitments prior to the date of the closing." In previous 

programs, the date of application was not critical. There was always plenty of 

money. We have had programs -- $136 million in 1980 -- it took us about 18 months 

to get out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Director, I think that the reason why we are here 

now though is obvious because of the times we are living in, and where in the 

past, maybe it wasn't that much of a crunch for some people, and the competition 

was a little different than it is today-- that with the double digit unemployment, 

with the cost of money still skyrocketing to the people, in spite of the prime 

rate coming down, in spite of discount rates coming down, the people still have 

not been the beneficiaries of those programs -- of those escalations now. And, 

I am not making any charges or accusations at anything. What I am saying is, is 

that some people have an opinion that what institutions are trying to do, and it 

has nothing to do.with this bond sale, except that the stampede, as one paper 

story reported this -- as a stampede -- which is something, certainly, your 

Agency has never seen before. Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. The stampede that took place in this trans­

action highlights--,- hi~hlights the fact that the care in the process has to be 

looked at a lot more ca~efully than it has ever been looked at before because 

there is great competition for those monies today. That never existed before. 

Tr'le people out there are competing for that more so than ever before -- to have 

that Amercian dream of owning their own home and so forth and so on. 

That is something of the past. When you talk about a thirty-year 

mortgage at 11% -- let's not go into what is happening in the market. I'm not 
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blaming an institution. I'm just saying that it is obvious to me why there was 

that stampede. It is obvious that the confusion, with all the technical skills 

aside, that I still come back to the dates of October 15 and October 18 being 

crucial -- very crucial. And, I still. say that my interpretation of your letter 

is clear, and that letter to me says, when I read it, that no monies are to be 

allocated without using the MFA mortgage application. To me, that is very clear. 

Now, I thought that was your intent. 

MR. KELLY: I am not quarreling with your interpretation of that, Mr. 

Chairman. What I am saying is that the"'"-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, thank you. Now, let me·help -- get back to 

commitment. You, sir, have no jurisdiction over what an individual institution 

commits to at any time. I~ that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. The institutions, however, on these applica­

tions, on these forms, did not have them until the 18th of October. Fair? 

MR. KELLY: That is correct~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, if an ihstitution allocated their money before 

they got the application by making commitments, you could not stop them, could you? 

the banks. 

MR. KELLY: It would be without our knowledge. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO:· Without your knowledge. 

MR. KELLY: Of what is going on out in the 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What I am driving at is that you are not inside 

MR. KELLY: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Now, if you did know that before these institutions 

got an application that they already committed their money, and you see, we have 

.to get back to perception -- we have to get to the horse race. If everyone is 

starting from the same gate and carrying the same weight with equal ability in 

the jockey, and they are all going for the finish line at the same time -- and 

that analogy. says to me, that is the way I perceive the program to exist.--as long 

as they are qualified for the money and meet the criteria. And your letter certainly 

supports that in saying that these applications ar.e going to be available in these 

institutions. And that was in the newspaper, wasn't it? 

MR. KELLY: I can't say specifically because I have some news reports here, 

but I don't know if I have that. Maybe I can help also here. I did not read the 

full letter because there was a question from Assemblyman Kosco, which I 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I apologize. Go ahead. 

MR. KELLY: (continuing) accepted. The letter of September 30 starts 

by saying, "It has recently come to our attention that several prospective SMP 

participants have started to accept and process mortgage loan applications in 

anticipation of the upcoming program." 

"This procedure is not acceptable to theAgency " 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Director, thank you very much, and for public 

consumpticin, let me say this. You have been through -- already. You are both 

patient. You have been through a heck of a lot, and you have been answering 

questions that have been coming at you from all directions. 

For the record, I want to say that when I called you and Commissioner 

Renna, I got nothing but cooperation. For the record, I want to state that you 
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sent me every documentation, every letter, and every correspondence that ever 

had anything to do with this bond sale. I want that on the record. And the 

mere fact that you may not remember something, I want everyone here to know that 

you have already given me the receipts. You have already given me these letters. 

And, that was the thing, when you talked about your opening statement there. 

Aren't you more or less admonishing these institutions? 

MR. KELLY: I don't know really --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We.11, maybe not admonishing, but aren't you 

asking them in a nice way to cease 

MR. KELLY: We are putting them on notice that we have heard about 

this, and we are telling them to cease. That is the second paragraph. That is 

not acceptable to us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, sir. And, to get a total picture, 

isn't it a fair statement to say -- again, backing up -- the fact of what kind 

of an entity the MFA is -- that you need these institutions to distribute these 

monies. You can't do it. 

MR. KELLY: Absolutely correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And these institutions really don't make a 

whole lot of money on these deals, do they? 

MR. KELLY: They are always telling us that they actually lose· 

money on it, but they come in from the standpoint of public participation and 

public --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I will not give you my response on record. 

But, I will say to you, bull, and let you finish it. The important thing is 

that these institutions do not probably make as much money as they would make in 

a conventional transaction. I would accept that. I would accept that totally. 

MR. KELLY: No question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Totally accept that. But, I don't think they 

lose money. And I also think that part of the p~oblem here is that some of these 

institutions, and forgeting that I am the Chairman of Banking and Insurance, and 

I am going to say it without coming forward -- that these institutions have an 

obligation also to the people who make deposits in those institutions. It is 

common sense .that the savings and loan or even a commercial bank would -- even 

though we perceive this to all coming from the same starting block -- would, in a 

rational way, show a preference to people who have been doing business with them 

for twenty years who are qualified and they need a mortgage. I'm not saying it is 

right or wrong~ I say I understand it. 

MR. KELLY: That would seem logical. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I understand it. What I don't understand is 

mortgage bankers doing it. What I don't understand are some other financial 

institutions doing it because I don't understand that relationship with the 

individual because there isn't any. It is an arm's length paper deal. 

Now, in those kinds of institutions that are listed here that don't 

have applications available or are going to going to another conduit -- and that 

is the next question I have. 

COMMISSIONER RENNA: May I say just a few words, Mr. Chairman? I 

have to beg that off on the continuation of the meeting only bec.ause I have three 

or four other commitments. I just want to let you know that if there are any 
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. i. 

questions that you have before I go,. I would be very hapJ;>y to answer them. I 

think the problem here, and you can pursue it through the course of your discussion 

h_ere -- I think the problem we face here is the fact that even though_ there -is a·­

perception on the outside, it is a perception of a lot of thi~gs ori the outside, 

and maybe perception of people working in goverl111)ent :that are not doing what-

they are supposed to -do. There is_ a perception on a lot of things on the ou_tside, 

and-I can understand the perception that the people have here. Your analogy of 

a horse race is something that I don't really see because there are seven or eight 

horses.in a race or whatever amount there are, and that is aii that there i!3 in 

that race. There are no other horses in that race. If you-put a bet on .one of 
.• . . . 

them, and make 8.,000 people bet on that horse, only one or two or th:t:ee or maybe 

a hundred of them will collect on that horse •. The t>ther 7,.000 or 8,000 people 

who bet on that horse do not collect because they happened to pick the wrong 

horse or because the horse lost. 

What I am trying to saying is the comments that have been mad.e here 

that of all the bond sales that the MFA has.had in the past, the same criteria was 

used and the same process was used. It is obvious that the situation that we have 

now was something that was_ never anticipated-only because of the fact that.we 

.. received so many calls and so many people .were interested -in the program ~ .­

_necessity, of course. _In any case, the. making -- t_he making that we should look 

into more of these programs. we can't.do it only because we only have a limit o:I; 

what we can sell on bonds in any one year • 

I would suggest-to the people who did not receive a mortgage that 

they contact their Congressmen or Senators to tell them to be sure,that they come 

in and try.to extend the-law that expires December 31 of next year, _which will put 

the MFA out of business ~s far as selling these bonds. Maybe they should contact 

them a:ad say, IIHey, this is orie method of buying a home, Yes, we don't hav~ enough 

of it, but we do have something here that we never had be:fore. We don't want this 

bill to die in December o.f 1983. We want it extended •. ." Let their Congressmen 

and their elected officials i11 Washington know that they need this type of tl;ling, 

and they w~uld like to have them push this through fo:C: an extension or at: _least 

do something about extending it so that we don't go out in December of 1983. Maybe 
in 1984 we can come c;,ut with another $250 million or $275 _million _worth of bonds 
that will again put-some people into housing for their American dream, as you 
pointed out. 

But, the fact of the matter is that the problem that. was created_ 

here was that there were, as Mr. Kelly pointed out, 7,000 people approximately 

that contacted their office. I_don't know how many contacted the DCA, my department, 

I don't know· how many peopie contacted the various banks that we have in the State 
' ' -

of New Jersey. · I would say somewhere in the neighborhood of 10.thousand, 12 thousand, 

or 14 thousand people made requests for a mortgage of which we could only fu:nd·some 

3.,000 units. Even though we had this big amount of money, we could only fund some 

3,000 units. We had some maybe, as I .said, 12 thousand or 15 thousand interested 

in getting a mortgage. There is absolutely no question about the fact that'the 
people who did nqt get it are disturbed, the are upset, and they· are disburbed. I can agree 

with that 100%. But, the fact of the matter is, perhaps when this is allover, 

the MFA, through its. staffing, myself, and members of the Board of the MFA can sit i 

down and-perhaps come up With some sort of a future _method of selecting those-people 

24 



who will be getting the mortgages -- whether it be by raffle or whatever the 

method that we try to determine would be a little more fair, if you want to put 

it that way. I don't believe, unless someone points to me -- I don't really 

believe that any mortgage banker or institution is purposely or fraudulently 

trying to keep some of the people from getting a mortgage. I don't believe that. 

I think it was a case of where you may have had a thousand applications and able 

to submit, as Mr. Kelly pointed out in his letter to you -- some institutions 

only had 4 or 5 mortgages that they could give out with the money. Some had 40 or 

50 maybe. 

But, the fact of the matter is, I don't think any institution had 

enough money to give to the people who really requested a mortgage. That is where 

the problem is. So, the perception -- yes, I don't think anybody is going to deny 

the perception that something wa:s wrong. Why didn't I get a mortgage? Well, he 

got one or the next person got one. That is perception. The actual tracks, of 

course, you could probably tear out with some of the people who are here when they 

talk to you later. Some of the institutions, I understand, are here and can tell 

you how they arrived at how they get the mortgages out. 

I think it is unfortunate that we don't have enough money. I am 

certainly pleased, and let me say that I am very pleased that the MFA was able to 

sell $225 million worth of bonds. I am pleased that, for the first time, we did 

go statewide because in giving $75 million to the construction industry, you put 

people to work. The unemployment situation, as you know, is just as bad, and 

· putting people back to work means taxes -- sales tax, income tax -- it means a 

lot of things to the State of New Jersey's economy. I think that is a plus on 

the whole program, and I know you had said from the outset, and I certainty want 

to congratulate you that it is not a witch hunt. It is not something that you 

are talking with the MFA. It is something that you want to try to correct the 

perception as has been given on the outside as far as the public things were done, 

with the money that each institution had. We, of course, being on the other side 

of the coin, are not in the position to tell you what they did. We can only say 

that in the future, if we have another big bond sale, which we certainly hope we 

have -- if the bond market is available after the first of the year and we get 

our new allocation of bonding, that we would certainly like to go to market and 

try to get another big bond sale out. If we do, at that point, before we do, we 

will probably sit down and discuss various ways of making, awarding the different 

people a mortgage. If we can do that, maybe that will take some of the perception 

away. 

But, I did want to say before I left that the MFA has been doing 

this now for many years, and they have done the same thing this year that they 

have done in the past. They have sent out the notices the same as they have in 

the past, the cooperation is the same as it has been in the past, and, of course, 

it is something that no one expected even though maybe we should have in view of 

the fact that the economy was the way that it was. When you are talking about 

eleven percent mortgages, as you pointed out, the thirty years is unheard of 

today. Based on that, we had an an over and over and overabundance of applications 

for a small amount of money. I think that is really the problem that we have been 

faced with here today, and I think that maybe when it is all over, we will probably 

come up with some sort of method for future sale of how we can be -- as I said 

25 



before, if you want to use the word more "fair" in distributing the mortgages, 

then we'll take it up at that point. 

But, I want to thank you fellows for having this hearing, and 

having me here. I told you in the beginning that I was here to try to cooperate 

in everyway possible, and I think you will agree that I have. You have the other 

members of the staff here. You have the Executive Director, you have Kurt 

Dippold who is an Assistant Executive Director, and you have Connie Gibson who 

is also an Assistant Executive Director and who can answer any question you want 

to know about the program and about the other methods of how the Agency operates. 

I am just very pleased to be here and hear some of the questions that are asked, 

and hopefully, we will get to a situation where, in the future, we can at least -­

we will never satisfy everybody, but at least we can let the people know whether 

it be by the press -- and that is another thing, you know, you can't really tell 

twelve or fifteen thousand people individually how you are going about the process, 

and that is about what we have to do. We want everybody to know what we are going 

to do. 

So, hopefully in the future, when we get another bond sale, we'll 

sit down and analyze what happened now and find out what we can do with anything 

to alleviate any of the perceptions that may be wrong from the outside because 

we, in the MFA -- the staff and myself, the Board members are there, as you said 

in the very beginning -- and I want to reiterate, to serve the public of our State. 

We want to do whatever we can to be sure that that service is done in the proper 

manner. We will always do that as long as we are in. office. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Commissioner, thank you for your statement, 

and thank you for coming. We'll continue the process with the Director. 

Does anyone have a question of the Commissioner before he leaves? 

No, thank you, Commissioner. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: I want to ask a question now. If I am a lending 

institution and I have $10 million in commitments from you or MFA money, how soon 

must I close those mortgages and deliver the loan to the Housing Finance? Thirty 

days,sixty days, ninety days or a year? Must those loans be transferred to you 

immediately? 

MR. KELLY: Are you talking now about when you must -- .within what 

period you must commit your money and within what period you must deliver?· 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: When must I deliver the loans to you? 

MR. KELLY: All right. Within the period you have to deliver loans 

to us, first, you have to make your commitments to your borrowers and then you 

have to deliver. All right? The commitment period is ten months, and within that 

time, you have to commit all your money, and there is a thirteen month delivery 

period. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I think what the Assemblyman asked is something 

that we all want to ask, and I thank him for it. It is the understanding 

in your letter dated September 30th, isn't it? 

MR. KELLY: There was a letter of September 30th, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Two weeks prior to the applications being 

mailed out, two weeks prior to the institutions knowing exactly how much money 

they were going to have available, two weeks plus prior to the public understanding, 
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which is my understanding, that you could not get a loan unless you filled out 

these applications because the testimony we are going to hear fr'om the people, 

not. only at this hearing, but in 1983, when these hearings co'ntinue in Essex and 

Ocean Counties, is· that they were told by the institutions when they applied for 

a loan that there were no applications available, and they would have to come 

back on the 18th to fill out an application in order to qualify for that loan. 

That is the issue. That is the charge. That is the inquiry. 

In looking at these allegations of the public perception and my 

perception -- that you could not get this loan unless you filled out that applica­

tion. Now, when we get into the commitment process, as Assemblyman Kelly pointed 

out vividly, they had ten months 

MR. KELLY: Not quite, not so. I think the --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Then correct me. I want to be corrected. 

MR. KELLY: Fine. Assemblyman Kelly --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Give roe hell because then that statement, if 

it is true, it even appears to be worse than what it might be. 

MR. KELLY: Assemblyman Kelly, unfortunately, is no relation 

the question was directed more at the period during which the lender ships into 

us a completed loan package. There are a number of steps and a time frame, and 

I think the Assemblyman would agree that it is certainly a -- what would you say, 

a minimiµn from the time that you would take an application, make the loan, and 

if you were, by any chance, selling that loan to one of the secondary markets, 

and got all of your papers together, what would you guess would be the amount 

of time before you were ready to ship that loan to Fannie Mae or anyone else that 

is a secondary -- or an investor? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Are you addressing roe? 

MR. KELLY: I'm sorry. Yes, I am. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: I would say two months. About two months. 

MR. KELLY: Two months. Okay, that is the minimum, and normally 

the period we give for that delivery of the loan is designed to be completely 

adequate. We don't want to -- because the penalty involved in not meeting the 

commitment period is the forfeiture of your commitment fee, so the ten months is 

sort of academic. We will accept it obviously in two months, four months or 

six months. But, if you go to ten months, we are going to keep your one percent. 

Now, the twelve-month period is designed to be an absolute cutoff, and the point 

that I am trying to get at is the ten-month -- if you are alluding to the fact 

that there were ten months to make loans, under normal conditions we have had 

issues and programs that did not go well. If anyone wants some very attractive 

thirteen and one-quarter percent money from our bond issue in April, just see me 

after the So, we have 13¼% money --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Director, that is the whole point. I didn't 

want to keep the Commissioner; he was very kind to stay as long as he did. And, 

I want to continue this; I want to go for another ten minutes and then break. 

But, that is the whole point. The whole point was that the Mortgage 

Finance Agency from its inception in 1970 up until 1977, functioned in a certain 

way to meet certain needs. And, then you changed to meet the times. I suggest 

that what happened with this transaction is that the institutions and the Finance 
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Agency, as was stated, did not meet the times, and did not change .their operation. 

They operated under the old operation where you didn't get rid of your money 

where you had time lapse .because there wasn't that demand out there. And, I think 

what has happened here is obvious. Not to be redundant again and go over that 

whole thing again, I'm not going to do it. 

The fact remains that because of getting availability of mortgage 

money four points under ~he market, and with a thirty-year payout, it is obvious 

that there was going to be a stampede. It is obvious to the institutions. I'm 

sure they knew that they were going to get a stampede, and it is obvious that the 

people and the confusion -- the confusion that exists is based again on the premise 

that the individual could not qualify for a loan. I. keep coming back to that, and 

I also refer back to your letter of September 30th saying to the institutions to 

cease taking commitments on money that they didn't have, and to use the MFA applica­

tion. It is that basic, that simple -- we can color it, we can say we need more 

money. That is true. You can say Congress can do more things. That is true. It 

is all true. It does not, however, I submit, deal with the fact that .those monies 

were allocated before the applications were in hand in many cases -- many cases -­

many cases. And, I can say that without any pang of being corrected. 

MR. KELLY: Mr. Chairman, you did say earlier I think your own 

statement was that a lending institution, with its own list of customers, inde­

pendent of MFA --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. 

MR. KELLY: (continuing) would apparently follow possibly a 

logical method of doing business by at least taking names. We are not saying 

and this is again, unknown to us. You are going to have. some testimony today by 

lenders. I would prefer that any speculation of what the lenders did be put off 

until the lenders, themselves, testify. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. No, that is fair. That is fair, 

but let me inject a very brief, and I mean brief, letter. I have permission to 

read the peoples' names and where they live. 

This is a very brief letter from a Thomas and Laura Kaufman in 

Morristown: 

"Dear Assemblyman Adubato: 

"I read with. interest your concerns voiced on the recent MFA mortgage 

loan program. We are one of the thousands who were unsuccessful applicants, and 

I have one question and one comment as follows: 

11 Question: Does a relationship exist between those giving the loans 

and those receiving the loans? Is it blood? Are they co-workers; etc? 

"Comment on wl:iat these priorities are. While I think it is good, we 

never even received an application! Ms. Logan of Morris County Savings in Septem~ 

ber kept telling us to call back because they weren't available. (Referring to 

the application) On our last call, she said, "The money ~as all lent out." 

"So, unfortunately, we are not related to anyone, and this would 

leave people like us outsitle again." "Very truly yours," And, then she makes 

some personal comments abo~t what we are doing, but I won't go into that. 

This is a lelter in simple terms that goes to and connects every 

single communication I got that by innuendo, as well as by flat-out statement, 

the people feel that the only way they could have gotten those loans was that you 
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had to be related to somebody,. had to be a good friend of somebody's you' see, 

or.had to have what is known as a "connection." That is the charge. It is a 

very serious charge. That is the allegation. 

What these people see is that in September, following the August 

press release, August 18th or whatever it was, of the Governor saying that, "We 

are going to have these monies available in the near future." And people calling 

MFA in Newark and not getting applications because they couldn't get any from MFA. 

MFA didn't have them to give. 

MR. KELLY: And couldn't give them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And couldn't. Thank you, sir. Then going to 

an institution -- now, this person lives in Morristown. The institution is in 

Morristown. And I say that because I am sad to say to you that some people have· 

said to me, off the record, and so I won't use their names,. but I will certainly 

use their comments -- that, off the record,"why should an institution give a loan 

to somebody down in Newark who wants to buy a house up in the suburbs?" 

You know what that says to me? First of all, for the record, I have 

not -gotten one complaint, I have not heard of one complaint from any source or 

any citizen or· resident in the City of Newark. The overwhelming rna'.jority of 

c~rnplaints that we have gotten come from people who are good people who live in 

tl:!e community that the institutions are located. And, having been refused from 

those institutions, then proceeded to go outside of their community, and they did, 

to other institutions when they found out that these.other institutions had a 

lot more money allocated to them than the institutions in their own town. And, 

the record is almost unanimous that they were told, they were strung along -- I've 

got documentation here; Director, that shows people paying fees -- paying fees to 

institutions saying that they were going to commit them a loan without the applica­

tion -- before the application. I've got it documented, and you know something, 

some of these people took the pain and the time to Send me certified mail, notarized 

letters, which are legal documents. Now, when people go to that length, they are 

serious; they are very serious. I want you to know how serious this is. 

I remember sitting in these same chambers in 1976, and I don't mean 

to cast any stones, and finding about the inequities that existed for 50 years in 

automobile insurance, and some of the lobbyists srnurked and laughed and smiled 

when I made a commitment, and I said,"I was going to know more about your business 

than you do" to them, and, "we're going to have an equitable business practice in 

New Jersey in automobile insurance." And, we will. Before this year is out, it 

will be completed. 

Today, during the course of this hearing, I have seen some smurks 

from some people. And, I have seen some sarcasm from some people. Not you, 

Commissioner, believe me, and not you, Director. I am not talking about you, believe 

me. But, these people, I have a message for you with all your srnurks and all your 

smiles, .and your attitude, I call it. Thank you for corning, and I hope you are 

laughing when these things are completed in February •. And, I hope the people are 

going to get a fair deal because certainly while MFA, Director, have changed its 

principles in alloc:ating monies, certainly under the times we are living under, 

I suggest very strongly that we also change your practices on the way you give 

out these monies. I also very strongly -- I am going to say it now, and you'll 
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hear it again -- that I understand there are s·ome monies left over -- very small 

amounts in the suburban market. and the new home market -- _several million dollars 

in each category that have· not been g.iven out, that are still in MFA. · There are 

a. few million dollars there that you are holding onto for some- re'ason? · 

MR. KELLY: In the new construction por.tion, it is money tha_t has 

not as yet probably been cbmmitted, because·· as you know, in new construction, you 

have a process that would take almost a year. 
ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO: But, ybu haven't given that out. 

MR;.KELLY: Yes,.there are 300 developers in the new construction 

category, all of whom ha.Je a certain ailoca-i:.ion. It may be even nothing more .than 

two or three or four houses. Again, I have to refer to this, if I may. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: NO, I d~n•t want you to go into -- What I am 

saying is that the allocations that are out are out. I'm ~aying from that_ $.75 

.million, my information, · and I am not going to look• in it right now, . shows me 

that there is as much as 'several million dollars left, or $2.5 million·to.be 

given out. 

MR. KELLY: Iri the new construction category. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes. Is that a fair·statement? 

MR: _KELLY: I would guess that .it probably is true b'ecaus13 

-not allocate to the very last dolla~. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. So, in other words --. . . . . . 

we do 

MR. DIPPOLD: In the. new constr1.1ction category~ the process we used 

to solicit participants or developers or banks was such_that we sent out l.etters 

to every builder in the State and said; "If you want to participate.in the MFA 

program, contact your bank, and get 

'ASSEMBLYMAN. AOUBATO: Every builder?· . . 
MR·. DIPPOLD: Yes. Okay? We are talking· ·new construction only 

here. At our Board meeting:, when this procedure was gone through, the,comm.ent 

was made, IIWell;'what happens about the person who owns his own land for some 

reason and wants to build a new house ? Is he shut_ out_ of the program?" The 

answer to that was, "Yes." Therefo~e, we set aside money for that type of 

individual who would be shut out because he is not dealing with a developer for. 

new construction. That money was set aside and was dealt with by"the Agency on a 
waiting list basis. Okay? So, those funds were substantic!.lly allocated. I don't 
know what the balance.· is, but that new cqnstructi~n category is subst~n:tially 

allocated through that procedure for those kinds of people. 

ASSEMBLYMANADUBATO: Let me try· to understand that again. You are 
.saying that if a person owns the iand _..;. 

MR. KELLY: And is just going to have his own house_ built 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: and is:going to build his own house 
MR. KELLY: That.is correct • 

.ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: with a private contractor. -­

MR, KELLY: That is correct. 

MR. DIPPOLD: Now, what happens is, again, through bur p;ocedure, 
that type of individual was shut out • 

.. ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How would he know about it? 

MR. OIPPOLD: Through our own Agency. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Wait a minute, wait a minute. -- I.f he owns 
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the land -- you are talking about an individual, not a corporation --

MR. DIPPOLD: I am talking about two things. I am talking about an 

individual as well as what I will calL a spot builder who comes into a bank and 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, .that is different. Spot builders are a 

heck of a lot different than an individual who owns land and wants to build a 

house. 

MR. DIPPOLD: Absolutely. I said I am talking about the builders. 

Okay? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: But that person wouldn't qualify, so why would.you· 

put that money away? 

MR. DIPPOLD: Which person wouldn't qualify? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: The person who owns the land and then went out and 

built a house would not qualify for this 

MR. DIPPOLD: He wouldn't have gotten in for the new construction funds 

under how the program was set up -- why money was --

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: The Statewide Mortgage Program specifically says 

that the person may not own any other real estate at the time of the closing. 

MR. DIPPOLD: That is correct. There is. an exclusion for people who 

own their own land, and this comes to a Federal exclusion for -- Well, there is 

no exclusion for that. I take that back; that is not a Federal requirement, but 

he can't own any other real estate other than the property he is going to build 

at the .time. Yes, that is true. It must be his principal residence that he ends 

up with. 

MR. KELLY: Mr. Kellogg is one of our Directors. It was Mr. Kellogg's 

concern that the .small builder, the spot builder, with building maybe one, two or 

three houses a year, or the man owning his own land who maybe wanted to build his 

own house, was shut out of our new construction program, so 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I asked the same question. How would the individ­

ual who owns his own land and wants to build his house know about it? 

MR. DIPPOLD: He would come into an institution and ask for new construc­

tion money, and the institution would say, "Gee, we don't have any. You have to 

go through a developer." Okay? At that time, institutions were instructed to 

contact the Agency for those type of loans and funnel them through us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All.right. Listen, I appreciate this very much, 

and I am going to ask your indulgence -- both of you, because I would really 

appreciate it if you can come back after the break. In the meantime, as far as 

r·know, is there anybody here who has a specific -- besides you:-- is there any­

body else here from the public who sent any letters to anyone who wants to testify 

about anything? 

Director, would you please move over and let that young lady sit in your 

chair? 

MR. KELLY: Certainly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I want to thank you, first of all, Ms. Hacker. I.t 

is interesting because you were only one of three people in the district that I 

represent who complained, and they all live in Irvington. So, you have two other 

neighbors who have also complained in Irvington. 

Ms. Hacker, what would you like me to do? Would you like to read your 

own letter or would you like us to read it? I want you to feel totally comfortable. 
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Do you feel comfortable reading yoµr letter? Why don't you read it to us? Come 

up to the microphone and read your letter. 

EILEEN HA CKE R: I'll start. This is a first for me, so bea.r with me. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Can I back up and say this? When or how or what 

made you write a letter, as stupid as that may .sound? 

MS. HACKER: In the Star Ledger, there was a small article which said 

that you were investigating --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Very small article. In fact, the media hid it 

very good. In spite of it, we got a lot of inquiries. They didn't think it was 

that important. 

MS. HACKER: (continuing) And, I read that and I was very, very pleased. 

that someone was investigating it because I had so mc1ny questions, and that is 

when I wrote to you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Now, have I ever met you before? 

MS. HACKER: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Have I ever spoken to you before today? 

MS. HACKER: On the telephone. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: On the telephone. 

MS. HACKER: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We are not related, are we? 

MS. HACKER: No, not at all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I don't even know if you are a Democrat or a 

Republican. 

MS. HACKER: Independent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Independent. Well, I never ask, but.thank you 

very much for coming down to Trenton today. Would you please read your letter? 

MS. HACKER: Surely. This is dated October 27, and is addressed to 

Assemblyman Michael Adubato. The subject is "Inquiry into Distribution of MFA 

Funds." 

"Dear Mr. Adubato: 

"Thank you for your quick response to the.avalanche of questions regard­

ing the disbursal of MFA funds to first-time buyers,. urban areas, and new home 

construction. What seemed like the answer to many families' prayers has turn.ed • 

into a. nightmare. 

"As a potential first-time buyer (at the age of 'blank') I would like 

to relate my recent experience. After reading in the Newark Star Ledger that 

money would be available in October to qualifying families, we rushed to area], 

estate office and iri one week selected a home, signed a contract with the seller; 

and. had it approved by both attorneys. In order to be within the limits of the 

prevailing rates and have the contract legally acceptable, all contracts were 

written up a.s follows: up to 14-3/4%, 3 points to be paid by buyer to lending 

institution. (All this activity under the guise of having a fair chance in the 

new mortgage money.) The next step was a Mr. Jay Carldon, field representative 

for City Federal Mortgage Department, visited the real estate office, McMahon & 

Somers in Union, on the evenirig of October 14 and proceeded to take financial 

information on a standard mortgage application form from myself and two other 

families, all the while assuring us a 98% guarantee that we would receive the 

funds. The financial information was to be transposed to MFA forms as of Monday, 
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October 18, 1982. Mr. Carldon stated that the only risk would be a delayed 

closing, such as six to eight months away, for then the funds would be exhausted. 

"Needless to say, a fiasco followed. Mr. Carldon and City Federal were 

never heard from again, along with my financial disclosure, until it was returned 

in this mor•ning' s mail, with nary a note to explain what happened. My calls to 

City Federal on Monday, October 18 were answered with a curt, "Sorry, all the 

money is gone." Mr. Carldon's response to questions was, "The money went to 

commitments that were made in July and August, mostly FHA and VA.". 

I am sure many hopeful buyers are as dismayed as we are with the tactics 

displayed by the lending institutions. At this point, we are in the position of 

having a contract that was amended to 11% with no points to appear (actually two 

were required of the buyer), which is of no value as applications are not being 

accepted. Our options at this point are few -- either renegotiate at the present 

rate, which brings the monthly payments up to an unrealistic; migraine-producing 

level, or forego our dreams. It is simple and disheartening. 

"Thank you for listening to my plight. I applaud your efforts to get 

to the bottom of this situation and would appreciate hearing from you on this 

matter. There is more at stake than 1400 home buyers -- the integrity of our 

lending institutions has been questioned! 

Signed, Eileen Hacker" 

I live in Irvington. My question is: Will. it ever be documented for 

the public where the money went? I would like to know for myself because I don't 

know of anyone who got a loan at 11%. Now, I see in the paper constantly, for 

new home buyers, 11% is available. But, for someone in my position who never owned 

a home, who was really a .;r1ovice at this-- I didn't know what I was doing when I 

went to the real estate office. I had to have them guide me. And, they did. 

They were very kind and very helpful. They didn't seem to know much about what 

was going on, They knew about VA and FHA and the procedures there, but they did 

not know what to do with MFA. It was something that was totally new. 

How do we know that this was appropriated as he would have it appropriated? 

How do I know that the lending insitution didn't give it to Joe's brother? I 

would really like to know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Or his uncle. 

MS. HACKER: Or his uncle. I deal with City Federal, and I have my 

accounts there. It: wam·a double blow. 

Federal? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is my first question. 

MS. HACKER: Yes, I do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I don't think it is- relevant, by the way -­

MS. HACKER: No, it shouldn't be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: My first question: Do you do business with City 

MS. HACKER: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How long have you done business with City Federal? 

MS. HACKER: For the past five years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Five years. 

MS. HACKER: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Director, do you have any comments to make on this 

young lady's -- I don't want to put you under to gun with anything, because I think 
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the institution should be here. 

MR. KELLY: Well, certainly 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I don't know if they are. Is City Federal here? 

Is'anybody here from City Federal? Going once. 

City Federal was one of the largest participants.in this program, 

weren't they? 

MR. KELLY: Yes, by --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: By large and far, City Federal is one of the 

largest participants in this program. And, it is obvious. that they refused the 

kind invitation of this Committee to come here. Now, I'll ask again; maybe you 

can't hear me. Is anybody out there from City Federal? Anybody in the balcony? 

No one in the hall? 

How much did City Federal get, Assemblyman Kosco? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: A total of $~.3 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: $8.3 million.total, one of the largest, if not 

the largest, damned close to it. Would you say it .is in the top 5%, 10.%? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: I think it is the fourth largest. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Fourth or fifth, third largest entity? You know, 

the good people who are here -- it is like the minister in church. You go to 

church or to the synagogue, and they tell you that you have to go to church, so 

forgive me. I thank you all for being here to begin with, and I'll say it again 

Thank you for corning here, even if it is just to be abused. Thank you for corning 

here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KOSCO: Is there going to be a way that: we can answer this 

lady's question? How can we 

MR. KELLY: I certainly expect the.Chairman to see to that the way he 

is, I think, indicating, because while ~e have few lenders here today, I 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: This was an invitation, by the way. It was not 

a subpoena. Let's make that for the record. 

MR. KELLY: I understand.that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: There was not any insistence; there was not an 

investigation. It is still not an investigation. It is an inquiry intO very 

serious allegations that go beyond -- beyond this issue. 

As this young lady has stated, and I concur, and it may sound corney 

to some people -- there is more at stake than 1400 home buyers. The integrity of 

our lending institutions has been questioned! That is serious, very serious. 

What is more important in the free enterprise system than our ·financial institu­

tions.? Free of government control, free of over-bureaucracy and over-regulation, 

free to operate in trying to function in a true, competitive market that we all 

believe in. What is more important to us? Nothing! And, it behooves the people 

in the institutions. So, open their eyes and not wait to be called before a public 

hearing, That is the cry. We picked up this challenge, not by desire, .not by 

exposure, because the issue itself is the exposure, but because if not us on this 

Committee, who? I challenge you, the people here today, to tell me. Who? Who 

was going to make the inquiry? Who was going to ask the question? Or should 

people just walk away and lose confidence , even more. than they have in the 

credibility of gove:i;nment, of free enterprise, which to some people means that 
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y~u have a right to "screw" people? And, continue .that kind of an attitude? 

I promise you that you will have the information no matter what it takes. 

I promise you that every institution that got one cent is going to be asked to 

disclose, and they have, they will, to this Committee, every dolla.r that went 

to every person. That is a promise that I make publicly to you. And, if there 

is anything in there, and if there are any .factual things that maybe would lead 

people to not only suspect, but believe, as -- It is obvious that many people 

do that you had to have a connection to get a loan. We will find out, and if 

it is true, then the inquiry will be turned over to those people who do investiga­

tions the proper people. We are not those people. This is a hearing, and 

based on cooperation and sharing of information, we'll determine what happens 

beyond the hearing. 

I want you to know that we are having another hearing in Essex County 

and we are having one in Ocean County after the first of the year. I think I 

asked you not even to come down to Trenton today, and I am surprised that you 

came. I told everyone else, "Please don't come." That was on the phone. But, 

I am glad that I have had the opportunity to meet you. 

I don't want to ask any of the institutions that are here to speak for 

City Federal or whoever it was unless they want to. If any member of any institu­

tion is here and would like to comment, I would appreciate your comment. You are 

free to do so. I'm not asking you to involve yourself with another institution, 

but if you have a logical -- if you can help us understand what happened, I 

promise I am not going to ride anybody. (no response) That is fair, I certainly 

wouldn't get up either after she read that letter. 

Yes, sir? 

MR. KELLY: Mr. Chairman, I would like to clarify one point that 

Ms. Hacker raised, and it is understandably confusing to her. There are ads in 

the real estate sections of the papers over the weekends which do mention the 

availability of 11% money. This is the new construction portion. These are all 

developments, and those developers received small amounts of money. There were 

three hundred developers and $75 million, and if you do maybe a little quick 

arithmetic, that may mean like $250,000 for each one. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN ADUBATO: Yes, but Mr. Kelly, isn't it fair to say that 

because of the new change in policy and who was getting the money, there has been 

a lot of confusion on many people's part of how to go through the process of 

getting that money? 

MR. KELLY: That would be an understandable confusion. If I missed 

that --

ASSEMBLY.MAN ADUBATO: All right. So, isn't it fair to say that when 

you are talking about the newspaper, you're being helpful, believe me. When 

you talk about newspaper advertisements over the weekend and 11% mortgage, those 

monies have already been allocated to the developer. Are these monies passed 

through someone else,. or does the developer get that money directly? Who wants 

to answer that? 

MR. KELLY: He gets it, in a sense, through a lender. The lender is 

allocated money for the developer. The developer can't get money directly from 

us. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN ADUBATO: Right. So, in other words, whatever money he gets, 
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is passed through an institution. Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: That is right, but it is earmarked for that developer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, they can'.t use it for anything else. 

MR. KELLY: The lender can't use it for anything else. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is what I am saying. So that means that 

that developer is selling those home.s at that 11%, using that as the vehicle. 

MR. KELLY: That is right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, if someone today feels shut out, with some 

justification, I would say, that if they are· interested in buying a specif.ic 

home in a specific area, they could still get 11%. The only thing is that they 

have to buy that house from that developer -- the new house. 

MR. KELLY: Since there are three hundred developers, you certainly 

have a choice of what developer and what town an.d what price range. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Right, I agree. Let me ask you something else, 

and I shouldn't ask you this. I should ask the institutions, but I.'11 spin it 

off. Are the fees consistent or can the institution charge different, various 

fees for application processing and so forth and so on with these applications? 

MR. KELLY: They cannot charge an inconsistent fee for an MFA applica­

tion and their. own non-MFA. They can't suddenly decide that is is five 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBA'i'O: So, in other words, because they are giving out 

11% mortgage, they can't charge a pe3:son $2,000 as opposed to $250. 

with what 

MR. KELLY: They already have to justify their fees to us, consistent 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How about a mortgage bank? 

MR. KELLY: They are bound by the same rules. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: All right. How about --

MR. KELLY: By the way, I might mention that our permissible origination 

fee is $300, plus --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. Is that non-refundable? 

MR .. KELLY: No, that is a fee when and if they deliver the mortgage. 

What is 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What about the non-refundable fees? 

MR. KELLY: That is the commitment fee to get a commitment for the 

money, not to disburse the money to a borrower, 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, in other words, if someone goes to an insti­

tution and puts in an application, and they have a non-refundable fee application 

MR. KELLY: I am not aware that any part of the origination fee, other 

than what is out of pocket. If you have an appraisal done, and you are paying the 

appraiser 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'm not talking about an appraiser; I'm·talking 

specifically about non-refundable application fees. 

MR. KELLY: If any part of that~-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, I shouldn't go through this with you. I 

apologize, but I'll be happy to share it with you, and maybe I can learn more from 

some of the people here. 

MR. KELLY: I appreciate that. I am aware of the general process, but 

a lender could tell me whether any portion of an origination fee, exclusive of 

our $300, is non-refundable -- whether or not it is out of pocket or they can't 
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refund it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APUBATO: Your.fee is refundable. Do you demand that this 

be refunded if they don't get the loan? 
MR. KELLY: I th.ink now we are talking about two separate fees. Let me 

make it clear. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO.: We are talking about. two different fees. The 

primary thing·I am talking about is an application by an individual to a .bank 

for a mqrtgage. 

MR. KELLY: _And your question is, is any part of that not refunded? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: TO find out if they are qualified. Okay? 

MR. KELLY: Yes, and if any part of that is non-,refundable? IS .that 

your question? 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATQ: I 'Ili saying in your transactions. I'm already making 

. _ a statement that there are institutions, I am told; that do not refund fees· applica- _ 

tion fees. 

MR. KELLY: Just for the privilege of putting in an applicationfee, not 

for any.particular expense. Again, I come back to the appraisal fee. I need some 

help from Assemblyman --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, no, no, I apologize for the second time. I 

•Shouldn It be talking to you about this. 

MR. KELLY: Okay, fine, I_' 11 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You have, again -- and Eileen, we are going to 

break for a half hour, and·we are going to come back. 

I don't kn6w, in fairness to the people who have beeri so patient in 

being here since ten o'clock -- I have a list of people who- are in the room, but 

I don't know if they are going to testify. Do the people who gave me that list 

want to speak? Terrific. Gee, I am giad to. hear that because I was told that 

· everyone just want.s ·to, sit here and listen. Great. 

What we will do is we will come back here at 1:30, and we will .end this 

public hearing by five o'clock:,._ no later than five o'clock, and we will finish, 

Director, again, with your testimony if you will be kind enough to come back, and· 

when you have compl_eted your :testimony, · we will go right down that. list. 

We will deal with any preparl\ld statements that you have. Please have a 

copy -- if you are going to make a prepared statement; give it to us and we will 
make copies for you if you, don't have copies with you, so we can have your pre-­

pared statement. If it is not a prepared statement, it is okay. But, if you do 
have a prepared statement, we_would like to have copies. Thank you. 

(LUNCH BREAK) 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Thank you, Director Kellyi for coming back. Again, 
,I app:i:eci~te your-patience. 

- I would like to start the afternoon. session of this public hearing looking 

into the allegations of fairness and distribution of these funds to _the public by 

sharing, for the record, a letter -- another letter from a different part of the 
I : 

State.- Copies of this letter were forwarded to Assemblyman Kavanaugh, Assemblyman 

Smith and Senator Ewing. 

This. is a phot static copy of ·a lette.r sent to Allstate Mortgage Company, 
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122 Route 173, West Clinton, New Jersey. It is addressed to the attention of 

Edwin H. Brinton. Is Mr. Brinton here by any chance? Is anyone from Allstate 

Mortgage Company here by any chance? (no response) 

Okay. For the record, let it be noted that these institutions were 

invited to come here today. 

"Dear Mr. Brinton: 

"This is to confirm the events which have transpired between my wife 

and myself and Allstate Mortgage Company relative to our attempt:;,.to obtain an 

eleven percent MFA mortgage for first~time home buyer:;, from your institution. 

On October 11, 1982, we signed a contract for the purpose of the above property. 

Either on that date or the following date, we contacted you relative to obtain­

ing possible MFA financing. You informed us that such financing was _available, 

and that you would meet with us Thursday night, October 14th in order to take 

an application.-- on Thursday night, <Dctober 14th to take that application." 

I said that three times now because I think it is very important that 

we .keep in mind the other dates that we spoke about. 

(continuing letter) 

"On Tuesday afternoon, October 12th, you contacted us .and explained 

that you were not allowed to take applications until the close of the business 

day on October 15th." 

I am going to repeat that sentence -- "On Tuesday,. October 12th, you 

contacted us and explained that you were not allowed to take applications until 

the close of the business day on October 15th,1' which Director Kelly has stated 

is the day that the applications were mailed to the lending. institutions. 

(continuing letter) 

"Acc_ordingly, our appointment was rescheduled for Saturday morning, 

October 16th. On Thursday, the 14th, you again contacted us and said you were 

not allowed to take applications until Monday morning; the. 18th. Accordingly, 

our appointment was rescheduled for that time. 

110n Sunday evening, October 17, at 7 P.M., you called me at my home 

and explained that all of the money that was allotted to Allstate Mortgage had 

been used up. The only applications being taken by Allstate would be on a 

standby basis .. I expressed to you that I could not see how this would happen 

since you had explained to us that applications could not be taken until Monday 

morning, the 18th. You told ine that you did not know what caused the monies to 

be used up. You understood that· the monies were allotted to individuals who had 

previously filed applications for conventional mortgages, which applications 

were rolled over to MFA applications. 

''On Tuesday, the 19th, you contacted me to set up an appointment to file 

a standby application. Yo11 explained to me that you mi:;,understood what your 

company had told you. Th.e monies were not used up. All applications for mort­

g<:1.ges were being taken on a :;,tandby basis -- all applications. 

"I attempted to elicit from you an answer as to how decisions w.ould be· 

made as tci whom the mortgages would go or as to when the commitments would be made. 

You stated that you did not have any knowledge as to these facts. I subsequently 

contacted you on or about October 26, attempting to arrange a meeting·for the 

purpose of filling out a standby application, You stated to me at this time that 

your company was not even taking, in fact, any applications. They had not made a 
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decision as to how they would disperse their MFA funds, but as soon as you found 

out, you would contact me since my wife and I were first on your list. 

"It is now November 2, 1982. I have still not received a credible 

answer. I would appreciate the courtesy of the satne in the next five days." 

This is a letter to the President of Queen City Savings and Loan 

Association in Plainfield. Is there anyone here for Queen City Savings·and 

Loan? (no response) No one here from Queen City Savings and Loan. 

Their Mr. O'Keefe -- this is from an attorney to the President of this 

ba.nk who represents an applicant who was denied application, so to speak: 

"Dear Mr. O'Keefe: 

"Please be advised that I represent John and Deborah (so forth) who 

recently have applied for a mortgage with your institution on Monday, October 25, 

1982. My clients appeared in your Mortgage Department to obtain one of the new 

MFA mortgages for first-time home buyers. Mr. and Mrs. (name left out) were 

qualified to obtain such a mortgage since they were, in fact, first-time home 

buyers. They were told by your mortgage officer, Mr. Lawrence, that the bank had 

$1.2 million worth of MFA funding available for first-time home buyers, and the 

bank would take applications the next morning. 

"The following morning my clients appeared at your bank. The bank took 

six mortgage applications and advised the balance of the individuals attempting 

to obtain such financing, including my clients, that all remaining funds had been 

used up. The six mortgage applications which were taken could not have resulted 

in more than $500,000 worth of financing. 

"When my clients asked Mr. Lawrence as to the disposition of the. other 

monies, they were advised that applications were taken prior to Monday morning, 

and that this money was committed to those individuals who put in the earlier 

applications. They were told that this procedure was approved by the MFA." 

MR. KELLY: Which we know is not true from our bulletin of September 30. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absolutely, Mr. Kelly. That is why I am reading 

this letter. Thank you for interrupting me at that point, and interrupt me at 

any time. 

(continuing letter) 

"My clients contacted the MFA and were advised that, to the contrary, 

this was not an acceptable procedure." 

So, your people are on the ball, Mr. Kelly. 

(continuing letter)· 

"No applications were to be taken prior to Monday morning, the 18th. 

These prior applications were violative of the spirit of the MFA Act, and resulted 

in an equitable and preferential distribution of such money. As a result, eligible, 

prospective mortgagors who appeared at your bank in accordance with the procedure 

as set forth by the MFA, were denied funding •. 

"I am not sure whether you are aware of the problems which have resulted 

from the actions of your institution or as to what remedy you plan on taking. 

However, I am sure you are aware that if the same is not satisfactorily resolved, 

my clients may be forced to pursue their legal remedies. 

"I appreciate your contacting me relative to the points raised in this 

letter . ." 

By the way, Assemblyman Kosco points out that the $1.2 million figure 
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is incorrect .. They received $2.121 million. Of course, $1.2million was for 

the statewide homes and $721, COO ,.;as f0r t.he new construction. The $1. 2 million, 

as applied in this letter, but for clarification, they got more than $1.2 million. 

Mr. Kelly, do you think that that is a pretty accurate understanding of 

what the MFA had asked the institutions to do since you have said here since these 

people.-- and I have other letters that I am not going to read at this time --

but that thread that goes through all the letters is the same, and that is that 

on October 18, the MFA set down a policy decision that stated, in fact, that no 

mortgage money was to be processed without theMFA application being used. That 

is the issue that brings ,us together today. It is not whether or not we need 

more money. Of course, we wo1.1.ld like to have more money. 

The issue is simple; it is basic. As was stated by a previous individ­

ual that came down to share with us her plight, her letter states that -- you 

know, this goes to the credibility -- I'll use that word. She used "integrity." 

I call it credibility and integrity. of the institutions that are doing a good 

service, by the way, a·very good service to the people by having the availability 

of these institutions across the State to make a much smaller profit than the 

normal institutions I am talking about1 than they would have in other transactions 

and to service some good customers. That is all good; there is nothing negative 

about that. What is negative is the fact that applications, it is obvious to me, 

that the allegations bear some truth -- that there was not .fairness in the dis­

tribution of these monies. 

If anyone wants to help us after Director Kelly gets finished with his 

statement arid, I want to thank you again for allowing us to keep you here and 

go back and forth-~ but, I would defer to my colleagues if they have questions 

about these letters or what they think about what has happened so far today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: I just want to get one thing straight. The lender, 

when he closes the loan, he turns the loan over to the Mortgage Finance Company. 

Correct? 

MR•. KELLY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: What. does he retain? Does he get service for that? 

Does he get paid for. that? Two points, one point, a half of a point? What does 

he retain? 

MR. KELLY: What does he retain in terms •.of funds? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Yes. 

MR. KELLY: All right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: What does he get paid? Is there any pay to him 

for services at all? 

MR. KELLY: What does .he get paid for servicing the mortgage? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Yes. 

MR. KELLY: He gets three-eighths of one percent to service the mortgage 

if he is an eligible seller. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .KELLY: Okay. Now, i.f he is not an eligible seller, he sells 

to you--'-

MR. KELLY: Eligible servicer seller/servicer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: If he is not an eligible servicer, then he remits 

the mortgages to you. 

MR. KELLY: That is right. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: What does he get for closing that particular loan? 

MR. KELLY: He winds up with the $300 origination fee, plus -­

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: He retains that? 

MR. KELLY: He retains that, plus a fee for a prompt delivery of that 

loan. We would like to have that loan in within 45 days, so we will give him a 

half of one percent of the loan, plus the $300. Let's say a $60,000 loan 

he'll wind up with $600, $300 for his fee, one-half of one percent of the 

$60,000 loan. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Okay, he gets a half of a point, you .are telling me. 

MR. KELLY: Call it a half .a point. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: How about the mortgage bankers? What were they 

getting? If they close a million dollars in loans, do they get the same thing? 

MR. KELLY: Exactly the same. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: $300, plus a half a point? 

MR. KELLY: Exactly, no distinction between the· lenders. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: The same with any large bank that would turn over 

a million dollars in loans to you immediately, they would get that half a point? 

MR. KELLY: Exactly, exactly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KELLY: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Let me try and clarify that. I didn't want to 

get into that, but being that Assemblyman Kelly did, I want to take advantage 

of the opportunity to ask you something else that I should be asking other people 

here. 

If a mortgage banker is dealing with a large developer, or a large 

commercial bank is dealing with a large developer, and they provide construction 

money, not for permanent financing -- construction money -- isn't it a fact that 

by having the vehicle to supply the permanent financing, they can charge anything 

they want for construction money? They can charge all the points they want, they 

can charge any interest rate they warit. If the market is able to take it, and 

assuming that they are going to now turn over that construction money into that 

low-cost permanent financing, and the cost of the developer that he paid, you see 

I'm not saying there is collusion there now, Mr. Kelly. I am not saying there is 

any connection. What I am saying is that from the construction money standpoint 

though, they can charge until the final money is there -- the complete package 

of permanent financing is in place.· Tp.ey can charge all the points they want, 

whatever the traffic will bear. And, that one state turned this over and rolled 

over the permanent financing, and they are limited to that half of a point, they, 
in effect, aren't paying anything. Neither is the developer. They put that in 

the cost of construction of the home and to profit. 

I don't want you to respond because it does not really have anything to 
do with MFA. 

MR. KELLY: No, I am getting the drift of your remark, and I am not sure 
that it is anything that we have control over. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Oh, no, I know you don't have c.ontrol over it. 

I absolutely, emphatically state that you don't have c.ontrol over it, and I am 

not accusing anybody of anything unethical or immoral. I am not saying that what 

they are doing is bad -- no value judgment. I am just saying that it appears that 

when you have the power ()fan 11% permanent financing as a bank, or a mortgage 
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bank or a commercial bank, you are dealing with a large developer. I am not 

talking about the small tracks -- a large developer. And, you are providing 

construction financing,.not permanent, which they do, right? That the attractive­

ness of that situation brought about in the rollover to deal with that institution 

you know, people have track records, and some large institutions deal with the 

same developers over and over and over again: What I am saying is, there is 

nowhere that it should be recorded, nor is it required to be recorded, how much 

they pay for those construction monies. 

MR. KELLY: Mr~ Chairman, Bob Sonzoni is our Chief Mortage Officer, and 

that is all he deals with -- mortgages, everyday. He has kindly come up here with 

a copy of one of our agreements. I would like to have him point out -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Bob, would you please bring that up here for a 

minute? 

MR. SONZONI: (from audience) Sureo 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Can we have copies? 

MR .. SONZONI: I have a couple of copies, Assemblyman, but I dc;m' t have 

that many. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is all right. All we need is one or two. 

R O B E R T s ON z o NI: It is a certification that we require by the lender 

regarding the fees and charges that he will charge if he is the construction lender. 

We anticipated that problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay, but this has. nothing to do with construction 

costs of financing. 

MR. SONZONI: I would like to direct your attention to the back of this, 

okay, sir, and the affirmation by the seller, which the seller under our program 

is the construction lender. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. For the record, the affirmation states, 

further I'll only read this one sentence because I think that is what is 

important. "If the seller is the construction lender for the project described 

in Section 3, seller affirms that the developer/builder or builder has paid no 

more than the usual . and reasonable fees and charges c.onnected with such construc­

tion financing." 

I guess that is,about as tight as you can get for your purposes, but, 

it certainly is debatable· what is reasonable and., you know -- it certainly is 

debatable -- it doesn't. I mean, I am not condemning this. I am saying that 

this is as tight as you can get. 

MR. KELLY: We cannot police every part of the transaction so that is 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, but it doesn't prevent anyone from charging 

ten points on construction money. 

MR. KELLY: Again, if that is not normally considered to be reasonable 

and acceptable, I presume that that..:.-

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Except that they can'· t get the construction money 

anyplace, which they couldn't get, then any cost is not prohibitive --

MR. KELLY: Well, I guess that is true. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And that is the current of the times because this 

document makes sense if things are reasonable and rational. This does not deal 

with the unavailability of money. This does not -- and I am not knocking this -­

what I am saying is that it is plausible that because of supp:j.y and demand, which 
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is the way we function in our country, that people would be willing to pay what 

we might consider exorbitant points or interest rates to get money when they 

can't get it anywhere. That is all. And, I want to end that right there. 

I don't want to cause any problems and drift beyond this here except 

to say that that is something we will all continue on in the near future. 

MR. KELLY: May I just make one remark on that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes, sir. 

MR. KELLY: We did not, in our documents, try to reinvent the wheel. 

We have used documents and paraphrased them and copied them exactly in some cases 

from Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and other insti tution1- that deal wi.th --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Director Kelly, t~ere is nothing that I find at 

fault with your document, for the record. Will you please pick up your state­

ment? 

MR .. KELLY: Fine. All right, I think much of this may be redundant 

. ,now because we have gone over it, but I' 11 quickly glance at it. 

We have been talking about the fact that when the program began -­

I'm going back to -- I'm sorry. Again, I think we have gone over this. If I 

may just -- without. taking anymore time on what has been gone through 1 will 

just scan this. Again, most of this has been touched on. 

ASSEMBL"YMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Kelly, let me ask you this again. I would 

accept the fact that we have been allowed to go back and forth, and I will accept 

that your statement --

MR. KELLY: If you wish, by the way, I was going to say I will read it; 

no question about that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, no, no, it is up to you. If you feel it i~ 

pertinent to some things that we didn't say or haven't been brought out, please 

read it. If not, I'll accept your statement as was given verbally here. You 

don't have to leave that prepared as an official document because that would be 

totally unfair to you. We have been going back and forth, and I don't want that 

documented into the record. Okay? Let's go by what we've said and what we.' ve 

discussed. That is important. That is our official document. 

I would ask your opinion though, based on some of the information that 

I think you may have heard for the first time, and based on that information, 

while it is not certainly a total picture of all the institutions, I would like 

to know your impression if you think it is fair to say -- based on what you said 

before and based on these letters -- that one, MFA -- and also reverting back to 

your letter of September 30 -- after, that came after, because on the 27th, you 

knew what the institutions were going to get. The 24th was their deadline, on 

the 27th you knew, and on the 30th, you suspect they were giving out money on 

other applications or commitments. And, that is why you wrote that letter, to 

tell them to cease. Is that a fair statement? 

MR. KELLY: Yes, that is an accurate statement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kelly. I have nothing more 

to ask. Would you like to add 

MR. KELLY: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Director, .I want you to know how proud we are that 

you are there, and .how cooperative you have been. I feel very comfortable in 

knowing that you are the Director there, and I think that the people should feel 
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that way too. I really do.· I 
MR. KELLY: Thank you, again, very much. May I just say.that I think 

the inquiry has been conducted very fairly and without any preconceived ideas, 

certainly, as far as the Agency's performance is concerned. I would like to say 

that I am, as a citizen, not as a Director of the Agency, just as disturbed as 

you are about any type of misuse of our funds. I have to believe and want to 

believe that what was done may be the exception rather than the rule. 

During the course of the lunch break, I stopped and talked to one 

gentleman here in the room. If he wishes to make his presence known and make 

the same statement, we will leave it to him. His institution .did not make a 

loan until November 1 when they had satisfied themselves about all the rules, 

:i;-egulations and forms. 

Some of the letters that did come to my attention, over which we had 

no control, since it was after the fact, were very disturbing -- very disturbing, 

and I would like to see myself, some explanation by the institutions involved 

and their side of the Story. On the face of what we know, the first glance is 

very difficult to tolerate. But, again, t want to thank you very much for this 

opportunity. I, myself, and the Agency are at your disposal for the other hearings, 

and until we satisfy your concerns. 

Thank you agai,n, both yourself, Assemblyman Kosco, and Assemblyman Kelly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I want to invite you to our St. Patrick's Day 

party, by the way, with a name like Kelly. 

MR. KELLY: I'll accept right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Good:. 

We have a list here, and I am not sure -- Okay, some people have 

changed their mind. Maybe it is because, quite frankly, in fairness to everyone, 

that somebody felt they would be repetitious. I can understand that, and I 

appreciate that. Maybe things have already b.een sa.id that they wanted to say. 

I have a prepared statement from the Vice President and mortgage 

officer from Morris County Savings Bank-~ a Mr. Jerry Smith. Mr. Smith, would 

you please -- it is a very brief statement, and I haven't read it yet, Mr. Smith, 

quite frankly. I wanted to read it .along with you. I don't want to have the edge 

on you; I want to read it along with you. But, thank you for coming down, Mr. 

Smith. 

J E R R Y F. SMITH: Thank you for the opportunity to come down. Do you 

want me to just go ahead and read the statement? 

The Morris County Savings Bank participated in.the MFA, Sm', and I 

assume I can use that terminology. It has been fairly explained at this.point 

Program to the extent of $1,500,000, of which $750,000 was allocated, to urban-,­

eligible neighborhoods and $750,000 to first-time home purchasers. The bank 

subscribed for $2,000,000 ($750,000 for urban ~eligible neighborhciods and 

$1,250,000 for first-time home purchasers); however, the committed amount was 

reduced to $1,500 1 000. 

From the time of the first announcement of this program by the media, the 

bank was deluged with phone and in-person inquiries as to the de.tails of the 

program. During the three-day period of .October 18, 19 and 20, there were 410 

phone inquiries alone about SMP-1. At no time did the Morris County Savings 

Bank keep any list for purposes of reserving funds. Prospective applicants were. 
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told that funds would be given on a .first-come, first-served-basis; and the bank 

follow_ed that policy strictly. 

Approximately.thirty applicants were waiting in the Mortgage Origina:.. 

tioh reception area when we r~ceived the applications and forms from the. MFA 
on Tuesday, October 19, 1982, at approximately 2:00.p.m. From 2:00 p.m. to 

5:00 p.m. on that day, seveh applicants were qualified to the extent <:>f $428,000. 
Others took application fOrnis home to compiete them. On Wednesday, October 20, 

1982, from 8:30 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., seven additional_applicants were qualified 
to the extent of $326,000, and at that point, we had u_sed up all of our allo.cation 

for SMP-1 funds. I,t was a tota,l of $754,000. 
Thus far, five applicaht.s have been qualified for $218,000 in the urban­

eligible neighborhoods, and.we have $.532,000 still available for this part of 
the program. 

Of the 19 applicimts, only 4 have a depositor relationship with_ the 

bank, which further illustrates the impartiality of our participation in this 
program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I gues$ we can say, "thank you" very clearly for. 

re-establishing. the integrity and credibility of the suspicion of. some of your 

brothers. I can't add anything to this statement except that I think we are all 
too ready to raise our voices and be negative about things .. that we should be 
I , . . • 

just as ready to raise our voices and be positive when we have those opportunities. 

I want t.o commend your institution, the offices in your institution, 

and I have never inet you to my knowledge. 

MR. SMITH: No, sir. 

ASS~MBLYMAN ADUBAT_O: And, I don't think I. have ever. spoken to you 
to my knowledge before today, 

MR. SMITH: No, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: W,hy did you come down? 
MR. SMITH: I felt, because of some o·f the dispersions that were 

being cast upon the industry, that they were a bit unfair, and being that we 

were involved with it, and I felt that anything we did was stictly above board, 
and I am not afraid to say so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: That is a good reason for coming down, the be.st 
reason I can think Of, 

Who is the President of your institution? 
MR. SMITH:· Mr. Harold J. Paterson. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Harold J. Paterson? 
MR. SMITH: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN AD.UBATO: Would you please pass along to Mr. Patersop. the 
attitude of this Committee? 

MR. SMITH: He is ;n .attendance at this. moment. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.ADUBATO: Really, where is. he?_ Mr.-Paterson, thank you 

fpr sbaring this information with us. We appreciate it and respect it very much.· 
_We ali appreciate you taking the time to come down here today. 

MR. PATERSON: (from audience) We were. happy to do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: And, I wish next time that we can give you a lot 
more money. 

MR. PATERSON: w~ hope so too. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN AOUBATO: I want you to know .that you've got my vote. 

Are there any questions from the Committee members? Is there anything that you 

would like to add? 

MR. SMITH: Not really. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Have you ever been to Trenton before? 

MR. SMITH: I have been to Trenton, but not in this position obviously. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. Thank you again very, very much for 

coming down. I appreciate it, and you., too, Mr. Paterson, thank you, sir. 

I guess we never would have heard from Mr. Smith or Mr. Paterson if 

we didn't have these hearings, so already, we are ahead of the game -- and also 

Mr. Kelly. 

Again, let me say this: Being human doesn't mean that you are dishonest; 

being human means that we all make mistakes. That is what being human is. I 

certainly don't want myself to be under a magnifying glass every day because there 

are many things, I am sure, that my children. would like to see me do better. But, 

that is being human. And, the whole idea here is that because we are human, and 

if we are making these mistakes, if we can openly discuss them and maybe come up 

with a better way for the next $304 million next year that is left, then we won't 

have to have a public hearing. All our screams and all our yells and all our 

, shouting will be directed at Congress as it should be -- that more money put into 

the marketplace here in New Jersey, and to direct our attentions to the real 

problem that none of us, I don't think, has an answer or a solution to. But, I 

think we have a better chance if we are working together, and instead of being 

divisive -- and that is the purpose of this hearing -- no other purpose. 

I hope I am not -- help me on this -- is Mr. William Sharp here please? 

MR. SHARP: (from audience) Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Sir, would you please 

MR. SHARP: (from audience) May I introduce Sandra Rink? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APUBATO: Absolutely. Sandra is also here. Mr. Sharp is 

the Chief Executive Officer of the Lenape State Bank in Woodbury, and Sandra Rink is 

the Mortgage Officer of that same institution. 

Thank you for taking the time to come down here today. 

w ILL I AM s HARP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I don't really have any 

prepared remarks. because I didn't really have an idea of what this hearing or 

inquiry was• about until I got here this morning. I do have some thoughts, however. 

I agree with Mr. Smith. When this program was first made available to our bank, 

my first response was, "Well, I don't think that I want to get involved in it.,; 

The reason for that was, I perceived that as interest rates were declining, there 

would be less funds available for more people. I do the investing for the bank, 

and .I am familiar with how complex it is to pull together a bond issue at a point 

in time. 

At the time that MFA started to pull this bond issue together, rates 

began to plummet. I had heard it would go out for 13%, and I made some judgments 

of my own that it would be 12.5%, and as it got closer and closer to the date of 

the settlement or .tl).e date of the bond issue really,. it went· out at 11%, much to 

everyone's surprise. We were looking at 12% and 12.5%, and that is a little 

marginal in my opinion for the funds that would be available. At 13.5%, it would 
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have been a non-event. So, there is a fortuitous circumstance involved insofar 

as that real reduction in rate. 

Our bank is a small, community bank. In fact, you have got 20% of 

the lending officers here, and, I think, about 12% of the staff. However, one 

of the guiding policies of our bank is to seek funds from wherever they are 

available and bring them into the community. We make Fannie Mae loans, we make 

Fannie Mae direct acquisition rehab, we do Section VIII rehab, we do SBA loans, 

we are involved with UDAG's, and a considerable amount of Section VIII Assistant 

15-Year Multi-Family rehabs. That is Sandy, myself and another person or two. 

The real decision was made about three days before the first training 

session. I suppose it was Sandy. I was on vacation at that time, and I called 

Sandy at the office and said, "Sandy, get that memo off my desk. You had best 

get up there." The theory there was that any funds that I can bring into my 

community from whatever source, I'm certainly going to do. 

Ms. Rink has certainly done a super job, but we did perceive that there 

would be more people seeking these funds than are available. We did set up a 

system of priority. Of course, after the press and the real estate people got 

ahold of it, we set a policy at our bank that since there would be this demand 

problem, the scarcity of funds, that we wanted to.be absolutely certain that the 

first-come, first-served was really the issue, and that would be our procedure. 

We did that. In fact, I might ask Sandy to lay out the procedure that she did. 

In fact, it was only a week ago that I even knew. as Chief Executive Officer what 

the names were. It wasn't discussed at staff meetings, and it wasn't discussed 

at Board meetings. We didn't care who. Whoever came in saying, "I would like to 

apply for that money,11 whether they banked with us or not, it was made available 

to them. 

Sandy, I don't know whether you want to go over the procedure or not. 

Would you like to hear that, Mr. Chairman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Absolutely. 

S A N D R A RINK: We were aware of the fact that we were not able to enter-

tain or accept an application until at least October 18 when we received our 

commitment from the MFA. We did receive it on the 18th, and at that point, we 

could have accepted applications if, in fact, we had them. Unfortunately, they 

did not arrive at the same time. 

Inquiries that had been made prior to October 18, either in person 

or over the.phone, all we could do was tell them that we could not accept any 

application until October 18 and it would be handled on a first-come, first-served 

basis at that time, and we told them to please come back or call back on the 18th 

or after. 

When the 18th came and we had our commitment, we could accept applica­

tions. Our hands were tied because we had no applications to give out.' They, 

in fact, arrived on Thursday, the 21st, so we had a lag time in there with a lot 

of anxious customers who did what we told them to do -- come back, first-come, 

first-served on or after the 18th. At that point, we resorted to a waiting list 

because the people were eligible to apply at that time. 

Beginning October 18, we started a list of people who were ready to 

come in as soon as we had the right form. We received the forms on Thursday, the 
I 

twenty-first, and spent Thursday reviewing them with our staff so that they under-
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stood the procedure and how to use the forms and the-documents -- familiarize 

themselves with the forms. We spent Friday calling all the people who.h.ad come 

in as they did come in or as they did ca:l.l, and scheduling appointments on a 

first-come, first-served basis. 

We did not have our first appointment, nor accept out first applica­

tion until Monday., the 25th, due to the fact that we had such a wait for our 

applications from the MFA. Our first applications were·accepted on the 25th. 

Inquiries from October 18 through November 1 have applied' for mort­

gages with us to date, and at that point, we had applications to fill the commit­

ment we had been issued. We have a few, I might add,. peOple who have inquired 

about the program since November 1, which we have on a list, and in the event 

that we have a declined application or a withdra.wn application and some amount 

of funds may become available, we can call in the next person that inquired. 

That was what we felt to be the equitable and fair way to make sure that people 

were served as they inquired. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: So, is it safe, Mr. Sharp and Sandra, that the 

public being made aware by media., that. you were supposed to have those applica-

tions on the 18th, and being told you know, we are all victims of this. I 

read something in the paper and more or less, I believe it. r'm not saying that 

everything in the paper is accurate or it isn't, but I would tend to believe 

that most things that are reported, especially dates or things like that --

and I am sure that the newspaper Was reporting accurately what was the intent 

of having them out. But, in that kind of charged-up. atmosphere, where people 

were scrambling and then corning to your institution on the 18th and saying,"What 

do you mean, :irou don't have the applications? I read it.in the newspaper." 

It certainly might make people suspect that something wasn't kosher, to use that· 

expression. 

MR. SHARP: We are down in Gloucester County, and. that is not an 

unusual thing for mail to. be delayed and to be late. We are out in a smaller 

community called West Deptford Township, so 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Do you believe it or not? I am familiar with 

the area. 

MR. SHARP: Good. So, it is not unusual to have a very good lag ih 

mail or UPS service. We certainly are not the most densely populated portion in 

the State. 

The thing that I really wanted to say is that insofar as mortgage 

funds to be available in the State of New Jersey, I think this is a good use of 

the authorities of the State, and I think that the MFA has .certainly used all of 

the procedures and_tools that they have available to provide this money. I would 

not like to see programs like this end, neither would I.like to see the lenders, 

small community ba_nks like myself, shy away from these programs by virtue of the 

fact that it gets to be a very trying event -- that there is over-regulation, too 

much inspection or introspection. 

As I said, I, myself, said, "Shall I or shall I not do this?" Out of 

the 236 State, independent banks, only 20 applied -- only 20, and I_:.. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Why is that? 

MR. SHARP: There are several reasons. Number one, they are under-
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staffed and under-trained. They are not .fa:iniliar with the secondary !llarkets, 

nor do they want to' take the time to make their staff available for training. 

They may be under-staffed. 
Sandra is a young mortgage officer, arid she has been with the bank for 

seven years.. She has accepted the chal.lenge of secoridary markets. She has 

accepted the challenge in the community to• learn these new things~ I have ac~epted · · 

that and my Board of Directors has since the industry is changing.· Please change 

with it. So; we look through everything to see how to bring new funds into our 
community to help it grow, because. the gathering of deposits is about over at a. · 

fair rate. There is no growth in the banking system as you well know, so we Il(USt 

look to the secondary market's sophisticated lending procedures, and it is difficult;. 

I think the main reason that I came is to tell you that we have done our 
Very, very-best at Lenape Bank:, and I think mypeer banks, a few of them that I 
know are on the list, .have done that t.oo. . And, I think to ask you t.o not cause 
other banks to deny these opportuniti.es to provide these funds because it can 
happen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .ADUBATO: I am glad you.brought this up, Mr. Sharp. Let me 

clarify something. First of .all, I have no suspicion about your intent because 
what! am going to say might appear that way, and I don't. ! appreciate .and respect 
your honesty very much, and your guts for saying, "Hey, you can have too many 

regulations and they are really bombing us .out, and. to h~ll with you. We are just 
not going to do anything anymore." 

That is .a rational point of view, believe it or not, in my opinion. How­
ever, this is not related to what you said, but it was more or less sent back to 

me to lay a.ff, in a way that was threatening, in saying. that, "Well; the ins ti tu-­
tions aren't going to carry the money anymore. If we can't do what we want, how 

we want, then damn it,·we are not going to take anymore money." 

Let me tell you something, Mr. Sharp. I don't want to play with fire, 

and I don't want to test that, but that attitude isn't going to change me or this 
Committee into finding out if people did their utmost under the circumstances 

their utmost under the circumstances -- to be fair, in spite of the fact that it 
might have been literally impossible for some to follqw the strict letter of the 
guidelines. That is all I am·conce:r;ned about. I am not concerned about adman-

. ishing people just to admonish them. I. am not concerned abqut institutions. that 
are trying, and there are new circumstances involved,: and some institutions have 
never been involved· in .this area at all. I : welcome their involvement, and I 
certainly dqn' t want to be. the cause of discouraging that involvement~ I can 
respect that statement very much, just like I respect the statement of the 

insurance industry that says; "Hey., we can't stay in business in the private 
sector. if we.can'.t turn.a profit. We can't stay; there is no way we can stay iri 
business.". And, ·r have no problem with that except that when·they use that to 

threaten to leave New Jersey and not deal with the inequity in the situation or 

in the system, then I say better you should leave -- better you should leave. Now, 
that is not directed at you, so help me, e>r you, Sandra, so help me. 

I just want you to get a broader picture of some of the things that we 

have had to confront with some people who be.lieve as we do in free enterprise and 

the right to function and operate their institution as J.ong as it is being done 
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honorably and honestly as the effort to equity and fairness. That is all--,- the 

effort -- the effort. That is what this hearing is all about. 

MR. SHARP: Mr. Chairinan, in no way .did I suggest that .you lay off, In 

fact, I welcome this inquiry. I hav:e taken time from my institution to come up 

here only to say that thes.e issues and these methods of financing are very impor,­

tant and that we should consider the continuation of these programs. 

Your inquiry into the fairness and equity is one that I think is justified, 

and if I didn't, I wouldn't be here. I wanted to say these things. If. there are 

· abuses, please let's not lose sight of tlle availability of thos.e funds through the 

tax consequences in the.IRS laws. We need that money in the. State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How much money did you apply for in the different 

areas? Do you know? 

MR. SHARP: We applied for $3 million. It was a -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: How was it broken down? 

MR. SHARP: We applied in -- no urban, because there are .no urban areas 

clos·e to us --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: We will be glad to share the urban areas with you. 

I love the urban area, and I think that is what we ought to do -- give more urban 

areas. 

MR. SHARP: As a matter of fact; Mr. Chairman, we serve the urban areas. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I am only teasing. 

MR. SHARP: There are some blighted areas that we do serve with HUD money. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Although, I do love the urban areas, that is true. 

MR. SHARP: We do. se.rve that with other programs that we have. Statewide 
I . • 

we applied for $1. 874 miUion, and we received $300,00Q. 

ASSEMBLY~ ADUBATO: Wait a minute. ·you applied for how much? 

MR. SHARP: The total we applied for was $3 million broken down as 

follows: Statewide we applied for $1.874 million, and we received $300,000. In 

new construction, voter's loans, we applied for $1.126 million, and we got 

$559 thousand. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: In new construction. 

MR. SHARP: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 

MR. SHARP: 

ADUBATO: 
I . 

In statewide you got $300,000 from $1. 874 million. 

Yes1. sir. 
ASSEMBLY~ ADUBATO: Let me ask you a question. Have you ever dealt 

with the Agency before this? 

MR. SHARP: We did a few mod programs 

MS. RINK: Home improvements. 

not too --

MR. SHARP: Home imp:i::ovement -- what was that called? The Mod Program 

I mean? We have the Health Program, which is under part of the Mdrtgage Finance 

Agency. We have been involved in that, and we have done a few of the -­

ASSEMBLY~ ADUBA'rO: What I am trying to get at, Mr. Sharp, is that this 
is really the first time --

MR. SHARP: The first time out .• 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Good. Okay, good, so there really wasn't that 

much of a track record. 

MR. SHARI?: Insofar as our bank is concerned 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Dealing with MFA, that is what I meant. 

so 



MR. SHARP: We're in a learning mood, and I like the programs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Okay. 

MR. SHARP: I have had a lot of experience with 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: The thing I am getting at is the criteria that 

f-1FA .used to disburse their funds was based on many things.; One of those things, 

I would assume, and Mr. Kelly is hei:-e, would be their track record in dealing 

with institutions. 

Mr. Kelly, can you just nod your head tome? Is that a fair statement? 
I 

MR. KELLY: (from audience) Yes, I was looking for the actual criteria 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, no, that is okay, but that is one of the 

criteria? 

MR. KELLY: One of the criteria would certainly be --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I just want it to go on record, Mr. Kelly, at this 

meeting,saying that I like their track record as short as it is, and certainly, 

these are the kind of people -- and that I am probably right in most of. the 

institutions that try to deal with the haste, the demand, and the confusion to 

the best of their ability. I am sure that is correct, that most of the institu­

tions overwhelmingly did that. It is my opinion. That is not to say that we 

don't have an obligation to make it clearer the next time and make it easier for 

them and easier to transact that business. I also, quite frankly, unfortunately, 

must say this early on, that I think there are some institutions that leave a lot 

to be desired in the way people were strung along. 

MR. SHARP: It appears so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I have to ·say to you, Mr .. Sharp, through you and 

Sandra and the people here, that at the conclusion of these hearings -- there will 

be two more -- and primarily, whoever is here is invited to come back, and whoever 

is not here, let them know about it, whatever but primarily we are going to be 

hearing from people who have had problems. 

I have, again, notarized statements, letters, certified mail very 

serious charges in my opinion about the way people were handled. I wanted today 

to be an opportunity for the 86 institutions to come here. To say I am disappointed 

is an understatement. To say I am disappointed by the people who did not come, I say 

that it kind of surprises me a little biL I hope it is not pecause they did• not 

give a damn about public erception. I hope it is not because they think that we 

are here just to ride the or criticize them. I hope that is not why they didn't 

come. 

We are here, ag in, simply looking into allegations that are serious, 

in trying to undo whateve damage has been done, legitimately done, or by mis­

conception and misperception by these hearings to the credibility of the institu­

tions more than anything else. I think it is unfortunate that they are not here 

to speak their mind like you just did. 

See, I can understand your language very clearly. We communicate very 

clearly. The last thing we want to do -- the last thing -- is to make the system 

more difficult to function, but that does not mean that we cannot make it function 

a lot smoother, maybe with less bureaucracy, not more. But, when you say something, 

damn it, you have got to live up to it. I am not blaming anybody. I am just 

saying that we have got to work together, it is·obvious to me --- to come up with 

a cleaner situtation if it is humanly possible and maybe with that money market 
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changing the way it did--'- now, that is a hell of a good excuse. You know, not 

knowing what they were going to come out at, and maybe it might be better to say 

to people when you know you are going to float the.issue-,- that we are going to 

have. maybe temporary applications there., and assuming that the mortgages come 

under this limit as the young lady said before thatshe signed -- that if it was 

fourteen and a quarter percent on there, with so many points -- nothing above 

that. But, based on that kind of a situation, she would be eligible arid she was 

in line even without the MFA mortgage application. 

I have no problem with that as long as everyone has the same shot Out 

of the box. That is the problem, not whether you use an MFA mortgage or you don't 

use an MFA mortgage application. The problem is people want the same shot out 

of the box. That is why, you see, with all your efforts, you did as good as you 

could. You did a good job. Under the circumstances, I think you did an excellent 

job. 

MR. SHARP: Any reasonable institution making the decisions on a scarce 

item would have approached it the same way. Now, the question of the application 

or the non-application~..., the fact of the matter is that when you have to deal with 

a scarce product; and you know it is going to be scarce, you have to·be even more 

fair. And, we did everything that we could in our institution to be fair because 

the la;,t thing I need in my community is a ch,arge of inequity and unfairness. 

are hete to serve the public. 

We 

We have never priced this out. You know, $300,000, with .all the handling 

we are going to have to do in the bank, we are not goirig to make absolutely any 

money. We have never discussed price lent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I believe that. 

MR. SHARP: I don't even care if we make money if we have a customer 

with an 11% mortgage. If there are three customers and one gets it, it is better 

than all three not getting it. That is the main intent of my attendance here. It 

is to say, "better one than none." The fairness really resides within the institu-

·tion, and this inquiry may ferret out something that really was grossly inequitable. 

I favor that too because we went to the effort to come up with these major funds 

for our community at the expense of the bank, I believe •. That is why we are here. 

These funds and these programs are important, and I thank you, Mr. Chairman, for 

letting us come here. And, I thank you for this inquiry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I'll let that close·with that statement. 

Before we close down, is there anyone else here from the institutions 

that would like to say anything about anything? Al? I don't mean to put you on 

the spot. Is there anything youwould like to say, Al? Okay. 

Al, will you please tell us who you are?. 

AL GRIFFITH: Yes, my name is Al Griffith, and I am the Secretary and 

Government Relations Director for the New Jersey Bankers Association. We we;i:-e· 

aware of this hearing. I know that Assemblyman Adubato indicated the problem and 

indicated the need for such an inquiry on the Assembly floor, and we were very 

anxious to solicit input from the commerciiil banking community, and particularly, 

and probably more important than anything, try to work with the inquiry to find 

out exactly how the Association, which represents all the commercial banks in the 

State, can be helpful, 

Bill Sharp, other than being. a .fine community banker, is also the Chairman 
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of our mortgage committee, so whatever recommendations perhaps we can pass on 

through our mortgage committee of our Association, we will try to do. 

It is unfortunate -- I know that it is a very scarce product the 

30;...year mortgagE:l loan itself, nonetheless at. 11%.. I know that it appears from 

what I have seen and heard that there were some situations where the rule as, 

what I have read, by the 30th of September bulletin of MFA, there appears to be 

cases from even the letters that we heard today where perhaps that spirit was 

violated. It seems as though more testimony from the public wil.1 probably bear 

out some other specific examples maybe where there was variance from that letter, 

anq it will probably make good sense when this has all been said and done to 

perhaps devise an even clearer system that tells everybody far and front"'"end 

specifically and exactly what should be done--, maybe a lottery method or what­

ever it might be. There has to be something that c.learly makes sure in the public 

mind that the institutions are dealing with the members·of the public in a fair 

manner. 

we are a private business. I think the people in our business feel that 

they also have a public obligation, particularly when you are interacting with an 

agency which is somewhat considered to be a governmental agency. 

So, Assemblymen, we support what you are trying to do here, and we stand 

ready to try to help you and to help mak.e known to our members whatever changes 

in direction might be necessary in the fl.lture activities like this. 

We also feel strongly that this type of program is an excellent program 

that we hope will continue in the future years. I thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATQ: I want to thank you for allowing me to call you 

forward. I want to direct to Director Kelly and the people who are left here, for 

the record, that this chair and this Committee want to compliment, as well the 

Department of the MFA, the people, the Commissioner and Director, as well as the 

Governor, quite frankly, for broadening the scope and the impact to those middle­

class people who, unfortunately, are left out in many programs, and in broadening 

it in those different areas to help the economy, as was pointed out by the 

Commissioner. I think because of the negative impact of some of these transactions, 

we lose sight of all that overabundance of good that is coming from this program. 

I sure as heck don't want to do that. That is not what we are about, and I admit 

that we are too easy to just come out and jump at the negatives. And, it is true. 

However, I would hope that any media coverage of this hearing would not, while I 

would like to see it focus on the fact that there were serious allegations and 

even accusations specifically of some people who -- it is obvious to me -- were 

not treated fairly. I'll say that unequivocably based just on the documentation , 
we have gotten already. 

That does not dismiss the othe.r institutions that have been here testi­

fying and how they, in spite of that, rea.lly dealt with equity and really dealt 

on a first-come, first-servec:;. basis. I don't have an answer except to say that 

this Committee will meet again two more times. I would ask whatever media is 

here, and I know there is some media here -- I can't tell them what to write or 

what to say, but I would hope that they would give us a free advertisement that 

says to the people of this State --"We are making our inquiry, it is continuing, 

we need your help, we would like you to sha:t'e with us data and information of how 

you were treated, not only if you were refused on the 18th, but if you, in fact, 
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went tb an institution and feel you were treated fairly, I would like to hear 

it." I want to know about it because I haven't heard anyone say that to me yet. 

:t have heard it from the institutions, and I know that sounds like poetry, but 

if there are people out there, an overabundance who have been mistreated because 

of that 15th and then the 18th cutoff date--,- and I think that is going to be the 

majority of the inquiries we are going to get, in my opinion, that the institutions 

should have followed Mr. Sharp's, Mr. Smith's and Mr. Paterson's institution more 

than they did their own,based on what I have seen. I 

It is obvious from these two institutions that in spite of all the 

problems in dealing and the nuances of getting involved in a new program -- with 

all that, there were still, even though it was small amounts of money -- that even 

made it more .serious to be fair -- more serious. I want to commend them both, 

publicly, and I submit that, if they could do it fairly and equitably, every other 

institution had the same obligation to do it fairly and equitably. That is all. 

I am going to go beyond that. I am not trying to chase any institutions 

away, and I am not looking to stop any mortgage commitments or prevent any commit­

ments. I said that to Mr. Kelly the first day .I spoke to him on the phone. I 

said, "I want you to know that--" In fact, for the record, I will state that I 

had this public hearing put back -- put back-~ because I did not want to influence 

any people in the financial market if we could in getting them to bale out, if 

that w!s possible and so forth _ _; that negative attitude with the transactions. 

I decided to put it back to this date. It was still fresh enough, but was beyond 

any problems happening with that money. 

The only thing, for the record, I would also say, and I made the statement 

before, and I'll make it i;igain ?triy monies that are left, and I know that we may 

have some disagreement on this any monies that are left in the Mortgage Finance 

Agency that have not been allocated, I want to look.into. When we talked about 

those spot developers -- I am very curiou.s about that area. I want to know how 

that functions .and how that works, or the individual home owner.who has got a piece 

of land there -- I want to look into that --and, any monies that are there that 

have not been allocated statewide, because, again, Mr. Kelly, I have been told 

that there are a couple of a million dollars there in the statewide -- not the 

new home's development -- statewide money. I don't know if that is true or not. 

MR. KELLY: It is not true appareritly. The monies that you are talking 

about were allocated to the extent of $75 million. Now, if there a.re any.contin­

gency funds in there that were put in, I am not aware of it myself. If they were 

put in by a lender who may have thought, "I could really use a million dollars, 

but I'm going to put in for a million, and if I only use $750 thousand, I. can 

turn it back to them." 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: 

I see the differential there is 

show $73 million in statewide, 

to believe, according to these 

Mr. Kelly, how much money do we 

in the new construction and the 

$73 million in new construction, 

records, that we helve $2 million 

MR. KELLY: (from audience) What are these figures? 

have -- you see, 

statewide. We 

which leads me 

left. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: They are from the allocation. It says, "(a) A 

statewide allocation $2 million retained .for future allocation." 

MR. KELLY: Just one moment there. Connie Gibson is signaling to me, 

but she handles our. special projects, our projects that are in particular towns. 
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she may have an explanation for that. 

MS. GIBSON: (from audience) The $2 million that is reserved under our. 

program is because we ailowed each lending institution a latit.ude of having a 

$10 thousand overage. It is difficult when you are making a lot of.loans to have 

that. come out .exactly to the penny, ·and so we allowed each lending institution 

the latitude of going over their commitment by $10 thousand. If every lender dio. 

that, we would have to have themoney·availablei, and that is what that $2 million 

reserve is for. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO.: Sb, you a:liowed that $10 million of the total 

application, Is that it? 

·MS. GIBSON: $10 thousand. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APUBATO: You mean $10 thousand? 

MS. GIBSON: Each lendin.g institution has in its. contract with us .that 

they can exceed their allocation by ·. $10, thousand -- for .good reasons. Their total 

amount .of mortgages comes. up to on just $10 thousand -- more than their allocations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Let me get this straight. I am .a little COI}fused, 

so maybe you can help mei. Yoµ are saying $10 thousand is put into reserve for 

each institution. Is that a fair st~tement? 

MS. GIBSON: $2 million is held in reserve by the Agency should any 

,, lending institution need to go over his allocation by $10 thousand. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, I am riot too .good at math, .but I uno.erstood 

that.there were only 68 institutions that got money --or 86. ·I'.m sorry, 86, 

Now, I don't know. What does that come to? Does that come to $2 million or does 

that come to $860,000? 

MS. GIBSON: That comes to.$860;000. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What do you do with the rest of :the moriey? 

MS. GIBSON: That is held in reserve for Federal projects as.Mr. Kelly 

mentioned that when.we have (inaudible) relationships with the muncicipalities, 
f,•. 

or· --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, he di<ln':t mention it, and please, I a:i;>o],ogize, 

but I don't need anymore explanation. I'll get it in writing. Thank you. That 

· is not satisfactory to. me. I don.'t accept that response. It. is not .accu·rate, 

and it is not fair. You made. a flat-'out statement, a.nd then you rejeicted you:r 
own statement. You told me you gave out $10 thousand in reserve _..;, .that you 

held out $.10 thousand for each institution if they had an overage, and you s'aid 

that was the $2 million. Now you are telling me it is not. There is something 
else involved. Well, may be we need more time to look at the $2 million. 

The important thirig, Mr. Kelly, is -- how much money do you have left 
for the allocad.ons from this year? Do you have· anything left to sell more bonds? 

MR. KELLY: (from audience). Oh, all right. That is another (inaudible) 
We have approximately $25 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: From your total $304 million? 

MR. KELLY: Exactly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What are you going to do with the $25 million, 
Mr. Kelly?_ 

MR. KELLY: To begin with;· our time frame right now, from this point to 

the end of the year, is a very impractical time f:rame of the bond issue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, do we use that? What happens to that money 
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if we don't use it? 

MR. KELLY: It will be lost. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Well, I submit that you should sell it. I submit 

that that $25 million should be out on the street tomorrow. 

MR. KELLY: It :is pratically impossible to have it out on the street. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. ADUBATO: Well, why wasn't the $25 million included in the 

total allocation now? .Why was the $25 million not included in this bond issue? 

MR. KELLY: Because the bond market at that point indicated that we went 

to the maximum. This bond issue of ours, by the way, was the second largest ever 

sold in the United States. It was the largest with $250 million. We sold 

$239 million. At that point, it was not apparent that we had this problem; I 

think we have gone through that all along -- that an additional $34 million was 

not necessary. 

Now, let me explain. The State of New Jersey is a small state, but it 

has many requirements. Right now, we have been asked to have a special issue for 

Atlantic City, which has special problems, as you know, due to casino gambling 

and the housing. It seems we cannot do that. We haye already told Atlantic City 

that it is .not going to be practical to do a bond issue. They are only looking 

at $15 million. 

The point 1: am making is that we are well aware of the allocation total, 

and it,wasn't that we willfully decided that, "hey, we are going to waste that." 

We couldn't do it at the time we did it on October 7, anq now, if you are saying 

to us that that money should not be unused, certainly we will accept your direction. 

Another point that is going to be raised in a moment through Kurt Dippold 

I'll come to it. We understand. It is plain arithmetic that we still have about 

$25 million still unused. I. think what I can say is that we will make every effort 

to use it. We will do What you want us to do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Kelly, I don't want to be unfair to you, and 

as .we are getting down to shutting down, I was unaware until this very sec.and that 

we had $25 million unallocateq. 

MR. KELLY: That was not from lack of candor. Earlier --

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: No, I am not blaming you for anything. I am just 

saying that I was not aware, after listening to all .this testimony, that we have 

got to write Congress, and we need more money. The program is going to end next 

year. We are going to have another $304 million allocation. Bankers are coming 

here saying, "I could use much more money." 

I am not blaming you for anything. 

MR. KELLY: Another thing we did, we used up all the money we had for 

the subsidy. An additional $34 million requires about a 3% subsidy. There is a 

million dollars right there that we d~n't have right now for the subsidy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO/ I admit I am being unfair to you, Mr. Kelly. I 

admit it, and I am going t.o cease right here because I am getting very emotional 

about seeing $25 million going down the drain in a mortgage situation, because 

whatever the reason, as legitimate as it is, and I am not saying they are not 

what I am saying is, it is obvious to me that the planning has to be there. 

With that $25 million, that is lost forever. We can't recapture that. 

MR. KELLY: Apparently there is something that, between you and. I -­

Kurt, are you sig_naling me for something?. 
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MR. DIPPOLD: I would just like to say a few things again regarding -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You know, I am reaily letting this go off half 

cocked, but that is okay. I like it. Go ahead. 

MR. DIPPOLD: I would just like to say that the initial $25rnillion, 

like Chris said, (inaudible) was able to put up to do the bond issue. We could 

not have done a larger issue. 

There is also a contributing factor that we don't issue bonds (inaudible) 

Our paper has an effect on the State. The State Treasurer has some concerns about 

our dollar volume and how much paper goes out at once, in addition to how the 

bond market receives our money. 

The underlying factor in this case was the fact that we simply did not 

have enough funds to contribute to do the extra $25 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I am confused. We are talking about the State 

Treasurer being involved, and we say they are not involved, and they are involved 

with the investment. 

Treasurer 

Jersey? 

Let me .ask you something. Do these bonds have a rating? 

MR. KELLY: Yes. May I make one thing clear, by the. way? The State 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: What is the rating of the bonds? 

MR. KELLY: We are Al-A. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Aren't these bonds backed up by the State of New 

MR. KELLY: No, we have no moral obligation. Let me make one thing 

clear, by the way. The Treasurer is on our Board. He is not functioning on our 

Board as the State Treasurer alone. He is functioning on our Board as a traffic 

cop who tells us when we can go to market, for how much, how we don't conflict 

with other bond issues, Great Acres, schools, and so on. He is there to tell us 

what the State's wishes are~- when we can go to market, Even though ~e have to 

go to market, he determines the·rules under which we go to market. 

Now, we also have the 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: You are saying that the State has. no control over 

you. You are an autonomous body, but they dictate to you when you can go to 

market and when you can't? 

MR. KELLY: In the sense that we don't want to conflict; we don't want 

to have two State bond issues corning in the same week. I think you will agree 

that would be counter-productive·. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Not necessarily, not if one is to build homes and 

the other is to build parks. 

MR. KELLY: But the investor who has to buy bonds may not want to see 

two New Jersey issues come during the same week •. He thinks that, as the expre$sion 

is -- too much New Jersey paper. He wants to see us space our issuance so that 

there is not a flood of New Jersey paper' at any one time. 

I admit that it is not very easy to understand whether one is a housing 

issue or one is a school issue and how they should affect each other, but they do. 

Again, I want to express that we have the Commissioner Of Banking, the Commissioner 

of Community Affairs, and the 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: By the way, for the record, I want you to know that 

the Commissioner of Banking was invited today, and I didn't get any response from him. 
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MR. KELLY: His representative was here earlier -- Don Mazzigetti. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: He never spoke to I don't even know who he is. 

I am glad that you know him. I am only the Chairman of lhe Committee, but that 

is okay. 

MR. KELLY: I am sorry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: I am glad that you know who he is. 

MR. KELLY: He was here earlier. 

ASSEMBLYMAN l;\DUBATO: Go ahead; 

MR. KELLY: I meant that these men are ex officio -­

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Yes. 

MR. KELLY: They are two public members. We obviously respond to our 

Board as employees, and the members .of the Board do defer to the Treasurer in his 

I'll call it his wisdom about when to go to market. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ADUBATO: Mr. Kelly, please, I apologize to you~ Please, 

sit down. You have been so gracious and so kind today. I want to end on that 

kind of a note. My emotions got carried away when I was triggered by $25 million 

going down the drain after·listening to this testimony all day. I am not going 

to deal with the complexities of it. I am sure they are real. I am sure your 

staff knows what they are doing. Of course, it is probably trying to them to be 

accurate. 

When we look at a statement from your Department that tells us you still 

have $2 million there -- and, let me read to the young lady who said that that 

money is there for reasons. It says, "Statewide $2 million retained for future 

allocation." That allocation can mean anything, but it is assumed it is 

assumed that any rational being reading this would mean that it is $2 million to 

be allocated for mortgages~ And, I want to see your rules and your guidelines 

in writing on this issue. I want to see eve:i:-y statem.ent that was made in regard 

to this $4 million. That is a request I am making to you, Mr. Kelly, because I 

have a desire, Mr. Kelly, that those people who can document that they were 

treated totally inequitably and totally unfair -- I th.ink we have an obligation, 

either by lottery or what it .is, that if you have $1 million or $2 million or 

whatever you have got left, that they should have an opportunity for t.hat money. 

And, certainly, the next allocation -- and after the next two hearings, 

we are going to come down with recommendations that we hope are going to be 
i 

stronger than just recoiendations for those institutions again -- not to over-

regulate, not. to be ove~-bureaucratic, but to simply say that if you tell people 

you can only use that application, and it is not available until the 18th --

damn it -- that is the nly way it is going to be. That is the way it has got 

to be. You can't tampe with that unless you say in your guidelines that the 

applications are going o be available on the 18th; however, the institutions have 

the discretionary power to deal with it in such a manner. That is fine. If that 

is what you want to do, let the public know. Put up here on the table where every­

one can see it. 

But, when you tell the public that you cannot get a loan until you have 

that. application on the 18th, and then they go to an institution on the 18th, and. 

they tell them that not nly can't you get an appliation, but that the money is 

gone. 
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Something is wrong. That is obvious. Something is wrong, and that i.s 

the thing that has got to be avoided -- not hurting Mr. Sharp or anyone else -­

but that kind of a situation must be avoided again as was stated here for the 

integrity of the institutions themselves. That is the key. 

I want you to .know that we ·were winging it, and again, the reason why 

we had this public hearing was because if we didn't have it, we didn't know who 

would. I.f we didn.' t have it, we didn't know what agency of government would 

inquire, because certainly none other has, including the Banking Department --

not that they have any jurisdiction. I am not saying that they should -- that 

they sit on the Board. I think it would have been in the interest of the people 

of this State if the Banking Commissioner had taken the time to come here today. 

I am sorry he didn't. I am sorry he didn't call the Chairman and I am sorry that 

there were no communications with this body. But, I will let the Commissioner of 

Banking know how I feel, for the record, and we will invite him to the next public 

hearing in .Essex County. Maybe he will have the time to come to that one. 

Thank you all very much for corning here today, and I appreciate your 

patience. 

(Hearing concluded) 
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New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency· 
1180 Raymond Boulevard 23rd Floor Newark.New Jersey 07102 20l 648-2774 · 

TESTIM0NY BEFORE NEW JERSEY ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON BANKING AND INSURANCE 

NOVEMBER 22, 1982 

Good Morning. I am Christopher Ke 11 y, and I am the Executive Di rector 

of the New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency. Thank you for the opportunity to 

testify before this Committee on your concerns about our most recent mortgage 

program, the Statewide Mortgage Program. 

As you know, the New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency was created by the 

State Legislature in 1970 expressly to expand the supply of funds available for 

single family residential mortgages. To date, the Mortgage Finance Agency has 

issued over one billion dollars in tax-exempt mortgage revenue bonds, and has 

financ~d the purchase of over 32,000 housing units in the state. It has 

further financed improvements for over 5,000 one-to-four family homes 

throughout the State. 

The Mortgage Finance Agency's mortgage activities are governed by 

State statute and by federal law, specifically the Mortgage Subsidy Bond Tax 

Act of 1980. The Tax Act imposes an annual cap on the amount of mortgage 

revenue bonds issued by each state which guarantees that State programs fill 

only a portion of the mortgage demand within the State. In New Jersey, the 

1982 federal ceiling for the issuance of tax-exempt mortgage revenue bonds is 

Board of Directors 
John P. Renna · 
Chairman of the Board 
Commissioner. N(!Jw Jersey 
Department of 
Community Affa.lfS 

Michael M. Horn 
Vice Chairman 
Commissioner, New Jersev 
Department of Baflking 

Kenneth R. Biederman 
Treasurer of the 
Staro of Naw Jersey 

James C. Kellogg, IV 
Public Director 

David S. Rinsky 
Public Director Xl 

Christopher G. Kelly 
f xecwive Director 

G. Curtis Dippold 
Assista, )t E ~ocutive 011 acto, 

Constance B. Gibson 
Assistant E:"nc11tivo Director 



$304 mi 11 ion. 

The Mortgage Finance Agency does not hav~the statutory authority to 

make direct loans •. Since 1977 the Agency has operated as a secondary mortgage 

market using the State's existing mortgage lenders to ~riginate eligible 

mortgage loans~ MFA purchases loans which are made according to MFA 

requirements by banks, savings and loan associations, and mortgage~companies. 

The MFA has experienced excellent cooperation from participating lending 

institutions over the past decade and that cooperation has been key to the 

success of our programs.K 

The Mortgage Finance Agency depends upon the participating lenders for 

both the origination and timely delivery of mortgage loans. The latter is 

particularly important sincexthe federal Tax Act imposes restrictions on the 
y 

financial mortgage structure of mortgage revenue bonds, which makes it 

necessary for the proceeds to be disbursed as quickly as possible. 

Since 1977, MFA's mortgage programs were directed entirely to urban 
. x 

neighborhoods. The mandate for the expansion into a new statewide program came 

in recognition of the depressed condition of the housing industry throughout 

New Jersey and the lack of affordable financing for first-time homebuyers. 

The Statewide Mortgage Program, which is the subject of this hearing 
y' 

today, was funded by a $239,000,000 bond sale on October 7, 1982. The 

mortgage proceeds from the sale were divided equally to address three separate 

purposes: 

. 1) $75,000,000 for the Urban Category to maintain the Mortgage Finance 

Agency's commitment to the State's urban neighborhoods.X 

2) $75,000,000 for the New Construction Category to provide a stimulus 

to the building industry, X 

3) $75,000,000 for the Existing Statewide Category to assist first­

time homebuyers throughout the State; this last category is the major focus of 

X2 



our attention today •• · 

' T~e procedures for; lender participation -,ri the Statewide Mortgage 

Program were._ established• so a~_ to encourage the broadest represent~ation -of· __ _ 
·' - - . . ... ' ,- ' . - . - ~. --. 

lenders possible, both in. numbers and locatio~. 'K. .-

On August 18, 1982, Governor Kean announc'ed_ plans-for the new program,)( 
. ' . . . . . . . 

and on that day 452 mortgage lenders in the state were invited to p_articipate 

in the program as mortgage loan origfoators.· That number included supervised 
- . r -

lenders· and mortgage companies in New Jersey. . 
', "- ' ,· 

Approximately two hundred lenders expressed an interest in 

participating and were mailed a Comri1itment Application package. The lenders 

·were asked to complete the Commitment Application by September 24, 1982, and to 

. indicate the do 11 ar amount of 1 oan_s they cou 1 d expect to originate under each 

category of the new program. 

In order to insure that the lenders made a good faith estimate of 

anticipated demand for the program, the. MFA required that a commitment fee of 
' ' 

one percent of the do 11 ar commitment requested accompany the app 1 i cation. 

E1ghty-six (86) lending institutions. only nineteen percent ofi'):ho~e 

originally invited, submitted Commitment Applications to the Mortgage Finance 

Agency. 'f 

The commitment requests totaled )('$588,376,200, more than twice the 

total available loan proceeds.)( In the Statew.ide Existing category of funds, 

which is the subject of the hearing, the oversubscription was even more X 

pronounc~d. Requ~sts for funds in that category totaled over $257,000,000, 
X nearly four times the amount available for allocation. 

Needless to say, in light of such extraordinary demand, the allocation 

of funds required careful deliberation by the MFA~ Our final criteria for 

allocation under the Statewide Existing and Urban categories took into 

considefation the lenders• requests, their loan origination capacity, their 
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·,. 

· performance under previous MFA programs; if any, a,nd the geQgraphic . 
. ; : . .; . . ··: . .. .. ._ . . . ~ . 

distribution 'cif~their service·are:as~ : The:·MFA ~ould only ~r.ovide funds for 30 
: .·_ . . - ., . 

. . • percent _of Jhe d~mMd totgl un~er,_the Statew.ide·_ Exis½j-ng Cat_egory. )( 

For th~ New Coostructic>n category >of -funds~ ttie :allocations were a. 
. . :··:· ( . . ·. . . -- - - ,- . . . , . . . - . ·. . 

percentage of the actual do 11 ars requested by builders for_ new developments. 

All- participating lend.ers were notified of their a_llocations by mail 

on October 15, 1982. At that time, lenders were advised that the closing date· 
.· .. "- ' ··. . .. 

of the bond sale was scheduled for October 28th, after .which time program funds 

. would be available._ 

However, news of the prograrn hacf generated considerable attention_ from 

· the media and in turn, th.e public, well in advance of these ~ven!s •. . ·. t 

, , 

Fo-ll owing the Governor I s announcement of the program in Aµgust, the 

! . MFA received over 7,000 inquiries from potential homebuyers throughout the _ 

State. A disproportionate share of theseinqutries related to the Statewide 
. '_ . - - : . . . ~:· 

Existing category of funds. 

By the time the program began, lending -institutions- had been Joundated 
. . 

- with requests for the funds. While the Agency did not make public the names of 
. . . . . 

participating 1 en·ders unt i1 the mailing of the _brochure on· October 15th, · 

hundreds, possibly thousands, of prospect-ive homeseekers called lenders, 

discovered one which was planning to participate and made a request for a· 

mortgage as early as last August. 

While the point at which inquiries for the funds were accepted by 

lenders varied, it is the Agency's ;belief that the Statewide E?<isting category 

of funds under the Statewide Mortgage Program were committed to potential 

borrowers by each participating lender on a first-comefirst-served basis.-

In the initial guidelines published by the Mortgage Finance Agency, 

the·only restriction placed on the lenders' application procedures was a 

restriction on when firin commitments to mortgagors could-be issued and loans 
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closed: that is after the ~losing date of the bond iale ori October.28th. 
·.: _-;- __ .. -:;: __ ,_-:.·::·. 

The Agency believe.s that it would have be~n -impr;uclent for pro~pective >· .·. 
partJcip.ants to entertain appltcations ,Prior to j•eci1pt ,of ~n _al],oqatfon from . 

the Agency. Furthermore, Statewide Mortgage Program_ loan: applic:atioi1s ·and· 

other forms were not distributed to the lenders-until \fter October 15th. 

In the five ye.ars of previous in<:>_r~gage purc_hase programs, the Mortgilge 

Finance Agency encouraged lenders to use the1r .allocations: quickly~ i The .· 

V0°l at i 1 i 1:y of mortgage rates has made prompt deli very of mortgage 1 o~ns an 
. . . . . ·- - . 

essential ingredient in the MFAis ability to make timely.payment of Bond debt 

service. 

In distributing funds in the Statewide Mortgage Program, some lenders, . 

following a common industry practice, allocated funds to real estate brokers 

with whom they regularly do business, while others set aside allocations for 

their various branch offices. Such reservation of funds for branch offices and 

brokers throughout the State served to direct the Statewide Mortgage Program 

funds to a broader geographic area than would have been possible with onl_y 86 

main lending offices participating. In fact, the lenders' ability to serve a· -

wide geographic service area was one of the primary criteria in the allocation 

of funds by the Agency. 

Lenders were not prohibited from taking waiting lists of interested 

potential borrowers, and therefore acted in good faith and did not violate 

·program requirements by doing so. 

Most lenders maintained their waiting lists in order of names taken 

and those that did not were encouraged by the MFA to hold a drawing in their 

offices. Therefore the spirit of the program and the first-come f.irst~served ·· · 

basis was maintained. 

The fact, however, remains that the total supply of MFA mot~gage loans 0 

under the Statewide Mortgage Program was totally disproportionate to the demand 
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for such funds. 

MFA is not able to and should not fill the entire demand fcir mortgage 

funds which can be met by the conventional market. Jhe MFA is mandated only to 

supplement the conventional market and relieve'a portfon of the pent-up demand 

for mortgage financing during periods of shortages. 

Approximately 1,250 mortgage loans could be made under the Existing 

Statewide category of MFA loans, filling only a fraction of the annual demand 

for such financing by first.;.time homebuyers. Based on the pent up demand for 

homebuying in the past years due to the unavailability of affordable mortgage 

financing, there may have been a demand for as much as a billion dollars in 

mortgage loans. 

Clearly many homeseekers were disappointed. However it is important 

to note the accomplishments of the program~ 

Approximately 1,250 first-time homebuyers will receive 

mortgage financing for their first home purchase, thus relieving 

some of the pent-up demand resulting from economic conditions of 

the last two years. 

$75 million is being invested in newly constructed housing in 

over 300developments around the State. This allows the financing 

of completed inventory and encourages new development, and will 

stimulate building industry jobs. 

$75 million is allocated to 40 New Jersey urban areas, 

supplementing New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency's previous 

mortgage investment of $340 million in those areas. The funds 

will continue New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency's goal of 

assisting in the revitalization of urban neighborhoods. 

In addition to the jobs created~ the neighborhoods assisted and the 

first-time homeowners benefited, the new program also stimulates the general 
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economy through the fees, commissions and taxes generated by home 

sales. 

Thank you for the opportunity to address this committee. I will now 

entertain any questions you may have. 
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, N~vi Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency 
~·•·PB(; Ra}-·nond Boulevard 23rd floor Newark, New Jersey 07102 201 648~2774 

·-

October 28, 1982 

M E M O R A N D U M - - - - - -·.- - - -

TO: 

FROM; Christopher G. Kelly, Executive Director 

RE: Statewide Mortgage Program (SMP) Allocations and Procedures 

In response to your request, I have.outlined the steps which the 
•··· Mortgage Finance Agency (NJMFA) followed in establishing its new Statewide 

Mortgage Program (SMP}. 

· CGK/shm 

Board of Oli'•ctor• 
JohnP Renna 
Cha11ma,, ot ftl#I Board 
C~_Ntlw.,J.,,,.,, 
('.)epi(lmemot 
eommun,tyAl1aitl 

Michael M. Horn 
Vee Clla11nian 
Com,r,iS$10ndf. NtJw JtllWy 
~rtmentof8an1vng . 

Kennetn R Biederman 
Trttilsure, of ff1fl 
State, OI Ntl'tltl JlKSSry 

James C Kellogg, IV 
Pul:,J,c·OtttlCtOI ' 

David S. R,nsky 
Pub,,c 0lf«:tor 
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I. Statutory Purpose: 

A. HISTORY: 

In 1970 the Legislature created a corporate agency of the State, the 
New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency (NJMFA), to aid in remedying the conditions 
creating the housing crisis, to promote the expansion of the supply of funds 
available for residential mortgages and thereby~ alleviate the shortage of 
adequate housing. (New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency Law, Chapter 38, P.L. 
1970, as amended - emphasis added}. 

To fulfill this purpose the NJMFA issued over $800,000,000 in tax­
exempt bonds from 1970 through April 1982 and financed the purchase of over 
32;000 housing units and the improvement of over 5,000 one-to-four family 
homes. 

Since 1977, following a rev1s1on to the NJMFA enabling legislation 
expressly for such, the Agency has operated as a secondary mortgage market . 
using the State's existing loan delivery system, {banks, savings and loans and 
mortgage companies) to originate mortgage loans for purchase by MFA. Eight 
thousand families in 41 urban neighborhoods have been assisted in home 
purchases through MFA' s mortgage purchase program_s • 

. r· B. !1andat~ for New Program 

I 
I 

I 

In recognition of the depressed state of the housing industry and the 
lack of affordable financing for first time homebuyers and urban area home· 
purchasers and in keeping with its legislative mandate, NJMFA initiated its 
most recent bond sale for the Statewide Mortgage Program through Board action 
on August 18, 1982. 

·.___ 
On October 7, 1982, the NJMFA sold $239 million in tax-exempt mortgage revenue 
bonds providing lendable proceeds of $225 million for the express purposes of 
assisting the building industry, residents purchasing homes in urban areas, and 
first-time homebuyers throughout the State •. The proceeds of 
the issue were divided equally among the three categories: 

Urban neighborhoods 
Newly constructed homes 
statewide 
Statewide existing housing 

Total loan Fund 

$ 75 million 

$ 75 mi 11 ion 
$ 75 mi 11 ion 
$225 million 

II. NJMFA Procedures for Participation: 

A. Lenders 

1. On August 18, 1982, the day the program was authorized by the Members 
of the NJMFA, an invitation to participate in the Agency's Statewide Mortgage 
Program (SMP) was sent to 452 mortgage lenders in the State compiled from the 
most recent published lists of the New Jersey Savings and Loaris League, the New 
Jersey Mortgage Bankers Association and a list of co111T1ercial banks from the 
Zeller & Letica mailinq service. (Coov of invitation attachPd as Exhibit A). 

X9 
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Lenders were informed thatthe Agency intended to sell tax..;.exempt 
mortgage revenue bonds to finance. this program and that funds · 
were expected to be available in lateOctober. 
Lenders were invited to participate in the program as mortgage 
loan originators and to return a form _if they wished to receive 
a Commitment Application. 

2. · Any lenders who expressed interest and all participants in the 
previous mortg .. age. programs were_ m_a i 1 e. d a C. ommi. tment App. l i cat. ion on August 25, 
1982. (See Exhibit B.) Approximately 200 of the 452 mortgage lenders 
requested the Commitment Application package. Lenders were advised that they 
could apply for a commitment of funds for any of the three categories of the 
program. 

\ Every builder in the State was also notified of_, the forthcoming 
program and advised that applications for newly constructed units should be 
made through local lending institutions •. (See £xhibtt C.) As part of their 
commitment applications, lenders were required to submit a New Construction 
Information and Certification form for each builder/developer with information 
on the Principals in the development company, as well as the development 

Litself. A limit of $2 million per developer was placed on applications. 

3. September 24, 1982 was the deadline for receipt of commitment 
applications from lenders; 19 percent (86) of the original 452 invited to 
participate responded. · 

r-==. The commitment requests from the 86 lenders totalled $588,376,200, 
, · more than 200 percent of the $225,000,000 available in loan proceeds. The 

I 
\ 

actual breakdown is as follows: · 

Category Urban 
Commitment Requested $96,996,700 
Amount Available 75,000,000 

Statewide 
$25 7,939,940 

75,000,000 

New Construction 
$234,439,560 

75,000,000 

4. Commitment allocations were made after careful development of criteria 
which took into consideration geographic service area, mortgage loan 
origination capacity and performance under previous Agency programs. · 

Lenders applying for the Urban category received allocations based on. 
an application of these criteria against a maximum allocatiori of $7 million. 

For the Statewide category which w~s the most oversubscribed~ seventy­
two per-cent of the 76 lenders requesting funds received $1,000,000 or less 
(enough for between 3 and 15 loans.) Nearly one-third of the 76 lenders 
rece~ved $300,000 .or less (enough for 3-4 mortgage loans). Only two lenders 
rece1ved $4,000~000, which was the maximum allocation. 

The allocations to lenders for the New Construction category were 
based on De~eloper requests for setasides. Each developei request was cross­
che~ked to rnsure t~at no developer had applied for more than the original 
max1mum. A new maximum of $600,000 per developer was imposed and each 
developer request was reduce~ by a5'f{a°ximately two-t:hirds. 
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Exhibit D lists individual Commitment Allocations and the allocation 
procedure. 

5. Bonds were sold on October 7, 1982. Lenders were notified of.__their 
allocation through the Notification of Acceptance mailed on Octob~r 15,_,.1982. 
(A supply of forms and applications were sent simultaneously by Uniteif Parcel 
Service). The lenders also were advised that the closing date of the bond sale 

( was scheduled for October 28, 1982, at which time funds would be available and 
fkm,commitments could be made to mortgagors. -· \ 

1 III. Public Response 
I 

A. General Publicity 

The advent of the program was announced by the Governor in a press 
release of August 18, 1982 (attached as Exhibit E) and was introduced by 
Treasurer Biederman at a/briefing the same day. Attending the briefing were 
representatives of: 

New Jersey Builders Association 
Savings Bank Association of New Jersey 
New Jersey Association of Realtors 
New Jersey Bankers Association 
Homeowners Warranty Council 
New Jersey Savings League 
Mortgage Bankers Association 
Pension Fund Task Farce 

At the time of the bond sale, October 7. 1982, a second release was sent to the 
press (See Exhibit F). 

During the two month period following the announcement, information 
about the program was carried by Associated Press and United Press 
International wife services, and was announced on New York, New Jersey and 
Philadelphia radio stations. Information about the program further appeared in 
over 56 articles;in newspapers with New Jersey circulation. 

I 
Additionally, all State Legislators and the Mayor of each municipality 

with an eligible urban area 1 received notice of the program (SeeExhibit G). 

B. Availability of Funds 

· The Statewide Mortgage Program loan fund of $225 million could finance 
a~p~oximately 3,750 mortgages (based on an average mortgage of $60,000), 
d1v1ded equally among the three categories: 

Statewide existing 
New construction 
Urban 

1,250 mortgages; 

1,250 mortgages in over 300 developments; 

1.?SO mortgages. 
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C. ·Demand·· 

· 13y<October 15, 1982~_at which time broctlures with•-the-1tst of lenders.·. 
were released by MFA, over };000 persons had already .requested information on 

. the program from NJMFA alone. A disproportionate share of the irt_quiries 
. regarded the StaJewi de catetory~ 
. (t~'. -<· ' , . -

In New Jersey~ the annual mortgage lending activity of $3~3 billion 
. financed approximately 55,000 mortgages., of which approximatelyJ4 percent or .. 
over 7,700 are for first-time homebuyers. (Based upon statistics developed by 
the United States League of Savings Associations for the Northeast regionfor 

. _1981.) . . 

. J . . The 1~250 mortgages made available under the statewide portion of the· 
1· SMP cquld fill only·16 percent of the annual demand of first-time homebuyers. --·· IV. Limitation on Funds 

\ _ The U.S. Congress passed and the President signed the Mortgage Subsidy 
Bond. Tax Act of 1.980 in December 1980. Jhe Tax Act imposes a maximum dollar · 
limit, on the amount of mortgage revenue bonds 1 ssued by each st.ate for the 
purpose of financing homeownership programs~ The federal limit is set at 9· 
percent of the- average annual aggregate ·principal amount of mortgages executed 

·. during the immedi:ately preceeding three calenciar years for s:ingle family owner-­
occupied residences located within the jurisdiction of such Sta.t.e: (103A.g(4))~ 

·. of the 1954 Internal Revenue Code. The Hmitation guarantees that Stat.e · 
programs may only fill a portion of the mortgage demand. 

·-··. . . In New Jersey, the 1982 federal ceiling. for the issuance of tax-exempt 
mortgage revenue. bonds is $304 mi 11 ion. After the Statewide Mortgage Program 
bond sale on October 7th, the NJMFA's bond sales in 1982 totaled $275 million,· 
or 90 percent of that allowed under the federal cei Hng. · · · · . 

-~ . . . 

The~edera1 Tax Act further imposes restrictions on the financial structure of 
mortgage revenue bonds. The severity of these restrictions makes it necessary 
for the loan fund to be disbursed (invested as mortgage loans) as quickly as · · 

·possible. Therefore participating lenders are encouraged to originate loans· 
for the full extent of their allocations as quickly' as possible. 

v; Respohsibi1ity 

.-- The NJMFA provides a secondary market for mortgage .and home 
,improvement 1 oans in the State of New Jersey and does not have the statutory 
authority to ~erve as a direct lender. 

A loan .is originated by the participating lender in the name of the · 
~ender and offered to MFA for purchase subsequent to loan closing. Each lender 
1s responsible for originating loans in accordance with all Federal and State 
1 aws, as_ we 11 as NJMFA procedures. 

,. 

. . . SMP '!l°rtgage lo~riS were colTinitted to applicants by each participating 
lender on a flrst-come f1rst-served basis. The point at which inquiries were 

. Xl2 
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_ 1--~~-e only restriction placed on lenders' ~pplica1:ion procedures at · 
1 onset was a statement contained in the Commitment App 1 i cat ion. "The Agency . 

wi 11. not purchase any Mortgage Loan ori gi riated ( actua 1 ly closed) pursuant tq a 
commitment iSSl!ed to a potential mortgagor prior to the date that the Agency 
executes the Mortgage Purchase Agreement." (Mortgage Purchase Agreements 
areexecuted_at _the time of closing of the bond sale on October 28, 1982.) On 
September 30,. 1982 NJMFA notified lenders that no mortgage loan applications 
should be accepted prior to receiving their Notice of Acceptance of the 
Commitment Allocation and the NJMFA forms on or about October 18; 1982. (See 
Exhibit H.) - - . . 

-r-- . ' ' . 
1 · Lenders who had taken applications-. prior to receipt of this notice acted in 

_good faith and did not violate the requirements of the program. Furthermore, 
lenders were not prohibited from taking waiting lists of interested po~ential . 

c_:,_orrowers • _ _ . _ _: _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ 

In the five years of previous mortgage purchase programs,NJMFA has 
not restricted the taking of applications by lendE!rs, but rather has encouraged 
lenders to use their allocations quickly. The volatility of mortgage rates · 
makes prompt delivery of mortgage loans an essential ingredient in the Agency11s 
ability to make timely payment of Bond debt service. · 

While the Agency did not make public the names of participating 
lenders until the mailing of the brochure· on October 15th, hundreds of 
prospective homeseekers called lenders, discovered those which were_planning to 
participate and made a request for their mortgage as early as last August. 
Lenders were inundated with requests for.information and applications from· 
prosp~ctive homebuyers even before many lenders had decided to apply for a 
commitment of funds. 

Some lenders took applications from prospective borrowers· prior to 
~eceiving NJMFA's Bulletin which advised them to wait until after Oct6ber 18th. 
Following a common industry practice, some lenders also set aside funds for 
real estate brokers with whom they regularly do business. 

/"l ._ -., . •. ,.'..: ,,_ 

While lenders and applicants can not be pe~~l-hed for acting in good faith by 
taking loan applications and/or waiting lists prior to October 15th, this·· 
action did decrease the total supply of funds available to potential applicants 
after that date. However, as most lenders maintained their waiting list in 
order of names taken and those that did not were encouraged by the Agency to 
hold a drawing ln their offices, the spirit of the program and the first-come 
fir.st-served basis was maintained. · 

The fact, however, remains that the total supply of MFA mortgage loans 
was totally disproportionate to the demand for such funds. 

1V. Results of the Program 

i 
While NJMFA is not able to and should not serve all of the would be 

applicants in New Jersey, the accomplishments of the program must be 
highlighted: 

1. Approximately 1,250 first-time homebuyers will recei~e mortgage financing 
Xl3 -
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for their first home purchase, thus relieving some of the pent-up demand 
resulting from economic conditions of the last two years. 

2. $75 million is being invested in newly constructed housing in over 300 
developments around the State. This allows the financing of completed 
inventory arid encourages new development, and will stimulate 
building industry jobs. 

3. $75 mi 11 ion is a 11 ocated to 40 New Jersey urban areas, supp 1 ement i ng 
NJMFA 1 s previous mortgage investment of $340 million in those areas. 
The funds will continue NJMFA's goal of assisting in the revitalization 
of urban neighborhoods. 

In addition to the jobs created, the neighborhoods assisted and the 
first-time homeowners benefited, the new program also stimulates the general 
aconomy through the feess commissions and taxes generated by home sales. 

10/28/82 
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EXHIBIT A 

... _.l\!·ew Jerse!,f Mortgage Finance Agency · Aao Raymond Boulevard 23rd Floor Newark, New Jersey 07102 201 648-2774 

August 18, 1982 

Re: . Statewide Mortgage Program 

Dear President: 

I invite you to join the New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency (MFA) in 
the Kean Administration's first .step toward fighting the housing crisis. 
Through participation in MFA's first statewide mortgage purchase program, your 
institution can be a leader in the community by br.inging financing costs back 
to earth and making homeownership a reality once more. 

_ The new Statewide Mortgage Program (SMP) will provide below market! 
rate financing for first time homebuyers throughout the state as well as 
purchasers in urban areas. Permanent mortgage financing for new construction 
will also be emphasized. 

Since its creation in 1970, the MFA has financed the purchase of over 
30,000 housing units in New Jersey. Of these, approximately 10,000 units were 
financed through the Agency's targeted urban mortgage purchase program,· the 
Neighborhood Loan Program (NLP). 

The new statewide program marks a dramatic expansion of the MFA's 
efforts to help you meet a greater portion of the credit needs of your 
community. 

The SMP will be financed through a forthcoming sale of tax-exempt 
mortgage revenue bonds, which is expected in October. The size of the issue 
will depend on the amount of commitments received from participating lending 
institutions and will probably be in the $100 million range~ The interest rate 
on the-mortgag~ loans will be determined at the time of bond sale, but is 
expected to be around 13 percent. 

The SMP mortgage loans will be originated and closed by participating 
lending institutions and mortgage companies for sale to the MFA. Many of these 
lenders also service the loans for the Agency if they meet MFA servicing 
guidelines. Lenders not meeting the Agency's servicing guidelines can still 
originate and sell loans to MFA; servicing of their loans will be assigned to 
an approved MFA servicer of their choice. Participating lenders will receive 
fees for both origination and servicing of MFA loans. 

Board of Olreclora 
John P Renna 
C/w11IT'l,l(l(JlfNltto.d 

Kenneth A B,eoorman 
fttt•S4ilrtt OI,,,. 
SY•olN..,..,,.,.., 

Chr,s1oone, G Kelly 
f•...,Wf•lt101V-«o 

Comm ____ .;,, 

°"°"'"''"""'"' ~ .... ,, ... 
M,ct,ael M. Horn 
Vc.C,.,,4'1,'T'IWl 
com.,,~N .. .-,.w,, 
O!-w:r,-,,,, .... , JIB..... ,.,4'1 

James C Ke11ogg. IV 
F\JOl,C;011a.;10, 

Oav,a S R,nsky 
Pue;. .. 0111fit:'/l,)I 

XlS 

G. Curtis D,oDOld 
~,, t •M.:1.1,,,,., ;Jr1oc,o, 

Cons1ance 8 G,bson 
~" t •«-w•~ O,,a;1(), 
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If you are interested in considering participation in the statewide 
program, return the enclosed Request Form and we will send you a Commitment 
Application Package for your consideration. Each lender will have 
approximately three weeks to make Hs decision to participate and submit a 
formal Commitment Application. If the bonds are sold according to schedule, we 
expect to have funds available for lenders to make loans in late October. 

The Request Form carries no obligation on the part of the lender •. 
It must, however,· he returned to the MFA by Auqust 25, .1982 in order for the 

Commitment Application Package to be mailed for your consideration. 

. . Once we have mailed the program materials, we will schedule 
. information meetings to answer any question.s you may have. 

We hope you will consider participatiori in the new program and look 
forward to hearing from you. . 

CGK/shm 
Enclosures 

Very truly yours, 

-<!7~/4 ~ ~ 
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Executive Director 



EXHIBIT B 

Ne-w Jersey Morigage Financa· Agenc1 
1'80 Raymond Boulevard 23rd Floor Newark, New Jersey 07102 201 648-2774 

~·· 

August 25, 1982 

Dear Lender: 

We are pleased to send you a set of documents for the Mortgage Finance 
Agency's (MFA) first Statewide Mortgage Program. This program will enable your 
institution to offer lower interest rate mortgage loans for the purchase of one­
to-four unit homes throughout the state. 

It.is important that the documents be read carefully. 
We will be:pleased to respond to any questions you may have at the 

informational meeting scheduled for September 9th. In addition, optional 
technical training sessions will be held to thoroughly familiarize your 
personnel with loan packaging and submittal procedures at the start of the 
program. 

The formal commitment period begins upon your receipt of these 
documents. A completed Commitment Application and executed Mortgage Purchase 
Agreements and Mortgage Servicing Agreements must be received by the Agency by 
September 24, 1982. . . · . 

As of this writing the Agency expects to sell bonds to finance this 1 

program so that funds will be available in late October. We will keep you 
fully informed about the progress of the sale. You will rece·ive sufficient 
notice prior to the start of the program so that your institution will be fully 
prepared to accept loan applications at the proper time. 

Informational Meeting will be held: 
Thursday, September 9, 1982 

Ramada Inn, Edison, New Jersey 
Exit# 10, New Jersey Turnpike 

9:30 A.M •. 

CGK/shm 

Very truly yours, 

£,~_,4 /w¥y 
Chris o her G. Kelly 
Exec t"i ve Di rector 

P.S. Pending President Reagan•s signing of the 1982 tax legislation, the 
Acquisition Cost Limits listed in the Guide will increase by 20 percent for the 
Statewide limits and by 10 percent for the Eligible Nei~hborhood limits. We 
will inform you of the specific changes when they are signed into law. 

Board or Director• 

JOhn P Renna 
Cf',umdn al rt>e d04,a 
Comm~ Nt1w.J.,..,,, 
O«;w,rmctnr OI 
""""""1ol)<A-1 

M,ct,aet M, Horn 
Vc;•Cfld.t•""-Vl 
Cor,r•,s.:.,urt:V N'IIWJwwy 
CleoJ:'tr"'•F·.· ~''a..:· .. -"~ 

Kennetn A B,eoerman 
-rrSJSYtfJfQltnt, 

S~t• OI Nt1t111 .Jdl'ilJy 

JamesC. Kellogg. II/ 
~,c011ec101 

Oav,o S. R,nskv 
Pl.Jo,,._· o,,ectut 

Xl7 

Chris1oone, G Kelly 
£•«1.11,..,.0.,~-,o, 

G. Curt,s O,opo,o 
A~ c•a'i.,ti.,.i O--..·IOI 

Constance 8 G.bson 
Aw,.~11£.11«:1.it, ... ~ ... 101 



t:.XHIBIT 

/f\!~,;.,. Jersey Morig~ge Fina~c~ Ageijcy 
' . . 

1180 Ra~mond Boulevard 23rd Floor Newark. New Jersey·o1102 '201 648-2714 ~ 
-August-30, 1982 -

Re: Statewide Mortgage Program 
Funds· for Permanent Mortgages on New Construction 

- - . 

Dear New Jersey Builder: - · -_· - · -. -_ · - - __ - ·-... · · - -
•- : . . . . . 

Governor Kean is pleased to. announce the New Jer_s.ey Mortgage Finance 
Agency's (MFA' s) first .statewide niortgage purchase program. The new ·program 
will provide between-.$100 and $200 million in below_market rate financing for 
the purchase of residences throughout the state beginning in October~ -.. 

One third of the total ~vailable loan fund for the Statewide Mortgage -
Program will be allocated for mortgage l6aris on newl)' constructed s.ir:igle family 
taomes. 

. If you are interested in obtaining a corimitment of. funds for mortgages 
on a ,portion. of new siOgle fartrily homes which you are building -or have in · · 

.. existing inventory, now is the• time to. contact your. lender.~ · · 
. . . . . . . . . .. . . .· 

All lendi~g .institution~ in the state have.receiVed an •invitation tq 
.participate in the new program.· Contacting lenders now will -encourage t~eir i­

. participation -in-the-program and ma~e_certain that your financing· ~eeds .are 
· - considered in their request fot a commitment of fµnds frpni MFA. · · · 

Lenders must return th~ir Camrnitment' Appl i cati'ons 1:o the MFA by -. 
September. 24, -1982.: · - · · · .. - , · - -

' The new p~ogram will be funded 'by a sale of tax,-exempt•' ho~ds whkh Js 
expected in October~ ._ The i11terest rate on the mart.gage Joans will be· 
determined at the time of the :band_ sale but will :probably be.13 percent or 
less. · · · .· · ··•. · 

.•.:. . . .' . _:_ - . 

' .The Highli gh_ts of the new- program are tlerein descri,bed along with 
maximumpµrchase prices. Complete details will be available through lending 
in~titutions which have requested commitment packages from MFA·. . 

. _· ·_ .- , •. MFA looks forward to- great inte~est in this. ne.w-program from-_• __ 
butlders/deVefopers as 'I/ell: as re.sidents state.wJde •. ·. We urg~ yo'u .. to contact .. 
your -lender promptly .fo or~.er to share in the. limited funds. wh.ic:h will be --
avail~ble. · · · · 

Ent 1 os.ures 

' - Board OI Direct~. : . 
JohnP:Ren'la.-. - · -o,..,,._.,,,,.....,_ ~-.....,-
=:... 
MoCN• M Horn 
WcaC1-... ~, . 
~-.:c... ........ ~~ 

• Kenne.n R Bteoerman · . r,..IUf .. a,,_ . .: . 
:a.,. OI ,_.,.,,.. ... 

JamesC. Kellc>Qo. fl/ 
""""O,,·oa,, ... -. . . 

_ Da~<I S l'!onsky . · 
l'bt.o.: _!), ... --a.i ... 
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,Ch~flopher G_' tellY •· •. ·. · 
Executive Director · -

Ovistoo,w, G_ _· K111y. · -
, __ l,)w_ . 

G Curtis O,PCii:,ld . . · 
"--'11.t...;.;...i:--, ' -· 
Cohsi.inc. 8 c;,~ . 
~t ... :,,,,,,'!!-.c,;. ... -!Q'.•· . 
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Urban 

:. 'STATEWIDE MORTGAGE PROGRAM 
ALLOCATION PROCEDURE 

Maximum to new lender: $1.5 million; to previous !)arttcipant: $7 million. 

Further reductions were imposed according to criteda listed below. · 

Statewide 
. . -~· 

Maximum to new lender: $4 million; to previous 13e.rticipant:- $7-million. 

Further reductions were imposed according to criteria listed_below. Following such reductions, new lenders' 
requests were further reduced by 60 percent; previous participants by 50 percent. Finally, some adjustments 

. . 

were made_ to provide modest increases in anocationsto previous partic:ipants with excellent performance '> 
history. ,-... 

New Construction 

Allocation made by individual developer: 30 percent·of amount requested; with a maximum allocation of $600,000. 

CRITERIA FOR REDUCTION IN COMMITMENT REQUESTS 

1. Reduction basedon inability to fulfill commitments in previous MFA programs. 
2. Reduction based on mortgage origination capabi 1 i ties indicated in Commitment Appl 'ications. 
3. Reduction based on quality of loan packages submitted under previous MFA programs. 
4. Reduction because commitment requested substantia.11y exceeded loan;iproduction under previous_J1FA 

programs (urban only). · · - · --~--.,,._-:::::- ________________ ,_ 
5. Reduction based on organization in transition. _ 
6. Minimum allocation of $200,000 for statewide category. 
7. Reduction based on geographic areas served rel atfve to size of commitment requested. 
8. New participant receiving large allocation for new construction; therefore other requests limited 

since performance ability unknown. 

10/6/82 
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COMMITMENT REQUESTED COMMITMENT AltOCATlOII EXHIBIT D 

NEW 11m. 
tlAIIE OF PARTICIPANT · ORBAN STATEWIDE . CONST •. TOTAL URBAN STATEWIDE COflST. TOTAL 

-~ 

Allstate Ente~prisis Mort. Corp. $2,Q00,000 s7,o41~94o $ 958,0,60 $10,000,000 
... 3 s . 3 s 689,000 $4,639:,000 $1,750,000 . - 2,200,000 · 

A~boy Madison hat. Bank. .:o- . . 3,000~000 6,000,000 9,000,000 ·.:.:.o- .,·· 800,000~, 1,285,000 2,085,000 
Anchor S &L Assoc •. -0- 1.1so;ooo 850,000 2~000.ooc -0-

.• 400,0007 175,000 575,000 
· • Berkeley Federal S & l Assoc. 2,000,000 5,000,000 . 2.300,000 9,300,000 '1,300,000.;; 1.200,0003 800,000 3,300,000 

Broadw;iy Sank & Trust Co. , 400,000 1,100,000 ·-0- 1;500,000 400,000 500,.000 -0..: 9'J0,000 
.. ' 

Brokers Mort. Service . 8,000,000 23,000;000 6,500,000 37,500,000 . 5 000 000 ,.~ 1,700,000 '· 3 1,975,000 8,675.,000 
Ccritra1 MorL Co, 4,350,000 . 14,000,000 . ;200,000. 18,550~000 

,. . • . \,:3, 
·1',000,000~ 3-" 199,.500 2,399,500 , .. 1,200,000 .. · . 

Chase Ho-ne r:lort. Corp. -0- 1.0, 000 .ooo 500;000 10,500,000 ' -0- 1,600,000 175,000 . 1~ns,ooo 
City Fed_eral S & L Assoc. 1,.000,000 15,000,000 .·· 15~00:0.000,. 31.Q00,000 l;,000,000 3,000.0001 4,300,000 8,3.00,000 

•citizens Fedira1· s:& l' -0- . 700,,000 .. 300 000'.~ 1,000,000 -0- 200,000~ 200.,000 400,000 
· Clarion nort.' Co. : 300,000 2,300;000 22,400:000 25,000,000 ~0- B 900,000 7,484,000 8,384,000 
Collective Federal S & L Assoc. 2,000,000. 3,875,000 6.,069,900. 11;944,900 1,500,000'f l; 100,ooo~ 2,290,900 4,890,900 
Colonial Mor.t. Service Co. 1,000.000 • 6,000,000 . .. . -0"' .. 7,000,000 700,000 1 1,000,000' -o:. 1,700,000 
Colu,.,bia s & L. Assoc,.. . .. ·-0- . 10,000.000 4.800,000 14,800,000 ..:o- 1,000,0007 1,48'0,000 2,480,000 
CQ'.'l'nerc.ial Trust Co; of NJ 3,400-,000 .900,000 5,700,000 10~000,000 

•... I 
500,000 · · 1,475,000 4,475,000 2,50.0,000 

Cti(inty r~ort. Co.·, Inc. 700,000 300,000 l,000,000 2,000,000. 600,000' 200,000'-= · 350,000 · 1,150,000 
Cresfoont Federal ·s & L Assoc4 500,000 500,000 -0- .. · 1,000,000 ·. 500,000 200,000 :.o- 700;000 

.·· Eastern /\11erican Mort. Co. 1,]50,000 1,750,000 -0- 3,500,000· 1,750,000 1 200 000 -0- 2,950,000 
fnpire S ~ L A~~oc. ·. 300,000 · 2,700,000 .a;. 3,000,000 300,000 · • 400' ciao~ --0- 700,000 , . . 

•Far:iers & r:echan ics. S & l 100,000 200,000 -0- 300,000 .100,000 200,000 -0- 300,000 
Farriers & ?lerchants tlaL Bank. I00,000 900,000 ..;o:. 1,000,000 100,000 250,0007 :.o- 350,000 
Fi.delity L'nion Bank.:. ·. 1,000,000 . 2,500~000 . 700.,000 .· 4,200~000 800,000 '·3 1~000,000'•3 , · 200.000 2,000,000 
First Federal S & L Assoc. 500,000 650,000 1,500,0QO 2,650,000 . 400,0QQU 300,000 4·75,000· 1,175,000 
First Financial Mort. Corp. 2,000,000 1,000.000 · -0- 3,000,000 2,000;000 ·. 500;000 ' -0-

.. 
.. 2,50'.>,000 

First Jersey nat. Bank 1,200,000 -0- 5,800,000 7,000,000 · 1,000,000 1 -0- 1,686,000 2,686;000 
First·nat. Ba~k & Trust Co; of Bev, 50,000 950,000 900,00Q . 1,900,000 . 50,000 20o;oooa,7 • 315,000 565,000 
First n~t. St~te Ban~ of W. Jersey aoo;ooo ·-0- -0-, ... 800,000 800,000 -. -0- -0- 800,000 
r irst S· ~ L A·ssoc. · 1,000,000 500,()00 . 4,000,000 5,500,000 · 1,000,000 400,000 1,200,000 2,600,000 
franklin State . Bank 1~000,000 3,250,000 2,750,000 · 7~000,000 . 100,oooa .B00~Q00~ 775,000. .. 2;275,000 

. fr,::,1_:ho ld S t, L /l.ssoc. .:o- -0- 500,000 500,000 -0- .:.o- 175,000 175,000. 
G~rr!en State B~nl: ·. 200,000 2,000;000 Q9370,000 8;570~000 200,000 aoo,ooo" 1;460,000 2,,t50,000 
G 1 obe !-:ort gage Co. 3,000,,000 3,000,000 -o- 6,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000. -o~ 6,000,000 

x20·· 
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r.ua.rdian S t. L Assoc. 
llcritage Bank, II.A. 
Heritaqe nort. Finance Co. 
llo'ne r.:nrt. Corp. 

.ll11dson City Savings Bank 
Hunterdori Cty. flat. Bank 
lnler-Boro S & L Assoc. 
lntercounty Mortgagee Corp. 
International Mort. Co. 
Jcrse~~ort."co. 
Jersey Shore S & L Ass6c, 
Larson Mort. Co. 
Lcnape State Bank 
l•.r.,hirmens Mort. Corp, 
H~raatetten & Co., Inc. 
Mer~ury, Inc. . 
llidl311tic Mort. Corp .. 
Hidla1tic ~at. Bank/Merchants 
Millville S & L Assoc. 
rontclair Savinos Bank 
11orris County Savings Bank 
H~rta3oe Services of America 
l·lurra/Financial Assoc., lnco 
~3ssau S & L A~s~c. 
riatfonal State Bank, Eliz. 
r1'=" Jersei• r1ational Bank 
llorth Jersey S & L Assoc. 
fl'::rth1·:est Mort. Co., Inc. 
ll~tley s i L AsSOCi 
Old c,rou?h St L Assoc. 
P,,.,,r~pQ S r, L Assoc. 
Pr1ol<:s r:;it. 1l3n-: of Cent. Jersey 

•Phi llir,sbura !lot. Bank & Trust 
Pioneer ~er£. 1r:. 
rrcq,~.ct P~rk S & L Assoc. 
.Providc~t Savi11£:, Bank 
Q1J"'t:n City S P, L Assoc. 
R. E. Scott Mort. Co, 

. ·p~~irfcnti31 Fin,3ncial Corp. 
R6b~rt G. Rose ~ort. Co. 
Po~~ 5 & L Assoc. 

. ,STATEWIDE 
NEW 

CONST. 

-0- 200,000 ·. -0-
500,000 500,000 1.450,000 

5~000,000 · 5~000,000 .-0-
200, 000 200,000 . -0-
-'0- -0-' lo 500,000 
-0- .I• 000, 000 .,.o .. 
-0- 8,200,000 6,800,000 

Uil,000,000 10,000;000· 5,731,000 
-0- -0- 2,000, 000 

8§000;000 8,000,000 18,200,000 
500,000 2,000.000. · 3_20,000 

1,500,000 12,000,000 3,850,000 
-o- l,874,ooo · l,126,ooo 

l,'000,000 4,000,000 5,545~700 
3~500,000 7,500,000 . 10,400,000 

500, 000 . 1, 000, 000 -0-
-0- i.,000,000 10.100,000 

100. 000 . 400; 000 -o-
2ao: ooo 120,000 "-0-
200,000 400,000 · -0-
750,000 1,250,000 -O-

. la500,000 5,000;000 2,400,000 
700,000 500,000 . -,-0-
-0- . 2,000,000 2~000,000 . 

2.soo,000 6,boo,ooo 10.so5,ooo 
2~000,000 . ?,000,000 . . . ' -0-- . 

-0- -- _ 500,00~ --::::-'-700,000 
-0- . . · -0- ·. 1.000,000 
-0- -o.:. 500,000 

400,000 600,000 2,000,000 
150, 000 · 850, 000 -0-
400 ,000 -0- 800,000 
200 · 000 -Q- -0- . 
400:000 . 3,429,000 1,771.,000 
-0- 500 000 ·.. -0-- ·. .. 

500,000 1, son-: 000 ' : . -0-
200, 000 6,000,000 2,545,000 
256,700 700,000 · 5,033,300 

1,250,000 · 3,000,000 26.300;000 
~00, 000 1, 500, 000 . -0"'. 
300,000 800,000 ·. -0-

STATEWIDE . 

.?00,QQO . -o- 260,000 
2,450,000 sob,600 'I- 250,000 q. 

10,000,000 4,500,000 2,400,oc,J · .. · 
400,000 200., 000 200, OGD 

1,500,000 I .. "-0- '_Q'.. 7 
1,000,000 . -0- 250,000 . 

15 • 000, OOG · -0- -"/ 1, 000, 000-':- 7 
. 25,731,000 6.500,000 3,500,000 

2.000.000 . . ".'0- -0- . 
34,200,000 7,000,000 4,000,000 
2,020,000 500,000 550, ooO~ 

17,350,000 1,500,000 3,000,0~ 3 
3,000,000 -0- 300,0002>7 

. 12;545,700 3,000,000 . 2,500,000 
21,400,000 3,500,000 4,000,000 

1,500,000 500,000 . 400,000 
11.700,000 -0- 400,000 

500;000 100,000 200,000 
400.000 200,oool- 100,000 
600,000 200,000 200,000 

2,000,000 750,000 ·· 750,000 · 
9,000,000 1,600,000 2,500,000 
l,200~000 100,000 · 250;ooo 
4,000,000 ·. -0- 3 700,000'7 

·. 19,305,000 2,200,000 . l,800,0Cr03 

4,000,000 750,000 :::i.. · 600,000?-
. 1,200,000-'-,-__ --= -_o_-___ 250,000 

1,000,000 · · .. "-0- -0-
. 500,000· · -o- -o-

.. 3,000,000 400,000 300,000 
1,000,000 150,000 350,000 
1~200;:000 400,000 . -0-

200,000 200,000 -0-
5,600,000 .400,000 900,CCO~ 

500,000 -,0- 2S0;0C:i 
· 2tOQO,OOO 500 ,QOO 750, CGJ 
8,745,000 · 200,000 l,200,00J 7 

. 6,000,000 250,000t . 350,00'0 
30,550,000 -Q.. 1,200,0G•J 
. 1,800,000 300,000 . 750,0CO 

1,100,000 300,QQP, . 400,000 

X2],. . 

IIEW 
. COUST •. 

-0-
.450,000 

.:o-
~o~ 

450;000 
-0-

2,155,000 
2,038 I 000 • ., 

625,000. 
5~045,000 

175,000 
1,250,000 

559,000 
1,952,700 
2,445,000 

-0- .' 
3,045,000 

"-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

1,030,000 
-0-

300,000 
3,515,000 

-~-0-. 
- 245,00o- __ . _. 

. 300,000 
175,000 
600,000 .. 

-0-
280,000 
. -0- . 

925,750 
. -0-

-0-
721,500 

2,241,900 
8,140,000 
. -0-
. -0-

. · 200,000 
1,200.000 
6;900,000 

1100,000 
4'50,000 
250,000 

3,155,000 
1.2,038,000 

625,000 
16,045,000 
1,225,000 
5,750,000 

859,000 
7,452,700 
9,9-15,000 

·. 9'JO, 000 
3,445,000 

.300,000 
300,000 
'100,000 

1,500,000 
· 5,130,000 
' . 950,000 

··· 1.000; 000 
7,515;000 
1,350,000 -

495,000 
· 300,000-
175,000 

1,300,000 
500,000 
630,000 
200,000 

2,225,750 
250,000 

l,?50,000 
2,121,500 
2,8'11,900 
9,J~o.ooo 
1';050,000 

700,000 



,-._· 

Securlty S & L Assric.· 
Shadow Lawn S & L Assoc, 
Stiltrwide S & l Ass.oc, 
Suburb.an S &; L Asso.c. 
Tri-Coun"t_y S & L Assoc. 
United Jersey Bahk/N.W. 

.. United Jersey Mort. Co.-· 
United$ & -L Assoc. of Trenton 
US Mortgape Corp. . 
Va Tl e)' riat ion a 1 B_ank_ 

1-lestA•ierica Mort. (o~ 
· · Hi, ite Hcrse S & l Assoc .. 

Yardv i Ile rrat. Bank · · 

· TOTAL 

!IB.!IB!! 

3.000,000 
2so.ooo 

· 600,000 
2,000,090 .·· 
1,000,000 

500,000 
1,400,000 

200,000 
750,000 

2,000;000 · 
300,000 
150,000 
. -0-

-$95 .• ~96; 700 . 

.-. -·-:--

·NEW 
STATEWIDE CONST. 

9.ooo~ooo 4D794,600 
250,000 -0-

-0- -0-
8,000jOOO -0-

soo.ooo -.. o-
1,000,000 -0-
2.000,000 3,000,000 . 
. 300,000 -o--

3,250,000 4,000,(100 
8;000,000 ~o-
2.000.000 2,570,000 
. 350,.000 · .· -0--
.500.000 1,soo,000 

·. $257;939,940 :$234.439.560 

• ~- Statewide: . $2 mnl iQri reta1nec;I. fq·r future alloc~tfon 

.B .. 11~_-.cc'Jnstruction:. $1,983 1 750 retained for -spot ;oaris to individuals: . . .. ·~ . . . 
.. :.. .. ' 

. •3-

TOTAL URBMI 

·16.794,600 
.. .. I 

1,aoo.000 
500,000 250,000 
600,000 .· 600,000 

· 10,000,000 · .· 1.soo.0001 
. 1,500,000 600,ooo:Z 

1,500~000 500,000 
6,400;000 . 1.400,000 . 

· soo_,ooo 200,000 . 
8,000,000 .. 750,000 _ 

10,0001000 -1.000.000:1 
4.870.000 · · 300,000 

500,000 · 150,000 
2,000.000 -0-

:;ssa.376,eoo $75,000,000 •. 

X22 
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STATEHfDE 

. . - . . 'I 
2,500,000 · 

200,000 
-0- . 

1. soo; ooos: 
200,000 

. 590,000 
1,000,000 

200,000 · 
2.000,0002 

400,000 
800,000 · 

. 200,000 
200,000. 

$73,QOO.Ooo 

llEW. 
··co11sr., 

1,633,000 
-0-
.;.0-
-o.,. 
·0-
-0._ 

1.oss,000 
,-0- . 

1,200~000 
--0-· 
ns.ooo. 

-'0,-
525,000 

$73,016,250•-. 

EXHIBIT l·. 

. rot AC 

5,933,000 
. 450,000 

600,000 
3,000,000 

aoo;ooo 
1,000,000 

.... 3,455,009 
400;000 

3,950,0QO •: ·. 
1,400,000 .. 
1,875,000 · 

350,000 
)25,000 .· 



/. .. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR EXHIBIT E 

'RELEASE: IMMEDIATE, AUGUST 18, 1982 . . ' .. CONTACT: CARL GOLDEN 
MIKE O'SULLIVAN 
MELINA MANN 

• 
TRENTON-----The Administration of Governor Thomas H. Kean today un"eiled a new, 

,0 

broad-based fiscal program to stimulate the State's depressed housing industry by 

-pumping $100 to $200 million in bond issue funds into the home mortgage market in 

October. 

"This is just the first step in our long-range commitment to get New Jersey's .. 

housing and home-building -industry back up to its full potential. That industry, so 

vital to our State,.must be regenerated, and by taking pr;ogressive action in making 
. . . 

• I" ! .... 

mor~gage money available at affordable rates we will see an immediate effect," said 

~'-~ Governor Kean. . . . ~-.-...·: . 

_·(· .. :Trea~urer Kenneth R. Biederman, who conducted a State House briefing on the new - ', . 

program for leaders in the banking, mortgage, realty ·and building industry~ said~ 

11 We want to alert the people in our State to a series of initiatives we h_ave planned 

to make home~buying possible, despite depressed market conditions. 11 . 

7'he first stage of the p 1 an calls for: 

o"The State's Mortgage Finance Agency will float a tax-exempt bond issue 

from $100 to $200 million, making funds available to lenders for mortgage 

loans throughout the Staie. 

(')The•funds, to comply with.Federal regulations, will be used for permanent 

loans on new single family construction and .the purchase of existing housing. 

by first time homebuyers statewide as well as home purchases in targeted 

urban neighborhoods. 

Accardi ng to Christopher G. Kelly, Executive Di rector of the Mortgage Finance Agency, 

· ''The bond issue money will be allocated for fixed rate mortgage at an expected 13 percent 

interest rate, or lower, which is about 4 percent below the current mortgage ma~ket tnteres1 

rates." · 
X23 
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. The •;-inanci~g· plan calls for conventional mortgage loans wi;th the purchaser 
r 

needing as little as 5 percent down payment. If market conditi~ns at the time of the 
I 

bond sal~ indicate a neecl f'1r growing equity mortgage financing)orothet short term plans 

r we will consider these options,.but at present we are looking at a traditional fixed 
,., 
~· 

~-

term mortgage," said Kelly. 
1 

Mortgage money will be ma~e avaliable to qualified buyers as soon as the bond issue is 
- . 

so.ld in October.· There are rfo maximum income restrictions; but the purchaser must live 

in the_property. Borrowers must be first time homebuyers except in targeted areas. There 
;{:· . . 
[:~ will also be purchase price limits on the program. 
t •. -: 
,•:.J,. 

.-.­.. 
; 

"Housing st.arts have fallen by ab.out 25 percent in the past year. The riew program 

(·. wil i pro vi de financing for between 2,000 and 3,000 home purchases which wil 1 be a major 
. . . 

/, stimulus to the industry," said John P. Renna, C~rrmissioner of the Department of Community 
f ~·-.· 
:5:: _.- Affairs, and Chairman of the Mortgage Finance Agency Board of Di rectors. · . 1 

Banking Commissioner Michael Horn said!) "This new statewide program will help .... . . .... ···- .... . 

thrift institutions to meet mortgage ~redit needs in their communities." 

"B.Y using imaginative finance mechanisms, Governor Kean intends to keep his pledge 

to get the economy in New Jersey moving again._ We have developed methods which combine 

~he natural advantage of tax-exemption on MFA bonds with other sources of funds. The State 

Pension funds, the Federal National Mortgage Association (FHMA}, Federal Home Loan Mortgage 

Corporation (FHLMC) can be tapped as investors for future bond issues using these 

mechanisms, said Bi ede nnan. 

11 These alternatives will not be used for the current bond issue because at this time, 

traditional long term bonds will produce the most favorable mortgage instrument for the 

homebuyer. Ho1,1ever, the alternatives can be incorporated as this administration continues 

to set more housing and home purchase initiatives on the table," said Treasurer Biederman. 

The Ne\'/ Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency, created by the Legislature in 1970 to increase 

lotal mortgage activity, has created some $850 million for housing through bond issues. 

-more- X24 
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EXHIBIT F 

-~ STATE OF NEW JERSEY . OFFICIAL NEWS RELEASE 
•• . ..... - . 

New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency 
1180 Raymond Boulevard 

Christopher G. Kelly, Executive Director 

Newark, New Jersey 07102 

FOR RELEASE: 

October 7, 1982 

For further Information call: 
201-648-2774 

Melina Napolitano Mann 
Public Information Officer 

$239,000,000 IN BONDS SOLD TO PROVIDE MORTGAGES 

Governor Thomas Kean today announced the sale of $239,000,000 in tax-
. . ' . f , ' . . 

exempt mortgage revenue.bonds by the New Jersey Mortgage Finance Agency·(MFA). 

Proceeds from the bond issue will provide m9rtgage financing for approximately 

4,000 New Jersey residents at an interest rate of 11 percent under the Agency's 

new Statewide Mortgage Program. 

"We are delighted to be able to provide an infusion of mortgage funds 

at a below market interest rate during this critical period for the state's 

housing industry. The mortgage revenue bonds sold by the MFA is a solid step 

toward solving the state's housing problems"~ according to the Governor as he 

made the announcement. 

The bonds, which by federal regulation were sold in registered form, 

had a true interest cost of 10.60 percent. The issue was rated A and Al by 

.Standard & Poors and Moody's-respectively. Goldman, Sachs and Company as 

manager, led the underwriting syn~icate which sold the issue. Co-managers 

included Bear Sterns & Company; Blyth Eastman Paine Webber; First National 

State Bank of New Jersey; Grunta1 & Company; Kidder Peabody & Company; Merrill 

Lynch White Weld Capital Markets Group; L.F. Rothschild, Unterberg~ Towbin; 

Salomon Brothers, Inc. and Ryan, Beck & Company. 

The bond sale was approved at a meeting of the Mortgage Finance Agency 

Board of Directors today. Accordirg to John P. Renna, Corrrnissioner of the New 

Jersey 0epartment of Commun it v Af~i5s and Cha irm~n of thP 1-'FA Rn~rr1 of 
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-2- ...._ ... __ . .. ... ~ ........ 

Directors "Favorable bond market conditions have allowed MFA to offer 

participants in this new broadened mortgage program an attractive interest rate 

of 11 percent and a 30 year mortgage term as we 11. 

Executive Director of the Agency» Christopher G. Kelly, described the 

forthcoming progrm in further detail. 

"The new Statewide Mortgage Program will finance one-to-four unit home 

purchases for first time homebuyers throughout the State and in eligible urban 

neighborhoods of 40 municipalities", said Kelly. .·· . .· . . . .· . ·. . ; 4 , . ' ? 

All loans will be conventional. mortgages and will be a~ailable through 

participating. lendjng institutions throughout the stat~. The lenders will 

start taking mortgage loan applications in late Octobero Complete details on 

' the new Statewide Mortgage Program and Neighborhood Loan Program are available 

from the MFA at 1180 Raymond Boulevard, Newark, New Jersey 07102 or by calling 

.(i0l) 648:2774~ 

# ' 

10/6/82 
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.... EXHIBIT G 

~3~~, Jerse11 1rt,1or'13ags fruw11arrac2 Ag;a~1cy 
1180 Raymond Boulevard 23rd floor Newark. New Jersey 07102 201 648-2774 

August 24> 1982 

Dear Legislator: 

I am pleased to report Governor-Thomas Kean's announcement of the New 
Jersey Mortgage Fin~nce Agency's (MFA) plans for a new Statewide Mortgage 
Program. 

The new program will be funded from the forthcoming sale of tax-exempt 
m·ortgage revenue bonds, currently scheduled for October. loan proceeds from 
the bond issue will finance home purchases for first time homebuyers throughout 
the state. ~~ 

' 
Since there has been considerable press coverage of the announcement, 

you may already be receiving inquiries from your constituents. I have enclosed 
a copy of a brief information sheet which describes the program as well as a 
copy of the Governors release, so that your office mayrespond to these 
questions more easily •. In addition, I will forward printed promotional 
material as soon as it is available. The.MF.A.also has a waiting list for 
information to which individuals may be referredo 

I will keep you advised of the.· status of the program. If you have any 
questions, do not hesitate to call. 

CGk/shm 

Enclosure 

Very truly yours, 

#l~· /4 '4 id)·· 
Christ~,{h r G. Kelly 
Execut~~ Director 

Bo•rd ol O,rectort 
.,:;:.nn tl p.,_...,,,..rl • K en11e:n R 8 t!'llc.:unan 

· T•ttJ>'Jldt vi,.,.,., Cr,,.;·~or.., G K.,,1¥ ::'. .j.tr- J,4- .J, .• ., ::i.J,JIJ 
c.,...,..,,-.... . ..,, \~r_,Jift 
O..,...,:.,..,,,<JI 

C.::.-.."'--_'··, ... -.,. 

t..• C"'at., ~.A _rot.., 
\·..,·,r ::• I' - -~ ' 

S:.J,fl->-•:.,;,, • .,'-.,,...,;_. 

James C t<,:lilO<;,J IV 
Pi.,c...:;;,;;, ..... ;_;, . 

Dl,·siS F< ~·,:, X27 
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EXHIBIT I / N~w Jersel{ Mortgage F.inance Agency 
1iao Raymond Boulevard 23rd _Floor Newark. N.ew Jersey07102 201 (548-2774 rntR 

August 1982 

New Statewide Mortgage Assistance Program 

Dear Mayor: 
. ~ . 

Last week the Administration of Gove.rnor Thomas H. Kean unveiled 
a new, broad..-based fiscal program to sti.mulate the state's depressed housing 
industry. The first step in this effort will be a $100 to $200 million Mort­
gage Finance Agency (MFA) bond issue in October to pump funds into the home 
mortgage market. This new mortgage program will provide funds: 

1/3 to Eligible Neighborhoods of urban municipalities 
the existing Neighborhood Loan Program areas; 

1/3 to newly constructed homes ·statewide; 

1/3 to existing homes statewide. 
. . 

The ·program will utilize MFA' s ability to sell. tax-exempt bonds and make 
funds available to lenders for mo.rtgage loans throughout the state. 

There will be no lessening of the state's commitment to those urban 
areas where the MFA has made beldw market interest rate loans for the past 
five years since a substantial portion of the available funds will be held 
for loans in the Eligible Neighborhoods. Your municipality is, as you know, 
one of the 40 which, have heretofore participated in our Neighborhood Loan 
Programs. . 

There are two benefits to purchasing loans in the "targeted areas, 11 

as the NLP Eligible Neighborhoods are called: 

1) buyers do not have to be first-time homebuyers; and 

2) purchase price limits are higher. 

Through this letter \'le wish to inform you of the expected timetable 
.for the availability of new mortgage funds and to request your continuing 
efforts in encouraging lending institutions to join the program as loan 
ori gi na tors. 
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..... EXHIBIT G 

All lending institutions and many mortgage companies have now 
received a letter of invi'tation to participate, along with the enclosed fact 
sheet outlining the highl!ights of the new program. As in the past, the MFA 
is providing an opportuni'ty for lending institutions in the State of New 

· Jer$ey to become mortgage originators in a program which has been successful 
in increasing homeownersijip in municipalities such as yours throughout the 
state. Today, more than 1ever, this partnership is vital to the citizens of 
the State of New Jersey. 

Lenders have until September 24, 1982 to return a conmitment appli-. 
ca ti on if they wish to· partid pate. 

We suggest that you or your staff contact lenders based in your 
community and impress upon them the desirability of becoming a participant 
in the new statewide mortgage program. · 

· A copy of the ~ap of the Eligible Neighbor-hoods in your munici°pal ity 
is enclosed. .: . . . 

i . 
!.• • • 

· If you haYe any questions. about this new program and how it may 
differ from previous MFA :mortgage programs, do not hesitate to call· me • 

-DG/b 

Encs. 

cc: 

. ! 

I 

Sincerely, 

Constance B. Gibson 
Assistant Exec.uti ve Director 
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. N~w Jersey Mortgage Finance Agencw 
EXHIBIT H 

~.; 
·1· I ~H 1180 Raymond BoL1levard 23rd Floor Newark, New :Jersey 07l02 · 201 648-2774 

. .· ~ . . . 

·•. September 30, 19~2 

. . -~ .·· ·_ . ' 

. STATHIJDE MORTGAGE PROGRAM ... l 

BULLETIN NO. l 

Dear Lender: 
• i ~~~ 

.. lt has recently come· to our,; att~ntfon that s'everal prospective 
SMP--1 participants have started 'to accept and process mortgage loan 
applications· i.n anticipation of t;he upcoming p,rogram~ · · · 

0 , • C • .. •, 0 • 0 • 0 0 :~ 0 • < •'• • • <, • 

This ,' proceaure f~ . not accepta'b l ~ to 'th~ Agency. and. lenders who 
have adopted this· practice thould immediately cease accepting · 

. applications, · ' · · · · · 

. On or about October 15, 1982s the Agency Will notify,all- prospective 
lenders of the.amount of their commitment which has been accepted and 
further prpvide' ea,ch lender '.V'tth>i supply of forms wflich are ne·cessary 
for the originatfori of mortgage loans under the program. . · .. ·· · . 

- . . : . . . 

Upon re.ceipt of 'the Coff119i tment Acceptance and pro·g,rammati c forms,.·· 
lenders may beg.in accepting mortgag~ loan applications for prospective 
borowers urider the program~ ·· 

We would .apprec.iate you~ antic1pated cooperation in· this matter. 

. RPS/mac 

Robert P.; Sonzogni. 
Senior Mor~oage.Offfcer 
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EXHIBIT H 

New Jerself Mortgage Financ~ AgenC!f 
1180 Raymond Boulevard 23rd Floor Newark, New Jersey 07102 201 648-2774 

~· 

,. 

October 15, 1982 

Dear Participant: . 

We are pleased to advise you that the Agency has concluded a 
successful sale of our bonds, the proceeds of which will be used to 
finance the Statewide Mortgage Program - 1. ·· 

Accordingly, we are enclosing an executed Commitment Application 
Notice of Acceptance, together with an Agency check representing the 
pro-rated commitment fee refund in 'the event that your commitment. 
request has been reduced. 

For participants who have requested a New·Construction commitment, 
we have enclosed a computer listing which indicates the amount of the 
commitment accepted for each particular development. 

!lnder no circumstances may program participants transfer New 
Construction commitments between developments without the written 
consent of the Agency. 

Within the next several weeks the Agency will provide you with 
executed copies of the Mortgage Purchase and Servicing Agreements, all 
programmatic forms and change pages to the procedural guides; 

The bond closing is scheduled for October 28, 1982, which will be 
the inception date of the program. Participants are cautioned that 
loan a.ppl icatfons. should not be taken until you are in. receipt of all 
necessary programmatic forms and change pages to the procedural guides. 

Should you have any questions, please. do not hesitate to contact 
Robert P. Scinzognf, our Senior Mortgage Officer or myself. 

Enclosure 

CGK/mac 

Very truly yours, 

,&0'/4 7~ 
ChrJlfopherG. Kelly~ . / 
Ex~rzutive Director. 
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